
ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 16, 2022 - 5:00 PM

City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

I. Call Public Mee ng to Order

II. Execu ve Session.
The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Execu ve Session to discuss the following ma er
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1. Discussion regarding appointments to city regulatory boards and commissions, including
interviews associated with the Planning & Zoning Commission and N. TX. Municipal Water District
(NTMWD) Board, pursuant to Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters)

2. Discussion regarding designa on of Mayor Pro Tem, pursuant to Sec on §551.074 (Personnel
Matters).

III. Adjourn Execu ve Session

IV. Reconvene Public Mee ng (6:00 P.M.)

V. Invoca on and Pledge of Allegiance - Councilmember Campbell

VI. Proclama ons / Awards / Recogni ons / Honors

1. Swearing in of Newly Elected City Councilmembers - Judge David Rakow
- Mark Moeller, Place 2
- Trace Johannesen, Place 4
- Anna Campbell, Place 6

2. State Farm, Happy 100th Day
3. Public Works Week
4. Recognition of Rockwall Youth Advisory Council's Graduating Seniors

VII. Open Forum

This is a me for anyone to address the Council and public on any topic not already listed on the agenda or set for a
public hearing. Per Council policy, public comments should be limited to three minutes out of respect for other ci zens'

me. If you have a topic that warrants longer me, please contact the City Secretary at kteague@rockwall.com to be
placed on the Agenda during the "Appointment Items" por on of the mee ng. This will allow your topic to be
provided sufficient me for discussion and will permit proper no ce to be given to the public. On topics raised during
Open Forum, please know Council is not permi ed to respond to your comments during the mee ng since the topic
has not been specifically listed on the agenda (the Texas Open Mee ngs Act requires that topics of
discussion/delibera on be posted on an agenda not less than 72 hours in advance of the Council mee ng). This, in
part, is so that other citizens who may have the same concern may also be involved in the discussion.

VIII. Take any Ac on as a Result of Execu ve Session

IX. Consent Agenda

These agenda items are rou ne/administra ve in nature, have previously been discussed at a prior City Council
mee ng, and/or they do not warrant Council delibera on. If you would like to discuss one of these items, please let
the City Secretary know before the meeting starts so that you may speak during "Open Forum."

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the May 2, 2022, regular City Council mee ng, and take
any action necessary.

1



2. Consider an ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances in Ch. 36, Ar cle IV, Division 2. 'ART
Review Team Commission' to increase the composi on of the board from five to seven members,
and take any action necessary. (2nd reading)

3. P2022-015 - Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Proper es on behalf of Mike
Peoples for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consis ng of 182
single-family residen al lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land iden fied as Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B.
Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a por on of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W.
M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the
SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-66, and take any action necessary.

4. P2022-016 - Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Proper es on behalf of Mike
Peoples for the approval of a Master Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consis ng of 182 single-
family residen al lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land iden fied as Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B. Jones
Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a por on of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W. M.
Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the
SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-66, and take any action necessary.

5. P2022-017 - Consider a request by Humberto Johnson, Jr. of the Skorburg Co. on behalf of John
Arnold of Falcon Place SF, LTD for the approval of a Final Plat for the Winding Creek Subdivision
consis ng of 132 single-family residen al lots on a 78.831-acre tract of land iden fied as Tracts 17,
17-01, 22, 22-04 & 22-05 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 91 (PD-91) for Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District
land uses, generally located at the southeast corner of the intersec on of FM-1141 and Clem
Road, and take any action necessary.

6. P2022-020 - Consider a request by Heather Cullins on behalf of Shirley Smith of Smith Family
Acres, LLC for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Smith Family Acres Subdivision consis ng
of four (4) single-family residen al lots on a 44.525-acre tract of land iden fied as Tract 7-1 of the
J. Strickland Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 74 (PD-74) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, generally located
on the west side of John King Boulevard north of the intersec on of John King Boulevard and FM-
552, and take any action necessary.

7. P2022-018 - Consider a request by Brian Jones for the approval of a Replat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A,
North Alamo Addi on being a 2.1325-acre tract of land iden fied as Block 15, 15B, 15C & 16 of the
Amick Addi on, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District,
addressed as 401, 405, 501 & 503 N. Alamo Road, and take any action necessary.

X. Appointment Items

1. Appointment with the Rockwall Youth Advisory Council (YAC) to hear year-end presenta on, and
take any action necessary.

2. Appointment with Jim Rosenberg to discuss and consider authorizing the City Manager to execute
a concession agreement between the City of Rockwall and Harbor Bay Marina Corpora on, and
take any action necessary.

XI. Public Hearing Items

If you would like to speak regarding an item listed below, please turn in a (yellow) "Request to Address City Council"
form to the City Secretary either before the mee ng or as you approach the podium. The Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem
will call upon you to come forth at the proper time. Please limit your comments to no more than three minutes.

1. Z2022-016 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by John and Rita Canavan for
the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from a Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District
to a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District for a five (5) acre tract of land iden fied as Lot 5 of the Mustang
Acres Addi on, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0)
District, addressed as 714 Clem Road, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

2



2. Z2022-017 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kim Lemmond of Dallas
Towboys for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Towing and
Impound Yard on a 1.8040-acre tract of land iden fied as Tract 2-8 of the J. R. Johnson Survey,
Abstract No. 128, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District,
addressed as 227 National Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

3. Z2022-018 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Carlos and Crystal Solis for
the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building on a 3.02-
acre parcel of land iden fied as Lot 7R of the Lofland Estates No. 2 Addi on, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District, addressed as 2914 FM-
549, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

4. Z2022-019 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Fred Gans of CDC Equi es,
LLC for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District and
Commercial (C) District to a Planned Development District for limited Commercial (C) District land
uses on a 13.55-acre tract of land iden fied as Lots 8R, 9R & 10 of the Rainbow Acres Subdivision,
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District and Commercial (C)
District, addressed as 5879, 5917 & 5981 FM-3097 [Horizon Road], and take any ac on necessary
(1st Reading).

5. Z2022-020 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Hellen Byrd on behalf of
Donald Valk for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG)
District to a Light Industrial (LI) District for a 14.78-acre tract of land iden fied as Tracts 8 & 8-1 of
the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District, addressed as
4649 SH-276, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

6. Z2022-021 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Chapa for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residen al Infill in an Established
Subdivision for the purpose of construc ng a single-family home on a 0.1214-acre parcel of land
iden fied as Lot 22, Block B, Chandler’s Landing, Phase 4 Addi on, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) for single-family residen al land uses,
addressed as 5405 Ranger Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

XII. Ac on Items

If your comments are regarding an agenda item below, you are asked to wait un l that par cular agenda item is up
for discussion, and the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem will call you forth to the podium to hear your comments (please limit
to 3 minutes or less). This allows for all public comments to be grouped with each specific agenda item for the Council
to consider, and they are then easily referenced in meeting recordings.

1. Discuss and consider an ordinance gran ng a franchise agreement to Atmos Energy Corpora on,
Mid-Tex Division to provide natural gas service in the City of Rockwall, and take any ac on
necessary. (1st reading)

2. Discuss and consider appointments to the city's ART Commission, and take any action necessary.
XIII. Execu ve Session.

The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Execu ve Session to discuss the following ma er
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1. Discussion regarding appointments to city regulatory boards and commissions, including
interviews associated with the Planning & Zoning Commission and N. TX. Municipal Water District
(NTMWD) Board, pursuant to Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters)

2. Discussion regarding designa on of Mayor Pro Tem, pursuant to Sec on §551.074 (Personnel
Matters).

XIV. Reconvene Public Mee ng & Take Any Ac on as Result of Execu ve Session

XV. Adjournment

3



This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommoda ons or interpre ve services
must be made 48 hours prior to this mee ng. Please contact the City Secretary's Office at (972) 771-7700 or FAX (972) 771-7727 for
further information.

The City of Rockwall City Council reserves the right to adjourn into execu ve session at any me to discuss any of the ma ers listed on
the agenda above, as authorized by Texas Government Code ¶ 551.071 (Consulta on with A orney) ¶ 551.072 (Delibera ons about
Real Property) ¶ 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and ¶ 551.087 (Economic Development)

I, Kristy Teague, City Secretary for the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby cer fy that this Agenda was posted at City Hall, in a place
readily accessible to the general public at all mes, on the 13th day of May, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. and remained so posted for at least 72
continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Kristy Teague, City Secretary
or Margaret Delaney, Asst. to the City Sect.

Date Removed

4



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Kristy Teague, City Secretary/Asst. to the City Manager

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: SWEARING-IN OF CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

Attachments

Summary/Background Information
The Rockwall City Council was able to cancel its May 7, 2022 General Election due to
candidates not having drawn any opponents. On May 16, Mark Moeller (most recently serving
on the city's Planning & Zoning Commission) will be sworn in to the Councilmember, Place 2
position and will be serving his first, two-year term in office. Trace Johannesen will be sworn in
as Councilmember, Place 4, and this will be his last and final, two-year term in this seat. Finally,
Anna Campbell was initially appointed by Council to fill a vacancy for Place 6 on June 15, 2020.
Thereafter, she was elected (ran unopposed) to a one-year term to finish out the vacancy. At
Monday's council meeting, Ms. Campbell will again be sworn in to the Councilmember, Place 6
seat, and this will be her first, full, two-year term in office.

Judge David Rakow of the 439th District Court will be present to administer the 'Oath of Office'
to each of these three, newly-elected Rockwall City Councilmembers.

Action Needed
N/A

5



Proclamation

Whereas, State Farm® is celebrating its 100th anniversary in 2022; and

Whereas, State Farm was founded in the United States on the 7th day of
June in the year 1922 by G.J. Mecherle, a farmer from Merna, IL; and 

Whereas, Rockwall recognizes the positive impact State Farm and its agents
have on our community, as they have been taking care of customers in Texas since 
1928; and 

Whereas, eight State Farm agents currently provide exceptional service to
Rockwall County residents and businesses within our community. 

Now, Therefore, I, Kevin Fowler, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, do

hereby proclaim the week of June 7, 2022, as  

State Farm, Happy 100th Day 

in the City of Rockwall and urge all residents to congratulate this company and its 
agents for this 100 year milestone and for being a good neighbor through acts of 
kindness and making people feel welcome. 

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto affix my hand and official seal this
16th day of May, 2022. 

Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

Rockwall, Texas 

6



 

Whereas, Public works services provided in our community are an integral part
of our citizens’ everyday lives; and 

Whereas, the support of an understanding and informed citizenry is vital to the
efficient operation of public works systems and programs such as water, sanitary and 
storm sewers, streets and alleys, as well as providing support for various City 
Departments; and 

Whereas, the health, safety and comfort of this community greatly depends on
these facilities and services; and 

Whereas, the quality and effectiveness of these facilities, as well as their
planning, design and construction, is vitally dependent upon the efforts and skill of public 
works officials; and 

Whereas, the efficiency of the qualified and dedicated personnel who staff public
works departments is materially influenced by the people’s attitude and understanding of 
the importance of the work they perform. 

Whereas, National Public Works Week is a celebration of the tens of thousands
of men and women in North America who provide and maintain the infrastructure and 
services collectively know as public works. 

Now, Therefore, I, Kevin Fowler, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, do hereby
proclaim the week of May 15-21, 2022, as: 

PUBLIC WORKS WEEK 
in the City of Rockwall, and encourage all citizens to acquaint themselves with the issues 
involved in providing our public works and recognize the contributions public works 
officials make every day to our health, safety, comfort and quality of life. 

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto affix my hand and official seal this 16th day
of May, 2022. 

Kevin Fowler, Mayor

Rockwall, Texas
Proclamation

7



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Kristy Cole, City Secretary / Assistant to the City Manager 

DATE: May 12, 2022 

SUBJECT: YAC’s Graduating High School Seniors 

The following Youth Advisory Council students will be graduating on June 1st.  All of 
them happen to be Rockwall High School students (#JFND!). We would like to 
recognize them for this accomplishment, thank them for their service on the YAC, and 
wish them well in their future endeavors. 

8



MINUTES 
ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, May 02, 2022 - 5:00 PM 
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087 

  
I. 

 
CALL PUBLIC MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor Fowler called the public meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Present were Mayor Kevin Fowler,
Mayor Pro Tem John Hohenshelt, and Councilmembers Clarence Jorif, Dana Macalik, Trace
Johannesen, Bennie Daniels, and Anna Campbell. Also present were City Manager Mary Smith,
Assistant City Manager Joey Boyd, and City Attorney Frank Garza.

Mayor Fowler read the below-listed discussion items into the record before recessing the public
meeting to go into Ex. Session at 5:02 p.m.

II. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION.
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL WILL RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING MATTER AS AUTHORIZED BY
CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:

1. Discussion regarding legal advice associated with The Shores on Lake Ray Hubbard homeowners
association (HOA) regulations, pursuant to Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney).

2. 

3. 

4. 

Discussion regarding (re)appointments to city regulatory boards and commissions, pursuant to Section, 
§551.074 (Personnel Matters)

PULLED FROM PUBLIC MTG. AGENDA – Action Item # 1: MIS2022-010 - Discuss and consider a request by 
Michael Hampton of 549 Crossing, LP on behalf of Justin Webb and Russell Phillips of Rockwall 205 
Investors, LLC for the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for a Variance to the Utility Placement requirements 
in the General Overlay District Standards to allow overhead utilities in conjunction with raw land and a 
Retail Store with Gasoline Sales on a 34.484-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford 
Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated 
within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at east of the intersection of S. Goliad 
Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any action necessary. 

PULLED FROM PUBLIC MTG. AGENDA – Action Item # 2: MIS2022-009 - Discuss and consider a request by 
Stephen Geiger of Rayburn Electric Cooperative, Inc. for the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for a Special 
Exception to the fence standards on a 58.72-acre tract of land identified as Tract 3 of the W. H. Barnes 
Survey, Abstract No. 26, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District 
and Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at 
the northwest corner of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and Mims Road, and take any action 
necessary. 

III. 
 
ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION

Council adjourned from Ex. Session at 5:54 p.m.

IV. 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING (6:00 P.M.)

Mayor Fowler reconvened the public meeting at 6:00 p.m.

9



V.   INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - COUNCILMEMBER JOHANNESEN 
 
Councilmember Johannesen delivered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

      
VI.   PROCLAMATIONS / AWARDS / RECOGNITIONS / HONORS 

 
1.  Motorcycle Safety & Awareness Month 

 
Mayor Fowler came forth and read the Motorcycle Safety & Awareness Month proclamation. 
  

2.  Older Americans Month 
 
Mayor Fowler called forth the Rockwall County Meals on Wheels program Executive Director, 
Margie Verhagen; Development Director, Maureen Cook; and Volunteer Coordinator, Kimberly 
Gossett-Smith. He then read and presented them with a proclamation naming May as “Older 
Americans Month.” Ms. Verhagen then said a couple of words regarding the Rockwall County 
Meals on Wheels program.  
  

3.  Police Memorial Week 
 
Mayor Fowler called forth Max Geron, Rockwall Police Department’s Chief of Police.  He then 
read and presented him with the Police Memorial Week proclamation.  Chief Geron then said 
a few, brief words. 
  

4.  Mental Health Awareness Month 
 
Mayor Fowler called forth Rockwall Police Department’s (RPD) Mental Health Officer, Monica 
Hardman.  He then read and presented her with this proclamation.  
  

5.  Recognition of outgoing City Councilmember / Mayor Pro Tem, John Hohenshelt 
 
Mayor Kevin Fowler said a few words regarding Mayor Pro Tem John Hohenshelt’s tenure as 
City Councilman and Mayor Pro Tem. Several Councilmembers also said a few words of 
recognition about Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt reminisced about several things related to his years of service on 
the REDC as well as the city council. He offered words of thanks to all of his colleagues from the 
City Council, City Staff, and outside organizations. Phil Wagner from the Rockwall Development 
Economic Corporation (REDC) then presented Hohenshelt with a plaque thanking him for his 
dedication and service to the REDC. 

VII.  
 
OPEN FORUM     

 
Mayor Fowler explained how Open Forum is conducted, asking if anyone would like to come forth and 
speak at this time. 
 
There being no one wishing to come forth and speak, Mayor Fowler then closed Open Forum. 
 

VIII.  
 
TAKE ANY ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

10



No action was taken as a result of Executive Session.    

IX.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
1.  Consider approval of the minutes from the April 18, 2022 regular City Council meeting, and take any action 

necessary.  
2.  Z2022-013 - Consider a request by Rodolfo Cardenas of CARES Home Builder, Inc. for the approval of an 

ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision on a 0.1650-acre 
parcel of land identified as Lot 985A of the Rockwall Lake Estates #2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall 
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 75 (PD-75) for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, 
addressed as 130 Chris Drive, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).  

3.  Z2022-014 - Consider a request by Robert Howman of Glenn Engineering Corp. on behalf of William Salee 
of the Rockwall Independent School District (RISD) for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change 
from an Agricultural (AG) District to Planned Development District for limited Neighborhood Services (NS) 
District land uses for a 173.00-acre tract of land identified as Tract 7-1 of the W. H. Baird Survey, Abstract 
No. 25 and Lot 1, Block A, Rockwall CCA Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY-OV) District, addressed as 
2301 John King Boulevard, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).  

4.  Z2022-015 - Consider a request by Robert Howman of Glenn Engineering Corp. on behalf of William Salee 
of the Rockwall Independent School District (RISD) for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change 
from an Agricultural (AG) District to Planned Development District for limited Neighborhood Services (NS) 
District land uses for a 76.068-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 14-01 & 14-11 of the J. M. Glass Survey, 
Abstract No. 88, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, generally located 
at the northwest corner of the intersection of FM-1141 and E. Quail Run Road, and take any action 
necessary (2nd Reading).  

5.  Consider approval of an emergency repair of sanitary sewer manholes on the southwest corner of Dalton 
Road and N. Goliad and on the northeast corner of Horizon Road and FM-740 in the amount of $113,890.00 
to be performed by Double R Utilities, Inc. and funded out of the Water and Sewer Fund, Wastewater 
Operations Budget, including authorizing the City Manager to execute any associated documents, and take 
any action necessary. 

 
6.  Consider awarding a contract to Custard Construction Services for waterproofing improvements to 

Rockwall City Hall and authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract totaling $157,578.53 to be 
funded out of the Internal Operations Department operating budget, amending the Internal Operations 
Department operating budget in the amount of $157,600 from General Fund Reserves, and take any action 
necessary.  

7.  Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with Peek Pro Audio in the amount of 
$28,375.00 for stage and sound services related to 2022 Founders Day Festival, to be funded out of 2021-
2022 Hotel / Motel Funds, and take any action necessary.  

8.  SP2022-021 - Consider a request by Jeff Carroll Architects on behalf of Frank Fite of the Fite Agency, LLC 
for the approval of an Alternative Tree Mitigation Settlement Agreement in conjunction with an approved 
site plan for an Office Building on a 0.392-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 1, Block A, Fite Office Addition, 
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 50 (PD-50) for Residential-
Office (RO) District land uses, situated within the North Goliad Corridor Overlay (NGC OV) District, 
addressed as 810 N. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take any action necessary.  

9.  P2022-013 - Consider a request by Christopher Zamord of Jones Carter on behalf of Metroplex Acquisition 
Fund, LP for the approval of a Replat for Lots 12 & 13, Block A, Stone Creek Retail Addition being a 5.96-
acre tract of land identified as Lot 11, Block A, Stone Creek Retail Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall 
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 70 for limited General Retail (GR) District land uses, 
situated within the North SH-205 Overlay (N. SH-205 OV) District, located at the northeast corner of the 
intersection of SH-205 and Bordeaux Drive, and take any action necessary. 

11



 
10.  P2022-014 - Consider a request by Dub Douphrate of Douphrate & Associates on behalf of Father Michael 

Vinson of St. Benedict’s Anglican Church for the approval of a Final Plat for Lot 1, Block A, St. Benedict’s 
Anglican Church Addition being a 7.424-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 3 & 10 of the W. B. Bowles 
Survey, Abstract No. 12 and A. Hanna Survey Abstract No. 98, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, 
zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, 1500 Sunset Hill Drive, and take any action necessary.  

11.  P2022-019 - Consider a request by Justin Lansdowne of McAdams Co. on behalf of John Delin of RW Ladera, 
LLC for the approval of a Replat for Lots 2 & 3, Block A, Ladera Rockwall Addition being a 37.8-acre tract of 
land identified as Lot 1, Block A, Ladera Rockwall Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Planned Development District 85 (PD-85), situated within the 205 By-Pass Overlay (205 BY-OV) and the East 
SH-66 Overlay (E SH-66 OV) District, located at the northeast corner of the intersection of SH-66 and John 
King Boulevard, and take any action necessary.  

12.  P2022-021 - Consider a request by David Shipman of Triten Real Estate Partners on behalf of Robert E. 
Lambreth of BSKJ Development Corporation for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for Lot 1, Block A, 
Revelation Addition being a 18.480-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 1, 1-3 & 1-7 of the J. M. Allen 
Survey, Abstract No. 2, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated 
within the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District, addressed as 1725 SH-276, and take any action necessary.  

13.  P2022-022 - Consider a request by Gabriel Collins of Pacheco Koch a Westwood Company on behalf of Gary 
Hancock of First United Methodist Church for the approval of a Replat for Lots 10 & 11, Block A, First United 
Methodist Church Addition being a 17.821-acre tract of land identified as Lots 7 & 9, Block A, First United 
Methodist Church Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, 
addressed as 1200 E. Yellow Jacket Lane, and take any action necessary.  

14.  MIS2022-007 - Consider a request Clark Staggs of Foxtrot 46 Development on behalf of Neil Gandy of ADD 
Real Estates for the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for an Alternative Tree Mitigation Settlement 
Agreement for a 6.60-acre tract of land being a portion of Tract 21 of the D. Harr Survey, Abstract No. 102, 
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, generally located on the north 
side of Airport Road east of the intersection of Airport Road and John King Boulevard, and take any action 
necessary.  

15.  Consider approval of an ordinance amending the Rockwall Economic Development Corporation (REDC) 
budget for fiscal year 2022, and take any action necessary. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt moved to approve the entire Consent Agenda (#s 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7,  
8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15). Councilmember Joriff seconded the motion. The ordinance 
captions were read as follows: 
 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
ORDINANCE NO. 22-23 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-276 
 

 ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
ENDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 75 (PD-75) [ORDINANCE NO. 16-01] AND 
E UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF 
CKWALL AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT 

UP) FOR RESIDENTIAL INFILL IN AN ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION TO ALLOW THE 
NSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-FAMILY HOME ON A 0.1650-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, 

ENTIFIED AS LOT 985A, ROCKWALL LAKE ESTATES #2 ADDITION, CITY OF 
CKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED 
D DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL 
NDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO 
OUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
VERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN 
FECTIVE DATE. 

12



 
CITY OF ROCKWALL 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-24 
 

 ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
ENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY 
 ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO CHANGE THE ZONING FROM 
 AGRICULTURAL (AG) DISTRICT TO A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 95 (PD-95) 
R NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES (NS) DISTRICT LAND USES ON THE SUBJECT 
OPERTY, BEING A 173.00-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS TRACT 7-1 OF THE 
 H. BAIRD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 25 AND LOT 1, BLOCK A, ROCKWALL CCA 
DITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND MORE FULLY 
SCRIBED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND DEPICTED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘B’; PROVIDING 
R SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE 
M OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR 

 SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN 
FECTIVE DATE. 

 
CITY OF ROCKWALL 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-25 
 

 ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
ENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY 
 ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO CHANGE THE ZONING FROM 
 AGRICULTURAL (AG) DISTRICT TO A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 94 (PD-94) 
R NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES (NS) DISTRICT LAND USES ON THE SUBJECT 
OPERTY, BEING A 76.068-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS TRACTS 14-01 & 14-
 OF THE J. M. GLASS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 88, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL 
UNTY, TEXAS AND MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND DEPICTED 
REIN BY EXHIBIT ‘B’; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A 
NALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) 
R EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
PEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS 

ORDINANCE NO.  22-26 
 

 ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
ENDING THE BUDGET OF THE CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2021 
ROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2022; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The motion to approve passed by a vote of 7 ayes with 0 nays. 

 

X.  
 
APPOINTMENT ITEMS  

 
1.  Appointment with Planning & Zoning Commission representative to discuss and answer 

any questions regarding planning-related cases on the agenda. 
 
Jerry Welch of the city’s Planning & Zoning Commission came forth and briefed the Council on 
recommendations of the Commission relative to planning-related items on tonight’s meeting 
agenda. Council took no action following his briefing. 
 

13



 
2.  Appointment with representatives of the Rockwall Fire Department's "Explorer Program" to hear update 

regarding the program, and take any action necessary. 
 
Chief Cullins introduced 2 members of his team that oversee this program.  An informational 
video presentation regarding the program was played.  After the video, various 
Councilmembers provided positive comments related to the program.  No action was taken.  
 

XI.  
 
ACTION ITEMS  

 
1.  MIS2022-010 - Discuss and consider a request by Michael Hampton of 549 Crossing, LP on behalf of Justin 

Webb and Russell Phillips of Rockwall 205 Investors, LLC for the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for a 
Variance to the Utility Placement requirements in the General Overlay District Standards to allow overhead 
utilities in conjunction with raw land and a Retail Store with Gasoline Sales on a 34.484-acre tract of land 
identified as Tracts 17-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, 
Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally 
located at east of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and S. FM-549, and take any action necessary 
 
Planning Director, Ryan Miller, provided background information pertaining to this agenda 
item. The applicant is requesting the City Council grant a variance to the underground 
requirements to allow overhead power lines along SH-205 and the current alignment of FM-
549.  In the applicant’s letter, the applicant has stated that Farmers Electric Cooperative would 
need to relocate these lines in the future.  Staff has requested that the applicant provide 
additional information from Farmers Electric Cooperative showing an itemization of how the 
costs in the letter were calculated; however, the applicant has stated that Farmers Electric 
Cooperative has not been able or willing to provide additional details on how the costs were 
calculated.  Staff requested this information from the applicant to try and ascertain if the 
improvements being required by Farmers Electric Cooperative were simply related to the burial 
of the lines or if they are requiring the applicant to make system-wide improvements affecting 
properties not associated with the burial of the lines for this project. 
 
According to Section 09.02, Variances to the General Overlay District Standards, of Article 11, 
Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), 
“…an applicant may request the Planning and Zoning Commission grant a variance to any 
provision contained in Section 06.02, General Overlay District Standards, of Article 05, District 
Development Standards, where unique or extraordinary conditions exist or where strict 
adherence to the technical requirements of this section would create an undue hardship.”  Mr. 
Miller explained that variances to the unground utility requirements are discretionary decisions 
that are considered on a case-by-case basis by the City Council pending a recommendation from 
the Planning and Zoning Commission.  On April 26, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
reviewed the applicant’s request and approved a motion to recommend denial by a vote of 5-
1, with Commissioner Welch dissenting and Commissioner Womble being absent.  
 
Mayor Fowler made an observation regarding Councilmember Daniels’s dislike of variances.   
He then asked Mr. Daniels to speak.  Mr. Daniels stated he is a stickler when it comes to 
variances and he does like to have a ‘good reason’ for when the City does one.  He cited an 
example of when Ridge Road was re-done.  The voters decided that they did not want to pay 
for the underground utilities, and he believed that was a mistake in the end.  Not only is it 
unsightly, but there is also more downtime/maintenance work.   His point was many times we 
have a developer come in and - as Mr. Hohenshelt and others have stated – they ask Council  

14



to solve their economic problem; basically, so they can make more money.  Councilman Daniels 
went on to state that his opinion, in this case, is the city would not be lining this developer’s 
pockets by doing this.  This is a cost that they are going to have to incur at a dollar-for-dollar 
cost.  Doing that will add to our tax base, which in turn will help the residents.  He then stated 
he has no issue with allowing this variance.  
 
Following Mr. Daniel’s comments, Councilmember Dana Macalik made a motion to approve 
MIS2022-010 and Councilmember Daniels seconded the motion. The motion to approve passed 
by a vote of 7 ayes with 0 nays. 
  

2.  MIS2022-009 - Discuss and consider a request by Stephen Geiger of Rayburn Electric Cooperative, Inc. for 
the approval of a Miscellaneous Case for a Special Exception to the fence standards on a 58.72-acre tract 
of land identified as Tract 3 of the W. H. Barnes Survey, Abstract No. 26, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, 
Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District and Commercial (C) District, situated within the SH-205 
Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, generally located at the northwest corner of the intersection of S. Goliad 
Street [SH-205] and Mims Road, and take any action necessary. 
 
Planning Director, Ryan Miller, provided background information pertaining to this agenda 
item. The applicant -- Stephen Geiger of Rayburn Country Electric Cooperative, Inc. -- has 
submitted a request for an exception to allow the construction of a six (6) foot chain-link fence 
around the subject property.  The subject property is a 58.72-acre tract of vacant land situated 
at the northwest corner of the intersection of Mims Road and S. Goliad Street [SH-205] that is 
zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District and Commercial (C) District.  According to the applicant’s 
letter, Rayburn Country Electric Cooperative, Inc. purchased the subject property to ensure that 
they would have land to expand their business in the future. Unfortunately, they have had 
issues with illegal dumping on the newly acquired site and are looking for a way to secure the 
property.  In order to achieve this, the applicant is proposing to construct a six (6) foot chain-
link fence that will start south of the City’s lift station on Mims Road, extend east along Mims 
Road to S. Goliad Street, turn north and extend along S. Goliad Street to the northern property 
boundary, and turn west following the existing property line approximately 530-feet (see 
Figure 1 below).  The applicant is proposing to set the fence back 20-feet from the property line 
(i.e. at the front building setback line) along Mims Road and back 50-feet from the property 
line (i.e. at the front building setback line) adjacent to S. Goliad Street. 
 
According to Subsection 08.04(A), Fence Standards for Properties in a Commercial District, of 
Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(n)on-
required fences in the Neighborhood Services (NS), General Retail (GR), and Commercial (C) 
Districts shall be constructed of materials outlined in Subsection 8.02(B); however, wood and 
vinyl coated chain-link shall be prohibited.”  In addition, Subsection 08.04(C), Fence Standards 
for Properties in an Industrial District, of Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, of the 
Unified Development Code (UDC) states, “(n)on-required fences in the Heavy Commercial (HC), 
Light Industrial (LI), and Heavy Industrial (HI) Districts shall be constructed of materials outlined 
in Subsection 8.02(B); however, the wood shall be prohibited.”  As stated above, the applicant 
is proposing a six (6) foot chain-link fence, which is a not permitted fence material in either the 
Commercial (C) District or the Heavy Commercial (HC) District.  With this being said, the 
applicant has stated that this is only a temporary solution intended to address their issues with 
illegal dumping and to temporarily secure the property until future expansion.  It is also worth 
pointing out that the properties directly north (i.e. 2670 S. Goliad Street -- TransAm Trucking) 

15



and south (i.e. 2890 S. Goliad Street -- EPES Transport System, LLC) of the subject property 
currently have legal, non-conforming chain-link fences.  Based on this, the applicant’s request 
does not appear to change the essential character of the area; however, a request for an 
exception for a fence is a discretionary decision for the Planning and Zoning Commission and 
for the City Council.    
 
According to Subsection 09.01, Exceptions to the General Standards, of Article 11, Development 
Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified FIGURE 3: TRANSAM TRUCKING 
Development Code (UDC), approval of any exception to the requirements of this section by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission or City Council shall require a supermajority vote (i.e. three-
fourths vote of those members present), with a minimum of four (4) votes in the affirmative.”   
 
On April 26, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission failed to get a supermajority vote for a 
motion to approve the applicant’s request with the caveat that the fence be black vinyl coated 
chain-link along S. Goliad Street [SH-205]. The P&Z motion failed by a vote of 4-2, with 
Commissioners Chodun and Conway dissenting.  In accordance with Subsection 09.01 of Article 
11 of the Unified Development Code (UDC), the applicant has submitted a written letter to the 
Director of Planning and Zoning requesting to appeal the Planning and Zoning Commission’s 
decision to the City Council.  It was noted that in order to approve the applicant’s request, the 
City Council would need to approve a motion by a super-majority vote.  
 
The applicant came forward and presented the case, generally describing to the council his 
desire for approval of temporary, chain link fencing associated with this development.   
 
Mayor Fowler commented this is an odd case, because it is in an overlay district, in a heavy 
commercial district that is requiring something ornamental when it does not fit the zoning.  He 
also commented that this was not a hard case for him. He does not have an issue with the chain 
link fence or the plastic siding on the front.   
 
Councilmember Johannesen asked the applicant if he intends to replace the chain link fence 
with the rod iron fence through the various phases of the project. The applicant responded, 
“yes” and stated that chain link is currently surrounding the original tract of land. 
Councilmember Johannesen inquired about the possibility of finding a way to essentially phase 
in the rod iron fencing and do away with the chain link fencing.  He generally indicated he has 
the same concerns as the Planning & Zoning Commission had regarding putting a timer (so-to-
speak) on the building of the fence and having there be some sort of conditional agreement in 
place in this regard.  
 
Planning Director, Ryan Miller asked City Attorney, Frank Garza if staff can somehow work with 
the developer through the provisions of the master plan in order to ensure that the chain link 
fencing will eventually be replaced with a rod iron fence. Mr. Garza indicated that – yes – this 
is possible. Mr. Garza clarified that – if for example, 30% of the development occurs in Phase 1, 
then 30% of the chain link fence would need to come down and be replaced with rod iron. The 
percentage of development that occurs in each phase will correspond with the percent of chain 
link fencing that gets removed and replaced with rod iron. Mr. Garza clarified his understanding 
that this applicant is asking for approval of ‘temporary’ chain link fencing that – as the 
development progresses – will eventually be replaced with fencing that complies with the city’s 
Code (rod iron). 

16



 
Following various comments, Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt made a motion to approve MIS2002-
009 for the temporary use of chain link fencing, stipulating that - as development on the project 
progresses (in percentages) - then an equal percentage of the chain link fencing will come down 
and rod iron fending will be installed in its place.  Councilmember Jorif seconded the motion. 
The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes with 0 nays. 
  

3.  Discuss and consider an ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances in Ch. 36, Article IV, Division 2. 'ART 
Review Team Commission' to increase the composition of the board from five to seven members, and take 
any action necessary. (1st reading) 
 
Councilmember Macalik made a motion to approve an ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances in Ch. 36, Article IV, Division 2. 'ART Review Team Commission' to increase the 
composition of the board from five to seven members. Mayor Pro Tem Hohenshelt seconded 
the motion. Indication was given that there are more residents interested in serving on this 
Commission than there are seats available, which is the reason for this proposed ordinance 
change.  The motion then passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
  

4.  Discuss and consider appointment(s) to the city's ART Commission, and take any action necessary. 

 
 
 
 

 Councilmember Macalik moved to appoint Seán Charles Martin, to the city’s ART Commission 
to replace former member, Bonnie Lankford who is moving out of the city. She included in her 
motion that he will finish out Ms. Lankford’s August 2022 term and thereafter continue serving 
a full, two-year term until August of 2024.  Mayor Fowler seconded the motion, which passed 
by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays. 
 

XII.  
 
CITY MANAGER'S REPORT, DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS AND RELATED DISCUSSIONS PERTAINING TO CURRENT CITY ACTIVITIES, 
UPCOMING MEETINGS, FUTURE LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES, AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS.  

 
1.  Building Inspections Department Monthly Report - March 2022  
2.  Fire Department Monthly Report - March 2022  
3.  Parks & Rec. Department Monthly Report - March 2022  
4.  Police Department Monthly Report - March 2022  
5.  Sales Tax Historical Comparison   
6.  Water Consumption Historical Statistics  

 
No discussion took place related to departmental reports, and Council took no action related 
to them.  City Manager Mary Smith said that Police Department’s South office location is finally 
occupied now, which is great news for staff who recently moved into that space.  An Open 
House and Ribbon Cutting will be held at that facility on Thursday, May 19th. She also stated 
that Farmers Market begins this weekend on the downtown square. In addition, the city’s 
Founders Days Festival is also coming up on May 21st.  Council took no action related to Mrs. 
Smith’s comments. 

   
XV.  

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
Mayor Fowler adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m. 
 

17



 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS ON THIS 

16th DAY OF MAY, 2022. 

 
 

KEVIN FOWLER, MAYOR 
ATTEST:  

 
 

KRISTY TEAGUE, CITY SECRETARY 
 

18



CITY OF ROCKWALL 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-27 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
IN CH. 36. STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC PLACES; 
ARTICLE IV. ART IN PUBLIC PLACES MASTER PLAN; 
DIVISION 2. ART REVIEW TEAM (ART) COMMISSION; SEC. 36-
77. “ESTABLISHED,” SUBSECTION (a)(1)a. “COMPOSITION”
TO CHANGE THE REQUIRED COMPOSITION FROM A FIVE (5)
MEMBER COMMISSION TO A SEVEN (7) MEMBER
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR REPEALING, SAVINGS AND
SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Rockwall City Council, in order to facilitate more participation by 
members of the public who may wish to serve, has determined that the following composition for 
the city’s Art Review Team (ART) Commission is in the best interest of the public: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS: 

Section 1. That the Code of Ordinances in Chapter 36. Streets, Sidewalks, and 
Public Places; Article IV. Art in Public Places Master Plan; Division 2. Art Review Team (ART) 
Commission; Section 36-77. “Established;” Subsection (a)(1)a. “Composition” is hereby 
amended to henceforth read in its entirety as follows: 

(a) (1)  The art review team (ART) commission shall consist of five seven members, who
shall all be "interested citizens" appointed by the city council. All team members 
should possess knowledge of, or have an interest in contemporary, visual art, 
artistic principles and art media. 

a. The art review team (ART) commission shall consist of five seven regular
members appointed by a majority of the city council. A staff liaison will be
appointed by the city manager.

Section 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict; 

Section 3. That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or illegal, such decision shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining sections of this ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that 
it would have passed this ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause, or phrase thereof, 
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or 
phrases be declared void;  

Section 4. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances, in conflict herewith are to the 
extent of such conflict hereby repealed.  The balance of such ordinance is hereby saved from 
repeal; 

19



 
Section 5. That this Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage 

and approval and it is so resolved. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, this 16th day of MAY, 2022. 

 
 
   
 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
  
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
  
Frank Garza, City Attorney 
 
 
1st Reading:  05-02-2022 
 
2nd Reading: 05-16-2022 
 

20



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: P2022-015; PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR VALLIS GREENE

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Preliminary Plat
Preliminary Landscape Plan
Preliminary Treescape Plan
Preliminary Drainage Plan
Preliminary Utility Plan

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike Peoples for
the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182 single-
family residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B.
Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the
W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Planned Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses,
situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-66, and take any
action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Preliminary Plat.

21



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

DATE: May 16, 2022 

APPLICANT: Ryan Joyce; Michael Joyce Properties 

CASE NUMBER: P2022-015; Preliminary Plat for Vallis Greene 

SUMMARY 

Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike Peoples for the approval of a Preliminary 
Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182 single-family residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as 
Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W. 
M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 93 (PD-
93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936
SH-66, and take any action necessary.

PLAT INFORMATION 

 The purpose of the applicant’s request is to Preliminary Plat a 93.97-acre parcel of land (i.e. Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B.
Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W. M. Dalton Survey,
Abstract No. 72) to show the future establishment of 182 single-family residential lots and six (6) open space lots (i.e. Lots
1-25, Block A; Lots 1-21, Block B; Lots 1-24, Block C; Lots 1-16, Block D; Lots 1-32, Block E; Lots 1-13, Block F; Lots 1-8,
Block G; Lots 1-31, Block H; Lots 1-18, Block I Vallis Greene Subdivision).  The proposed Preliminary Plat also lays out
the necessary easements (e.g. fire lane, public access/right-of-way, utilities, and drainage) for the future development of
the residential subdivision.  Staff should note that the applicant has submitted a Master Plat [i.e. Case No. P2022-016]
concurrently with this Preliminary Plat.

 The subject property was annexed on March 16, 1998 by Ordinance No. 98-10 [Case No. A1998-001]. At the time of
annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District. According to the Rockwall Central Appraisal District
(RCAD), currently situated on the subject property is: [1] a 2,500 SF single-family home constructed in 1958, [2] a ~1,856
SF covered porch constructed in 1958, [3] a 400 SF storage building constructed in 1900, and [4] a 96 SF storage
building with a 240 SF covered canopy constructed in 2007. On April 18, 2022, the City Council approved a zoning
change [Case No. Z2022-010; Ordinance No. 22-22] for the subject property from Agricultural (AG) District to Planned
Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses.

 On May 3, 2022, the Parks and Recreation Board reviewed the Preliminary Plat and made the following
recommendations concerning the proposed subdivision:

(1) The property owner shall use the pro-rata equipment fees of $105,014.00 (i.e. $577.00 x 182 Lots) and the cash-in-
lieu of land fees of $110,838.00 (i.e. $609.00 x 182 Lots) to provide amenity to the four (4) acre tract of land (i.e.
Tract 13-01 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72) in accordance with Ordinance No. 22-22 (i.e. Planned
Development District 93 [PD-93]).

(2) The property owner shall provide receipts to the Director of Parks and Recreation showing that the amenities
provided are equal to or greater than the fees assessed.

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -- conforming to the
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended
for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements.

22



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
 Conditional approval of this plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 

Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 
compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the Preliminary Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision, staff would propose the following 
conditions of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to 

submittal of civil engineering plans; and, 
 

(2) The development shall adhere to the recommendations made by Parks and Recreation Board; and, 
 
(3) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Preliminary Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the 

Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city 
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by 
the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 10, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the preliminary plat by 
a vote of 6-0, with Commissioner Womble absent. 

23



24



AG

AG

C

LI

LI

LI

LI

PD-5

PD-59

SF-10

SF-16

SF-7

SFE-1.5
SFE-1.5

SFE-4

SFE-4

2F
PD-71

SF-10 SFE-1.5
C

SFE-4

SFE-1.5

SF-1

SF-1

PD-81

PD-84

SF-1

PD-85

PD-85

AG

SF-1

PD-87

AG

PD-88PD-91

LI

SF-1

1141 FM 1141

N
JO

H
N

K
IN

G
B

LVD

S JO
H

N
 K

IN
G

 B
LVD

STO
D

G
H

ILL
R

D

")66

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 890 1,780 2,670 3,560445
Feet

Case Location Map =

P2022-015: Preliminary Plat for Vallis Greene

25



STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 C

ST
RE

ET
 A

STREET A

STREET F

STREET D

ST
RE

ET
 G

STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 E

STREET L

STREET K

STREET J

ST
RE

ET
 I

ST
RE

ET
 G

ST
RE

ET
 H

F.M. 1141

2
13252 SF

3
13026 SF

4
13060 SF

5
13024 SF

7
13079 SF

6
13001 SF 2

13000 SF
3

13000 SF
4

19638 SF

25
7440 SF

24
7440 SF

23
7440 SF

22
8640 SF

21
10020 SF

20
8640 SF

19
7440 SF

18
7440 SF

13
13577 SF 15

7440 SF14
8217 SF

16
7440 SF

OPEN
SPACE

15
7440 SF

14
7440 SF

13
9095 SF

12
7440 SF

11
7440 SF

10
7440 SF

12
18881 SF

13
10950 SF

14
7440 SF

15
7440 SF

18
7440 SF19

9120 SF20
9342 SF

21
10020 SF22

7440 SF23
7440 SF

26
10723 SF

27
8529 SF

17
7440 SF

18
7440 SF

19
8640 SF

20
7440 SF

21
7440 SF

22
8640 SF23

8640 SF
24

10381 SF

25
11569 SF

26
10686 SF

27
9202 SF

28
9488 SF

29
7440 SF

30
7440 SF

2
8640 SF

3
7440 SF

4
7440 SF

5
7440 SF

6
8640 SF

7
7518 SF

8
8640 SF

5
13676 SF

6
11495 SF

7
11372 SF

8
11249 SF

9
11125 SF

11
9452 SF

12
11929 SF

13
18984 SF

3
9009 SF

4
9019 SF

5
8704 SF

6
7513 SF

7
7530 SF

8
7547 SF

9
11065 SF

10
10039 SF

11
9023 SF

12
9046 SF

13
9170 SF

14
10472 SF

15
10358 SF

16
12569 SF

18
9156 SF19

8340 SF
20

8317 SF
21

9629 SF22
9597 SF23

10888 SF

28
8249 SF

29
9716 SF

30
10417 SF

31
9998 SF

2
7879 SF

3
9000 SF

2
7440 SF

3
7440 SF

4
8674 SF

5
12247 SF

6
11533 SF

7
10250 SF

8
9000 SF

9
9000 SF

10
9000 SF

11
9000 SF

12
7750 SF

13
7750 SF

16
7440 SF

17

10

BLOCK C

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK A

BLOCK C

BLOCK E

BLOCK C

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

STREET H

BLOCK B

CORNELIUS RD

OPEN
SPACE

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

POINT OF
BEGINNING

OPEN SPACE

ZONED:
AG

ZONED: PD-85

ZONED: PD-71 ZONED: AG

ZONED: AG

ZONED: PD-93
USE: SINGLE

FAMILY
OPEN
SPACE

4
9478 SF

5
9177 SF

6
8640 SF

7
7564 SF

8
9721 SF

1
9004 SF31

9004 SF

8
10005 SF

9
7440 SF

10
7440 SF

11
7441 SF

1
9385 SF

18
10120 SF

11
8640 SF

1
10120 SF

12
7518 SF

13
7440 SF

14
8640 SF

15
7440 SF

16
7440 SF

17
8640 SF

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

13
9754 SF

12
7564 SF

11
7564 SF

10
9012 SF

9
7564 SF

8
7564 SF

1
9922 SF

7
9521 SF

2
10041 SF

3
8784 SF

4
8784 SF

5
10004 SF

6
9747 SF

25
14132 SF

24
9090 SF

3
8640 SF2

7440 SF

7
7440 SF

6
8640 SF5

7769 SF4
7560 SF

16
9373 SF

17
9373 SF

9
9373 SF

1
9090 SF

16
9090 SF

2
7750 SF

10
9792 SF

3
7750 SF

11
9670 SF

4
7750 SF

5
9600 SF

6
8487 SF

7
8432 SF

32
11597 SF

8
8432 SF

1
10319 SF

9
9792 SF

14
10619 SF

15
10162 SF

9
10555 SF

10
10429 SF

14
11572 SF

16
9067 SF

17
7795 SF

18
7783 SF

19
7771 SF

20
7758 SF

21
11446 SF

12
10666 SF

17
13041 SF

2
10769 SF

OPEN
SPACE

1

8
10045 SF

1
45628 SF

24

1
1796308 SF

S.H. 66

15
9083 SF

<CM>

Engineer/Surveyor:
 Johnson Volk Consulting, Inc.

704 Central Parkway East, Suite. 1200
Plano, Texas 75074

Phone: 972-201-3102
Contact: Joel Richey, PE

SHEET 1 OF 2

May 2, 2022

30205

SITE
66

JO
HN KING BLVD

CORNELIUS RD

LAKESHORE DR

CD
 B

O
RE

N
 P

RK
Y

CLEM RD

AIRPORT RD

JOHN KING BLVD

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

3549

502

66

205

205

502

3549

1141

RO
N HT

Owner/Applicant:
Michael Joyce Properties

3767 Justin Road
Rockwall, Texas 75087
Phone: 512-965-6280

OPEN SPACE         ACRES

FLOOD PLAIN 29.72

OTHER 13.06

TOTAL 42.78

OPEN SPACE RATIO*

[(29.72/2) + 13.06] / 94.13 = 29.7%

*ASSUMING HALF OF FLOODPLAIN

PRELIMINARY PLAT
VALLIS GREENE

LOTS 1-25, BLOCK A; LOTS 1-21, BLOCK B;
LOTS 1-32, BLOCK C; LOTS 1-16, BLOCK D;
LOTS 1-24, BLOCK E; LOTS 1-13, BLOCK F;
LOTS 1-8, BLOCK G; LOTS 1-31, BLOCK H;

LOTS 1-18, BLOCK I
94.133 ACRES OR 4,100,433.48 SQ. FT.

182 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND
6 OPEN SPACE LOTS

SITUATED WITHIN A PORTION OF TRACT 25-1 & 26 AND
ALL OF TRACT 13 & 25 OF THE

WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72
AND TRACT 4 & 4-01 OF THE

M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122

CITY OF ROCKWALL,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

P2022-015

26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A LADERA ROCKWALL DOCUMENT NO. 20190000016594 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF MICHAEL L. PEOPLES VOLUME 1081, PAGE 151 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIKE PEOPLES  VOLUME 138, PAGE 106 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE JOHN GRIFFITH and SARAH KRISTIN GRIFFITH DOCUMENT NO. 20170000011478 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELDEN L. HAMPTON VOLUME 3127, PAGE 161 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DOC. NO. 20190000004112 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 80' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF MIKE PEOPLES VOLUME 1679, PAGE 196 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF MIKE PEOPLES VOLUME 1679, PAGE 190 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.28 ACRES CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD. DOCUMENT NO. 2008-00396788 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE HILSE S. SALINAS DOCUMENT NO. 20210000000654 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50 ACRE TOMMY JOE GILLILAND DOCUMENT NO. 20190000009257 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) UNKNOWN FILING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) UNKNOWN FILING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) UNKNOWN FILING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT VOL. 46, PG. 249 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT ZONE "A" FEMA  FIRM PANEL NOS.  48397C0030L, 48397C0035L & 48397C0045L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5' ROW DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' SSE VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER   DISTRICT OF TEXAS ESMT VOL. 56, PG. 349

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ROW DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' SSE VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" WATERLINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25' PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5' ROW DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.000 ACRES (TRACT 2) BETTY BOGARD (VOL. 5428, PG. 237) D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYAN S. HUDDIN AND JADA HUDDIN DOCUMENT NO. 20190000001989 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS VOLUME 58, PAGE 191 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A LADERA ROCKWALL DOCUMENT NO. 20190000016594 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. OPEN SPACE LOTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOA. OPEN SPACE LOTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOA. 2. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, WILL BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, BE SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER, SERVED BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  BY WATER, WASTEWATER, BY WATER, WASTEWATER,  WATER, WASTEWATER, WATER, WASTEWATER,  WASTEWATER, WASTEWATER, ROADWAY & DRAINAGE AS FOLLOWS:  2.1. WATER - CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATER LINES AT SH 66 AND FM 1141 WATER - CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATER LINES AT SH 66 AND FM 1141 2.2. WASTEWATER - CONNECTION TO EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE AT SH 66 WASTEWATER - CONNECTION TO EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE AT SH 66 2.3. ROADWAY - CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING ROADWAYS SH 66 & FM 1141 ROADWAY - CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING ROADWAYS SH 66 & FM 1141 2.4. DRAINAGE - DRAINAGE TO SQUABBLE CREEK AND GREENE'S LAKEDRAINAGE - DRAINAGE TO SQUABBLE CREEK AND GREENE'S LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF (unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point of Curvature or Tangency on Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1   

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curve No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL    

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" Iron rod set with a yellow plastic cap stamped "JVC" (unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Square Feet 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Esmt  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acre 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visibility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.R.C.T.= Deed Records of Rockwall County, Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200



Engineer/Surveyor:
 Johnson Volk Consulting, Inc.

704 Central Parkway East, Suite. 1200
Plano, Texas 75074

Phone: 972-201-3102
Contact: Joel Richey, PE

SHEET 2 OF 2

May 2, 2022

30205

SITE
66

JO
HN

 KIN
G BLVD

CORNELIUS RD

LAKESHORE DR

CD
 B

O
RE

N
 P

RK
Y

CLEM RD

AIRPORT RD

JOHN KING BLVD

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

3549

502

66

205

205

502

3549

1141

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“

“ ”

“

“

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

Owner/Applicant:
Michael Joyce Properties

3767 Justin Road
Rockwall, Texas 75087
Phone: 512-965-6280

PRELIMINARY PLAT
VALLIS GREENE

LOTS 1-25, BLOCK A; LOTS 1-21, BLOCK B;
LOTS 1-24, BLOCK C; LOTS 1-16, BLOCK D;
LOTS 1-32, BLOCK E; LOTS 1-13, BLOCK F;
LOTS 1-8, BLOCK G; LOTS 1-31, BLOCK H;

LOTS 1-18, BLOCK I
94.133 ACRES OR 4,100,433.48 SQ. FT.

182 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND
6 OPEN SPACE LOTS

SITUATED WITHIN A PORTION OF TRACT 25-1 & 26 AND
ALL OF TRACT 13 & 25 OF THE

WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72
AND TRACT 4 & 4-01 OF THE

M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122

CITY OF ROCKWALL,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

P2022-015

27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE: To MRJOYCE, LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  MRJOYCE, LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY MRJOYCE, LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY LLC; MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY MIKE L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY L. PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY PEOPLES; ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY ALLEGIANCE TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY TITLE COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY; and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY and TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY  RESOURCES GUARANTY RESOURCES GUARANTY  GUARANTY GUARANTY COMPANY:  I, Ryan S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Ryan S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Ryan S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify S. Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Reynolds, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Professional Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Land Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify Surveyor in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify in the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  the State Of Texas, do hereby certify the State Of Texas, do hereby certify  State Of Texas, do hereby certify State Of Texas, do hereby certify  Of Texas, do hereby certify Of Texas, do hereby certify  Texas, do hereby certify Texas, do hereby certify  do hereby certify do hereby certify  hereby certify hereby certify  certify certify that this plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  this plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all this plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all plat is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all is based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all based on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all on an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all an actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all actual on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all on the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all the ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  ground survey made under my direct supervision and all ground survey made under my direct supervision and all  survey made under my direct supervision and all survey made under my direct supervision and all  made under my direct supervision and all made under my direct supervision and all  under my direct supervision and all under my direct supervision and all  my direct supervision and all my direct supervision and all  direct supervision and all direct supervision and all  supervision and all supervision and all  and all and all  all all corners are monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  are monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, are monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, monumented as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, as shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, shown hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, hereon. Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments, Except as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  as shown, there are no visible encroachments, as shown, there are no visible encroachments,  shown, there are no visible encroachments, shown, there are no visible encroachments,  there are no visible encroachments, there are no visible encroachments,  are no visible encroachments, are no visible encroachments,  no visible encroachments, no visible encroachments,  visible encroachments, visible encroachments,  encroachments, encroachments, conflicts or protrusions apparent on the ground.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. BASIS OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  BASIS OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH BASIS OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH OF BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH BEARINGS DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH DERIVED FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH SYSTEM, NAD83, NORTH  NAD83, NORTH NAD83, NORTH  NORTH NORTH CENTRAL ZONE. DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  ZONE. DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A ZONE. DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A DIRECTION FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A FOR CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A CONTROL ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A ESTABLISHED THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A THROUGH <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A <CM1> AND <CM2> HAVING A  AND <CM2> HAVING A AND <CM2> HAVING A  <CM2> HAVING A <CM2> HAVING A  HAVING A HAVING A  A A BEARING AND DISTANCE OF S29°53'54"E, 2,758.60'.2. THE SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  THE SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE THE SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE SUBJECT TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE TRACT LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE LIES WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE WITHIN ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  DETERMINED TO BE DETERMINED TO BE  TO BE TO BE  BE BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD CHANCE FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD FLOODPLAIN" AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AND ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD A, DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD DEFINED AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AS "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD  FLOOD HAZARD FLOOD HAZARD  HAZARD HAZARD AREAS (SFHAs) SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  (SFHAs) SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE (SFHAs) SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE CHANCE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FLOOD" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  AS IDENTIFIED BY THE AS IDENTIFIED BY THE  IDENTIFIED BY THE IDENTIFIED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN RATE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN  (FIRM) AS SHOWN (FIRM) AS SHOWN  AS SHOWN AS SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN ON COMMUNITY PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  COMMUNITY PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR COMMUNITY PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR PANEL NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR NOS. 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR 48397C0030L AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR AND 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR 48397C0035L, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR  26, 2008 FOR 26, 2008 FOR  2008 FOR 2008 FOR  FOR FOR ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS. 3. SURVEYOR ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  SURVEYOR ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S SURVEYOR ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S ADDRESSED ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S ONLY THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S THOSE ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S ITEMS LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S LISTED IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S IN TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY'S  GUARANTY COMPANY'S GUARANTY COMPANY'S  COMPANY'S COMPANY'S COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  FOR TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 FOR TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 TITLE INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 INSURANCE, G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 G.F. NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 NO. 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 22135356-10GH, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022 DATE FEBRUARY 16, 2022  FEBRUARY 16, 2022 FEBRUARY 16, 2022  16, 2022 16, 2022  2022 2022 AND ISSUED FEBRUARY 22, 2022. NO FURTHER RESEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY SURVEYOR. 4. VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, IMPROVEMENTS/UTILITIES WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, WERE NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, NOT LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, LOCATED WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, WITH THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, THIS SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, SURVEY, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  NO SUBSURFACE PROBING, NO SUBSURFACE PROBING,  SUBSURFACE PROBING, SUBSURFACE PROBING,  PROBING, PROBING, EXCAVATION OR EXPLORATION WAS PERFORMED FOR THIS SURVEY. 5. FENCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRAPHIC ONLY AND MAY MEANDER BETWEEN MEASURED LOCATIONS. 6. THE ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  THE ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE THE ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE ACREAGE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE TOTALS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE ARE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE BASED ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE ON THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE OF THE  CLOSURE OF THE CLOSURE OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE COURSES AND DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  AND DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES AND DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES DISTANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES REFLECTED ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES ON THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES THIS SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES SURVEY.  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES   THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES THEY DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES DO NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES NOT INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES INCLUDE THE TOLERANCES  THE TOLERANCES THE TOLERANCES  TOLERANCES TOLERANCES THAT MAY BE PRESENT DUE TO THE POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF THE BOUNDARY MONUMENTATION. 7. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS WAS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS PERFORMED EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS FOR THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS THE PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS PARTIES CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS CERTIFIED TO HEREON AND REMAINS  TO HEREON AND REMAINS TO HEREON AND REMAINS  HEREON AND REMAINS HEREON AND REMAINS  AND REMAINS AND REMAINS  REMAINS REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE PROPERTY OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE OF THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE SURVEYOR. THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE USE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE OR REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE REUSE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE OF THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE THIS SURVEY WITHOUT THE  SURVEY WITHOUT THE SURVEY WITHOUT THE  WITHOUT THE WITHOUT THE  THE THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY PERMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY OF THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY THE SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY SURVEYOR IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY IS NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY NOT PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY PERMITTED. THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY THE USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  USE OF THIS SURVEY BY USE OF THIS SURVEY BY  OF THIS SURVEY BY OF THIS SURVEY BY  THIS SURVEY BY THIS SURVEY BY  SURVEY BY SURVEY BY  BY BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  OTHER THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR OTHER THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR THAN THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR THE CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR CERTIFIED PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR PARTIES OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR OR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR FOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR ANY UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR UNINTENDED USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR USE WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR WILL REMOVE SURVEYOR  REMOVE SURVEYOR REMOVE SURVEYOR  SURVEYOR SURVEYOR FROM BURDEN OF ANY DAMAGES INCURRED. 8. THE TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  THE TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION THE TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION OR "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION "CERTIFICATE" AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION AS SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION SHOWN AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION AND USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION USED HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION HEREON INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  INDICATES AN EXPRESSION INDICATES AN EXPRESSION  AN EXPRESSION AN EXPRESSION  EXPRESSION EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A OPINION REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A REGARDING THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A THE FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A FACTS OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A OF THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A THE SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A SURVEY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A  NOT CONSTITUTE A NOT CONSTITUTE A  CONSTITUTE A CONSTITUTE A  A A WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  OR GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES OR GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES OR IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES IMPLIED; AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES AND IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES IS EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PARTIES  TO THE PARTIES TO THE PARTIES  THE PARTIES THE PARTIES  PARTIES PARTIES INVOLVED IN AND LIMITED TO THE TRANSACTION CLOSING AT THE TITLE COMPANY INDICATED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE B NOTES: 10e.  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, VOLUME 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, 33, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS, PAGE 256, DEED RECORDS,  256, DEED RECORDS, 256, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10f.  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, VOLUME 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, 33, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS, PAGE 267, DEED RECORDS,  267, DEED RECORDS, 267, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10g.  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, IN VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, VOLUME 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, 33, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS, PAGE 268, DEED RECORDS,  268, DEED RECORDS, 268, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10h.  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, TEXAS POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, POWER & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, & LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, LIGHT RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, IN VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, VOLUME 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, 40, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS, PAGE 193, DEED RECORDS,  193, DEED RECORDS, 193, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10i.  EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,   EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, RECORDED IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, IN VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, VOLUME 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, 45, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, PAGE 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, 266, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  RECORDS, ROCKWALL, RECORDS, ROCKWALL,  ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL, COUNTY, TEXAS.  (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) 10j.  EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL   EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL EASEMENT TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL TO STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL STATE OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL OF TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL TEXAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL RECORDED IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL IN VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL VOLUME 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL 46, PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL PAGE 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL 249, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL  RECORDS, ROCKWALL RECORDS, ROCKWALL  ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) 10k.  EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,   EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  VOLUME 54, PAGE 199, VOLUME 54, PAGE 199,  54, PAGE 199, 54, PAGE 199,  PAGE 199, PAGE 199,  199, 199, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10l.  EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,   EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, EASEMENT TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, TO NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, WATER DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, DISTRICT RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, RECORDED IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, IN VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  VOLUME 54, PAGE 394, VOLUME 54, PAGE 394,  54, PAGE 394, 54, PAGE 394,  PAGE 394, PAGE 394,  394, 394, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (DESCRIPTION TOO VAGUE TO LOCATE) 10m.  EASEMENT TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,   EASEMENT TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  EASEMENT TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, EASEMENT TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, TO CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, CITY OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, OF ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, IN DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, DOCUMENT NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, NO. 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  2019-4112, DEED RECORDS, 2019-4112, DEED RECORDS,  DEED RECORDS, DEED RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.  (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEING a tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  a tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. a tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. tract of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. of land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. land situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. situated in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. in the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. the WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B. ABSTRACT NO. 72 and the M.B.  NO. 72 and the M.B. NO. 72 and the M.B.  72 and the M.B. 72 and the M.B.  and the M.B. and the M.B.  the M.B. the M.B.  M.B. M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that ABSTRACT NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that NO. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that  County, Texas and being part of that County, Texas and being part of that  Texas and being part of that Texas and being part of that  and being part of that and being part of that  being part of that being part of that  part of that part of that  of that of that  that that tract of land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  of land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed of land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed land described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed described in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed in Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed to Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed Mike L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed Peoples, as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed as recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  Volume 850, Page 15, Deed Volume 850, Page 15, Deed  850, Page 15, Deed 850, Page 15, Deed  Page 15, Deed Page 15, Deed  15, Deed 15, Deed  Deed Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in Texas and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in and being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in being part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in part of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in of that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in that tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in tract of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in of land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in land described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  described as 0.64 Acre Tract in described as 0.64 Acre Tract in  as 0.64 Acre Tract in as 0.64 Acre Tract in  0.64 Acre Tract in 0.64 Acre Tract in  Acre Tract in Acre Tract in  Tract in Tract in  in in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Peoples, as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas as recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas recorded in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas in Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Volume 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas 138, Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Page 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas 106, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Records, Rockwall County, Texas Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Rockwall County, Texas Rockwall County, Texas  County, Texas County, Texas  Texas Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, part of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, of that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, that tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, tract of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, of land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, land described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, described in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679,  as recorded in Volume 1679, as recorded in Volume 1679,  recorded in Volume 1679, recorded in Volume 1679,  in Volume 1679, in Volume 1679,  Volume 1679, Volume 1679,  1679, 1679, Page 190, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  190, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in 190, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Rockwall County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in County, Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Texas and being part of that tract of land described in  and being part of that tract of land described in and being part of that tract of land described in  being part of that tract of land described in being part of that tract of land described in  part of that tract of land described in part of that tract of land described in  of that tract of land described in of that tract of land described in  that tract of land described in that tract of land described in  tract of land described in tract of land described in  of land described in of land described in  land described in land described in  described in described in  in in Deed to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas to Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Mike Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Peoples, as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas as recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas in Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Volume 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas 1679, Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Page 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas 196, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Records, Rockwall County, Texas Records, Rockwall County, Texas  Rockwall County, Texas Rockwall County, Texas  County, Texas County, Texas  Texas Texas and being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume being part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume part of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume of that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume that tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume tract of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume of land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume land described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume described in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume in Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume Deed to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume to Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume Michael L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume L. Peoples, as recorded in Volume  Peoples, as recorded in Volume Peoples, as recorded in Volume  as recorded in Volume as recorded in Volume  recorded in Volume recorded in Volume  in Volume in Volume  Volume Volume 1081, Page 151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Page 151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as Page 151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as 151, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as Records, Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as Rockwall County, Texas and being more particularly described as  County, Texas and being more particularly described as County, Texas and being more particularly described as  Texas and being more particularly described as Texas and being more particularly described as  and being more particularly described as and being more particularly described as  being more particularly described as being more particularly described as  more particularly described as more particularly described as  particularly described as particularly described as  described as described as  as as follows: BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  at a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 at a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 1/2 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 inch iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 iron rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 rod found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 found in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 in the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 the south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 south line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 line of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 of Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 Farm to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  to Market Road No. 1141, an 80 to Market Road No. 1141, an 80  Market Road No. 1141, an 80 Market Road No. 1141, an 80  Road No. 1141, an 80 Road No. 1141, an 80  No. 1141, an 80 No. 1141, an 80  1141, an 80 1141, an 80  an 80 an 80  80 80 foot right-of-way, for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  right-of-way, for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, right-of-way, for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, for the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, the northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, northwest corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, corner of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850,  tract recorded in Volume 850, tract recorded in Volume 850,  recorded in Volume 850, recorded in Volume 850,  in Volume 850, in Volume 850,  Volume 850, Volume 850,  850, 850, Page 15; THENCE Easterly, with said south line, the following four (4) courses and distances: North 83 degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  83 degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 83 degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod degrees 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 33 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 49 seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod seconds East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod East, a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod a distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod distance of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod of 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 62.35 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to a 1/2 inch iron rod to a 1/2 inch iron rod  a 1/2 inch iron rod a 1/2 inch iron rod  1/2 inch iron rod 1/2 inch iron rod  inch iron rod inch iron rod  iron rod iron rod  rod rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right for corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  corner at the beginning of a curve to the right corner at the beginning of a curve to the right  at the beginning of a curve to the right at the beginning of a curve to the right  the beginning of a curve to the right the beginning of a curve to the right  beginning of a curve to the right beginning of a curve to the right  of a curve to the right of a curve to the right  a curve to the right a curve to the right  curve to the right curve to the right  to the right to the right  the right the right  right right having a central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  a central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing a central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing central angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing angle of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing of 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing 07 degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing degrees 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing 20 minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing minutes, a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing a radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing radius of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing of 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing 2,824.93 feet and a chord bearing  feet and a chord bearing feet and a chord bearing  and a chord bearing and a chord bearing  a chord bearing a chord bearing  chord bearing chord bearing  bearing bearing and distance of North 86 degrees 53 minutes 49 seconds East, 361.32 feet; Easterly, with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod said curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod curve to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod to the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod the right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod right, an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod an arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod arc distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod distance of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod of 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 361.57 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to a 1/2 inch iron rod to a 1/2 inch iron rod  a 1/2 inch iron rod a 1/2 inch iron rod  1/2 inch iron rod 1/2 inch iron rod  inch iron rod inch iron rod  iron rod iron rod  rod rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner; JVC” set for corner;  set for corner; South 86 degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  86 degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 86 degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron degrees 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 46 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 56 seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron seconds East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron East, a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron a distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron distance of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron of 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 289.88 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  feet to a 1/2 inch iron feet to a 1/2 inch iron  to a 1/2 inch iron to a 1/2 inch iron  a 1/2 inch iron a 1/2 inch iron  1/2 inch iron 1/2 inch iron  inch iron inch iron  iron iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the stamped “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  “JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the JVC” set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the set for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  for corner at the beginning of a curve to the for corner at the beginning of a curve to the  corner at the beginning of a curve to the corner at the beginning of a curve to the  at the beginning of a curve to the at the beginning of a curve to the  the beginning of a curve to the the beginning of a curve to the  beginning of a curve to the beginning of a curve to the  of a curve to the of a curve to the  a curve to the a curve to the  curve to the curve to the  to the to the  the the left having a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  having a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a having a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a central angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a angle of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a of 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a 57 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a 36 minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a minutes 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a 49 seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a seconds, a radius of 517.68 feet and a  a radius of 517.68 feet and a a radius of 517.68 feet and a  radius of 517.68 feet and a radius of 517.68 feet and a  of 517.68 feet and a of 517.68 feet and a  517.68 feet and a 517.68 feet and a  feet and a feet and a  and a and a  a a chord bearing and distance of North 64 degrees 24 minutes 40 seconds East, 498.90 feet; Northeasterly, with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod said curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod curve to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod to the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod the left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod left, an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod an arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod arc distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod distance of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod of 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod 520.55 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod  to a 1/2 inch iron rod to a 1/2 inch iron rod  a 1/2 inch iron rod a 1/2 inch iron rod  1/2 inch iron rod 1/2 inch iron rod  inch iron rod inch iron rod  iron rod iron rod  rod rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line cap stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line stamped “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  “JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line JVC” set for corner at the intersection of said south line  set for corner at the intersection of said south line set for corner at the intersection of said south line  for corner at the intersection of said south line for corner at the intersection of said south line  corner at the intersection of said south line corner at the intersection of said south line  at the intersection of said south line at the intersection of said south line  the intersection of said south line the intersection of said south line  intersection of said south line intersection of said south line  of said south line of said south line  said south line said south line  south line south line  line line with the south line of Cornelius Road, a 60 foot right-of-way; THENCE North 89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  North 89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market North 89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market 89 degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market degrees 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market 31 minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market minutes 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market 25 seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market seconds East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market East, leaving said south line of Farm to Market  leaving said south line of Farm to Market leaving said south line of Farm to Market  said south line of Farm to Market said south line of Farm to Market  south line of Farm to Market south line of Farm to Market  line of Farm to Market line of Farm to Market  of Farm to Market of Farm to Market  Farm to Market Farm to Market  to Market to Market  Market Market Road No. 1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  No. 1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch No. 1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch 1141 and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch and with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch with said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch said south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch south line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch line of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch of Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch Cornelius Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch Road, a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch a distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch distance of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch of 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch 37.01 feet to a 1/2 inch  feet to a 1/2 inch feet to a 1/2 inch  to a 1/2 inch to a 1/2 inch  a 1/2 inch a 1/2 inch  1/2 inch 1/2 inch  inch inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for corner; JVC” set for corner;  set for corner; THENCE South 00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  South 00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an South 00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an 00 degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an degrees 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an 29 minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an minutes 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an 15 seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an seconds East, leaving said south line and generally with an  East, leaving said south line and generally with an East, leaving said south line and generally with an  leaving said south line and generally with an leaving said south line and generally with an  said south line and generally with an said south line and generally with an  south line and generally with an south line and generally with an  line and generally with an line and generally with an  and generally with an and generally with an  generally with an generally with an  with an with an  an an existing fence, a distance of 300.96 feet to a fence corner post found for corner; THENCE South 61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  South 61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance South 61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 61 degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 44 minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance minutes 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 36 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  East, generally with an existing fence, a distance East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  generally with an existing fence, a distance generally with an existing fence, a distance  with an existing fence, a distance with an existing fence, a distance  an existing fence, a distance an existing fence, a distance  existing fence, a distance existing fence, a distance  fence, a distance fence, a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 134.73 feet to a fence corner post found for corner; THENCE North 00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  North 00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance North 00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance 00 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance 05 minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance minutes 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance 20 seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance seconds West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  West, generally with an existing fence, a distance West, generally with an existing fence, a distance  generally with an existing fence, a distance generally with an existing fence, a distance  with an existing fence, a distance with an existing fence, a distance  an existing fence, a distance an existing fence, a distance  existing fence, a distance existing fence, a distance  fence, a distance fence, a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 152.26 feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  152.26 feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described 152.26 feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described feet to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described to a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described a fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described fence corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described corner post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described post found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described found for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described for an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described an exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  exterior ell corner of that tract of land described exterior ell corner of that tract of land described  ell corner of that tract of land described ell corner of that tract of land described  corner of that tract of land described corner of that tract of land described  of that tract of land described of that tract of land described  that tract of land described that tract of land described  tract of land described tract of land described  of land described of land described  land described land described  described described in Deed to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Deed to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Deed to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall to City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall City of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall of Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Rockwall, Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Texas, as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall as recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall recorded in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall in Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Volume 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall 58, Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall Page 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  191, Deed Records, Rockwall 191, Deed Records, Rockwall  Deed Records, Rockwall Deed Records, Rockwall  Records, Rockwall Records, Rockwall  Rockwall Rockwall County, Texas; THENCE North 89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  North 89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, North 89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, 89 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, 12 minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, minutes 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, 20 seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, seconds East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall, East, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  with the south line of said City of Rockwall, with the south line of said City of Rockwall,  the south line of said City of Rockwall, the south line of said City of Rockwall,  south line of said City of Rockwall, south line of said City of Rockwall,  line of said City of Rockwall, line of said City of Rockwall,  of said City of Rockwall, of said City of Rockwall,  said City of Rockwall, said City of Rockwall,  City of Rockwall, City of Rockwall,  of Rockwall, of Rockwall,  Rockwall, Rockwall, Texas tract and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  tract and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post tract and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post and generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post generally with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post with an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post an existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post existing fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post fence, a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post a distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post distance of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post of 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  657.00 feet to a fence corner post 657.00 feet to a fence corner post  feet to a fence corner post feet to a fence corner post  to a fence corner post to a fence corner post  a fence corner post a fence corner post  fence corner post fence corner post  corner post corner post  post post found for the southeast corner of said City of Rockwall, Texas tract; THENCE South 01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  South 01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron South 01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 01 degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron degrees 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 28 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 22 seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron seconds East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron East, a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron a distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron distance of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron of 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron 835.49 feet to a 1/2 inch iron  feet to a 1/2 inch iron feet to a 1/2 inch iron  to a 1/2 inch iron to a 1/2 inch iron  a 1/2 inch iron a 1/2 inch iron  1/2 inch iron 1/2 inch iron  inch iron inch iron  iron iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of plastic cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of cap stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of stamped “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  “JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of JVC” set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  set for the common northwest corner of that tract of set for the common northwest corner of that tract of  for the common northwest corner of that tract of for the common northwest corner of that tract of  the common northwest corner of that tract of the common northwest corner of that tract of  common northwest corner of that tract of common northwest corner of that tract of  northwest corner of that tract of northwest corner of that tract of  corner of that tract of corner of that tract of  of that tract of of that tract of  that tract of that tract of  tract of tract of  of of land described in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  described in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. described in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. in Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Deed to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. to Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Cain Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Family Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Partnership Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  Ltd., as recorded in Document No. Ltd., as recorded in Document No.  as recorded in Document No. as recorded in Document No.  recorded in Document No. recorded in Document No.  in Document No. in Document No.  Document No. Document No.  No. No. 2008-00396788, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike Records, Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike Rockwall County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike County, Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike Texas and an interior ell corner of said Mike  and an interior ell corner of said Mike and an interior ell corner of said Mike  an interior ell corner of said Mike an interior ell corner of said Mike  interior ell corner of said Mike interior ell corner of said Mike  ell corner of said Mike ell corner of said Mike  corner of said Mike corner of said Mike  of said Mike of said Mike  said Mike said Mike  Mike Mike Peoples tract recorded in Volume 1679, Page 196; THENCE South 01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  South 01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence South 01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence 01 degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence degrees 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence 35 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence 19 seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence seconds East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence East, a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence a distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence distance of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  of 1,090.27 feet to a fence of 1,090.27 feet to a fence  1,090.27 feet to a fence 1,090.27 feet to a fence  feet to a fence feet to a fence  to a fence to a fence  a fence a fence  fence fence corner post found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  post found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in post found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in found for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in for corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in corner in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in the common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in common east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in east line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in  L. Peoples tract recorded in L. Peoples tract recorded in  Peoples tract recorded in Peoples tract recorded in  tract recorded in tract recorded in  recorded in recorded in  in in Volume 1081, Page 151 and west line of said Cain Family Partnership Ltd. tract; THENCE South 83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  South 83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with South 83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with 83 degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with degrees 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with 16 minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with minutes 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with 15 seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with seconds West, leaving said common line and generally with  West, leaving said common line and generally with West, leaving said common line and generally with  leaving said common line and generally with leaving said common line and generally with  said common line and generally with said common line and generally with  common line and generally with common line and generally with  line and generally with line and generally with  and generally with and generally with  generally with generally with  with with an existing fence, a distance of 258.34 feet to a fence corner post found for corner; THENCE South 05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  South 05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance South 05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 05 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 53 minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance minutes 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance 32 seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance seconds East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  East, generally with an existing fence, a distance East, generally with an existing fence, a distance  generally with an existing fence, a distance generally with an existing fence, a distance  with an existing fence, a distance with an existing fence, a distance  an existing fence, a distance an existing fence, a distance  existing fence, a distance existing fence, a distance  fence, a distance fence, a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 78.43 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for corner; JVC' set for corner; THENCE South 83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  South 83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner South 83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner 83 degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner degrees 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner 38 minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner 06 seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner seconds West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner West, a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner a distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner distance of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  of 415.44 feet to a fence corner of 415.44 feet to a fence corner  415.44 feet to a fence corner 415.44 feet to a fence corner  feet to a fence corner feet to a fence corner  to a fence corner to a fence corner  a fence corner a fence corner  fence corner fence corner  corner corner post found for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  found for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume found for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume for corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume corner in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume in the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume the common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume common west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume west line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume line of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume  Peoples tract recorded in Volume Peoples tract recorded in Volume  tract recorded in Volume tract recorded in Volume  recorded in Volume recorded in Volume  in Volume in Volume  Volume Volume 1081, Page 151 and east line of said Mike L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15; THENCE South 01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  South 01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 South 01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 01 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 degrees 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 18 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 minutes 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 41 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 seconds East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84 East, with said common line, a distance of 334.84  with said common line, a distance of 334.84 with said common line, a distance of 334.84  said common line, a distance of 334.84 said common line, a distance of 334.84  common line, a distance of 334.84 common line, a distance of 334.84  line, a distance of 334.84 line, a distance of 334.84  a distance of 334.84 a distance of 334.84  distance of 334.84 distance of 334.84  of 334.84 of 334.84  334.84 334.84 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State plastic cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State cap stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State stamped “JVC” set in the north line of State  “JVC” set in the north line of State JVC” set in the north line of State  set in the north line of State set in the north line of State  in the north line of State in the north line of State  the north line of State the north line of State  north line of State north line of State  line of State line of State  of State of State  State State Highway No. 66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  No. 66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. No. 66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. 66, a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. a variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. variable width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. width right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. right-of-way, for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  for the common southeast corner of said Mike L. for the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  the common southeast corner of said Mike L. the common southeast corner of said Mike L.  common southeast corner of said Mike L. common southeast corner of said Mike L.  southeast corner of said Mike L. southeast corner of said Mike L.  corner of said Mike L. corner of said Mike L.  of said Mike L. of said Mike L.  said Mike L. said Mike L.  Mike L. Mike L.  L. L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract in Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract Volume 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract 850, Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract Page 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract 15 and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract and southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract southwest corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract corner of said Michael L. Peoples tract  of said Michael L. Peoples tract of said Michael L. Peoples tract  said Michael L. Peoples tract said Michael L. Peoples tract  Michael L. Peoples tract Michael L. Peoples tract  L. Peoples tract L. Peoples tract  Peoples tract Peoples tract  tract tract recorded in Volume 1081, Page 151; THENCE South 89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  South 89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 South 89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 89 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 degrees 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 38 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 minutes 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 42 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04 West, with said north line, a distance of 241.04  with said north line, a distance of 241.04 with said north line, a distance of 241.04  said north line, a distance of 241.04 said north line, a distance of 241.04  north line, a distance of 241.04 north line, a distance of 241.04  line, a distance of 241.04 line, a distance of 241.04  a distance of 241.04 a distance of 241.04  distance of 241.04 distance of 241.04  of 241.04 of 241.04  241.04 241.04 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of plastic cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of cap stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of stamped “JVC' set for the southeast corner of  “JVC' set for the southeast corner of JVC' set for the southeast corner of  set for the southeast corner of set for the southeast corner of  for the southeast corner of for the southeast corner of  the southeast corner of the southeast corner of  southeast corner of southeast corner of  corner of corner of  of of Lot 1, Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  1, Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas 1, Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas Block A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas A of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas of LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas LADERA ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas ROCKWALL, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas Addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas  Rockwall County, Texas Rockwall County, Texas  County, Texas County, Texas  Texas Texas according to the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  to the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall to the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall the Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall thereof recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall recorded in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall in Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall Document No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall No. 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall 20190000016594, Plat Records, Rockwall  Plat Records, Rockwall Plat Records, Rockwall  Records, Rockwall Records, Rockwall  Rockwall Rockwall County, Texas; THENCE Northwesterly, with the north line of said Lot 1, the following five (5) courses and distances: North 63 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  63 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, 63 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, 59 minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, minutes 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, 31 seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, seconds West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, West, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66, leaving said north line of State Highway No. 66,  said north line of State Highway No. 66, said north line of State Highway No. 66,  north line of State Highway No. 66, north line of State Highway No. 66,  line of State Highway No. 66, line of State Highway No. 66,  of State Highway No. 66, of State Highway No. 66,  State Highway No. 66, State Highway No. 66,  Highway No. 66, Highway No. 66,  No. 66, No. 66,  66, 66, a distance of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  distance of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set distance of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set of 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set 347.40 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set with a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set a yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set yellow plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  plastic cap stamped “JVC' set plastic cap stamped “JVC' set  cap stamped “JVC' set cap stamped “JVC' set  stamped “JVC' set stamped “JVC' set  “JVC' set JVC' set  set set for corner; North 29 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  29 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red 29 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red 31 seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red seconds West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red West, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red distance of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red of 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  384.58 feet to a 1-inch red 384.58 feet to a 1-inch red  feet to a 1-inch red feet to a 1-inch red  to a 1-inch red to a 1-inch red  a 1-inch red a 1-inch red  1-inch red 1-inch red  red red boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner; G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner;  found for corner; North 65 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  65 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red 65 degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red degrees 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red 59 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red 31 seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red seconds West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red West, a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red a distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red distance of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red of 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  278.64 feet to a 1-inch red 278.64 feet to a 1-inch red  feet to a 1-inch red feet to a 1-inch red  to a 1-inch red to a 1-inch red  a 1-inch red a 1-inch red  1-inch red 1-inch red  red red boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner; G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner;  found for corner; South 88 degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  88 degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red 88 degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red degrees 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red 32 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red 20 seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red seconds West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red West, a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red a distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red distance of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red of 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  252.79 feet to a 1-inch red 252.79 feet to a 1-inch red  feet to a 1-inch red feet to a 1-inch red  to a 1-inch red to a 1-inch red  a 1-inch red a 1-inch red  1-inch red 1-inch red  red red boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner; G&A MCADAMS CO” found for corner;  found for corner; North 37 degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  37 degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red 37 degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red degrees 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red 46 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red 31 seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red seconds West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red West, a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red a distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red distance of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red of 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  128.78 feet to a 1-inch red 128.78 feet to a 1-inch red  feet to a 1-inch red feet to a 1-inch red  to a 1-inch red to a 1-inch red  a 1-inch red a 1-inch red  1-inch red 1-inch red  red red boundary marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples marker stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples stamped “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  “G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples G&A MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples MCADAMS CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples CO” found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples found in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples in the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  the west line of said Mike L. Peoples the west line of said Mike L. Peoples  west line of said Mike L. Peoples west line of said Mike L. Peoples  line of said Mike L. Peoples line of said Mike L. Peoples  of said Mike L. Peoples of said Mike L. Peoples  said Mike L. Peoples said Mike L. Peoples  Mike L. Peoples Mike L. Peoples  L. Peoples L. Peoples  Peoples Peoples tract recorded in Volume 850, Page 15 for an interior ell corner of said Lot 1; THENCE North 01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  North 01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 North 01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 01 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 degrees 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 27 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 minutes 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 52 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 seconds West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 West, with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 with said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  said west line, a distance of 1,699.38 said west line, a distance of 1,699.38  west line, a distance of 1,699.38 west line, a distance of 1,699.38  line, a distance of 1,699.38 line, a distance of 1,699.38  a distance of 1,699.38 a distance of 1,699.38  distance of 1,699.38 distance of 1,699.38  of 1,699.38 of 1,699.38  1,699.38 1,699.38 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 94.133 acres of land, more or less.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYAN S. REYNOLDS REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 6385 SURVEYED ON THE GROUND: FEBRUARY 28, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.



GREENE'S
LAKE

CORNELIUS   ROAD

STREET B

ST
R

E
E

T
 C

ST
R

E
E

T
 A

STREET A

STREET F

STREET D

ST
R

E
E

T
 G

STREET B

ST
R

E
E

T
 E

STREET L

STREET K

STREET J

ST
R

E
E

T
 I

ST
R

E
E

T
 G

ST
R

E
E

T
 H

FM 1141

GREENE'S
LAKE

BETTY SEE
DEED #142-12-042934

D.R.R.C.T

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 138, PG. 106

D.R.R.C.T
CITY OF ROCKWALL

A0072 WM
DALTON, TRACT 13-01

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 1679, PG. 196

D.R.R.C.T

CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD
VOL. 5429, PG. 231

D.R.R.C.T

MIKE PEOPLES
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 25-2

D.R.R.C.T

RW LADERA LLC
VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

D.R.R.C.T

RYAN & JADA HUDDIN
VOL. 2019, PG. 1989

D.R.R.C.T

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

es
ca

p
e 

p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 120'

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

120 60

SCALE  1" = 120'

0 120

L1 of 11

L2L3L4

L5L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

28



STREET B

LO

SO

SO

SO

LO

LO

LO

CE

CE

SO

BO

BO

BO

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

3

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

2

CORNELIUS   ROAD

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING

LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

RB TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

LO

SO

BO

CE

DW

RB

0

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

L2 of 11

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

OPEN SPACE EASEMENT
0.07 ACRES

6'-0" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.
REFER TO CIVIL PLANS TYP.

PLAYGROUND

PAVILION WITH
SINGLE TABLEBENCH

20' B.L.

6'-0" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.
REFER TO CIVIL PLANS TYP.

WATER

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

29



CORNELIUS   ROAD

LO

LO

BO

BO

BO

BO

CE

CE

CE

CE

CE

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

3

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

4

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

3

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

STREET B

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING

LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

RB TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

LO

SO

BO

CE

DW

RB

0

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

L3 of 11

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

6'-0" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.
REFER TO CIVIL PLANS TYP.

WATER

20' B.L.

INLET

WATER

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

30



ST
R

E
E

T
 A

FM
 11

41

CE

CE

CE

LO

LO

LO

LO

DW
DW

RB

RB

RB

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

4

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

5

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

4

STREET B

CE

CE

SO

RB

DW

DW

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING

LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

RB TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

LO

SO

BO

CE

DW

RB

0

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

L4 of 11

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

FH WATER

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

WATER

W
ATER

STORM

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN

TYP.

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN

TYP.

31



STREET B

ST
R

E
E

T
 C

FM 1141

LO

SO

SOSO

LO
SO SO

DW DW

DW

RB

RB RB

RB

DW

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

5

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

6

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

5

SO

LO

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING

LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

RB TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

LO

SO

BO

CE

DW

RB

0

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

L5 of 11

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

WATER

SAN. SEWER

FH

SSMH

SSMH

STORM

WATER

20' B.L.

2
0
' B

.L
.

2
0
' B

.L
.

20' B.L.

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN

TYP.

32



FM 1141

CE
CE

LO

SO SO

BO
BO

DW DW
DWDW

RB RB

RB RB

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

6

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 L

5

STREET B

LO

BO

CE

CE

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING

LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

RB TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

LO

SO

BO

CE

DW

RB

0

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

L6 of 11

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

SAN. SEWERSSMH

WATER

W
A

T
E

R

FH

W
A

T
E

R

INLET

ST
O

R
M

WATER

20' B.L.

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

33



LO

LO

LO

LO

SO

SO

CE

CE

CE

BO

BO

BO

MATCHLINE
REF: SHEET L7

REF: SHEET L8

GREENE'S
LAKE

STREET A

ST
R

E
E

T
 H

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING

LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

RB TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

LO

SO

BO

CE

DW

RB

0

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

L7 of 11

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

INLET

INLET

ST
O

R
M

WATER

SAN. SEWER

SSMH

SSMH

INLET

STORM

FH

W
A

T
E

R

20' B.L.

SSMH

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

34



ST
R

E
E

T
 H

BO

BO

BO

BO

LO

LO

MATCHLINE
REF: SHEET L7

REF: SHEET L8

MATCHLINE
REF: SHEET L8

REF: SHEET L9

GREENE'S
LAKE

SO

SO

SO

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING

LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

RB TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

LO

SO

BO

CE

DW

RB

0

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

L8 of 11

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

2
0
' B

.L
.

IN
L

E
T

IN
L

E
TSTORM

FH

W
A

T
E

R

S
A

N
. 
S
E

W
E

R

SSMH

SSMH

35



MATCHLINE
REF: SHEET L8

REF: SHEET L9

ST
R

E
E

T
 H

SO

SO

SO

SO

CE

CE

BO

BO

BO

CE

LO

LO

LO

SO

SO

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING

LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

RB TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

LO

SO

BO

CE

DW

RB

0

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

L9 of 11

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

S
A

N
. 
S
E

W
E

R

W
A

T
E

R

INLET

INLET

FH

SAN. SEWER

S
A

N
. S

E
W

E
R

ST
O

R
M

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

WATER

W
A

T
E

R

20' B.L.

20' B.L.

2
0
' B

.L
.

2
0
' B

.L
.

2
0
' B

.L
.

SSMH

SSMH

2
0
' B

.L
.

36



ST
R

E
E

T
 H

SO

SO

SO

LO

LO

LO

LO

CE

CE

CE

CE

CE

SO

SO

SO

BO

BO

BO

BO

PLANT LEGEND

SYMBOL KEY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING

LO LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

SO SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

BO BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

CE CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN

DW DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

RB TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN

LO

SO

BO

CE

DW

RB

0

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

L10 of 11

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

RETAINING WALL REFER
TO CIVIL PLANS, TYP.

STORM

SA
N

. S
EW

ER

S
A

N
. S

E
W

E
R

SSMH

S
T

O
R

M

2
0
' B

.L
.

IN
L

E
T

IN
L

E
T

STORM

EXISTING PROTECTED
TREE TO REMAIN
TYP.

37



GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

INSPECTIONS:
1. NO EXCAVATION SHALL OCCUR IN CITY R.O.W. WITHOUT A R.O.W. PERMIT--CONTACT THE PUBLIC

WORKS DEPARTMENT.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MARK ALL WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, AND TREE LOCATIONS PRIOR TO

CALLING FOR ROW INSPECTION AND PERMIT.
3. THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH APPROVED LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS PRIOR TO

FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY AND ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.
4. WATER METERS, CLEANOUTS AND OTHER APPURTENANCES, SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE, ADJUSTED TO

GRADE, CLEARLY MARKED WITH FLAGGING AND COMPLIANT WITH PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
STANDARDS PRIOR TO CALLING FOR FINAL LANDSCAPE AND ROW INSPECTIONS.

LANDSCAPE STANDARDS:
1. PLANTINGS AND LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY'S ENGINEERING DESIGN

STANDARDS, PUBLIC R.O.W. VISIBILITY REQUIREMENTS.
2. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, TREES SHALL BE PLANTED NO LESS THAN 4' FROM CURBS, SIDEWALKS,

UTILITY LINES, SCREENING WALLS AND OTHER STRUCTURES. THE CITY HAS FINAL APPROVAL FOR ALL
TREE PLACEMENTS.

3. A MINIMUM THREE FEET (3') RADIUS AROUND A FIRE HYDRANT MUST REMAIN CLEAR OF LANDSCAPE
PURSUANT TO THE FIRE CODE.

4. STREET TREES, WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL BE (10') MINIMUM FROM THE EDGE OF A STORM SEWER CURB
INLET BOX AND THE EDGE OF THE ROOT BALL SHALL BE (4') MINIMUM FROM THE WATER METER.

5. THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (ANSI Z60.1-2004) SPECIFICATIONS SHALL GOVERN
PLANT QUALIFICATIONS, GRADES, AND STANDARDS.

6. TREE PLANTING SHALL COMPLY WITH DETAILS HEREIN AND THE INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF
ARBORICULTURE (ISA) STANDARDS.

7. A 2-3" LAYER OF MULCH SHALL BE PROVIDED AROUND THE BASE OF THE PLANTED TREE. THE MULCH
SHALL BE PULLED BACK 4" FROM THE TRUNK OF THE TREE.

8. TREE PITS SHALL BE TESTED FOR WATER PERCOLATION. IF WATER DOES NOT DRAIN OUT OF TREE PIT
WITHIN 24-HOURS, THE TREE SHALL BE MOVED OR DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED.

9. ALL BEDS TO HAVE 3" OF COMPOSTED SOIL, LIVING EARTH TECHNOLOGY, OR APPROVED EQUAL
TILLED AND TURNED TO A DEPTH OF 8" MINIMUM.

10. ALL PLANT BEDS SHALL BE TOP-DRESSED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 INCHES OF HARDWOOD MULCH.
11. NATIVE SITE TOPSOIL IS TO BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION OR STOCKPILED.  NATIVE SITE TOPSOIL

SHALL BE LABORATORY TESTED BY AND ACCREDITED LABORATORY AND AMENDED PER SAID
LABORATORY'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

IRRIGATION STANDARDS:
1. ANY CHANGES TO THESE APPROVED IRRIGATION DRAWINGS SHALL BE AUTHORIZED BY THE CITY.
2. CONTACT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FOR AN IRRIGATION PERMIT PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE

IRRIGATION SYSTEM.
3. IRRIGATION OVER-SPRAY ON STREETS AND WALKS IS PROHIBITED.
4. MAINLINES, VALVES, OR CONTROL WIRES SHALL NOT BE LOCATED IN THE CITY'S ROW.
5. ET IRRIGATION CONTROLLERS SHALL BE PROGRAMMED AND ADJUSTED TO NOT EXCEED THE

LANDSCAPE WATER ALLOWANCE (LWA) PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION.
6. VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF (3') AWAY FROM STORM SEWERS, AND SANITARY SEWER

LINES AND 5 FEET FROM CITY FIRE HYDRANTS AND WATER VALVES.
7. THE BORE DEPTH UNDER STREETS, DRIVE AISLES, AND FIRE LANES SHALL PROVIDE (2') OF CLEARANCE

(MINIMUM).
8. IRRIGATION HEADS THAT RUN PARALLEL AND NEAR PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES;

SHALL BE FED FROM STUBBED LATERALS OR BULL-BEADS. A MINIMUM FIVE FOOT (5') SEPARATION IS
REQUIRED BETWEEN IRRIGATION MAIN LINES AND LATERALS THAT RUN PARALLEL TO PUBLIC WATER
AND SANITARY SEWER LINES.

9. NO VALVES, BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLIES, QUICK COUPLERS ETC. SHALL BE LOCATED CLOSER
THAN 10' FROM THE CURB AT STREET OR DRIVE INTERSECTION.

MAINTENANCE STANDARDS:
1. THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE, AND VIGOR OF PLANT

MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT AND AS APPROPRIATE FOR THE SEASON OF
THE YEAR.

2. LANDSCAPE AND OPEN AREAS SHALL BE FREE OF TRASH, LITTER AND WEEDS.
3. NO PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE ALLOWED TO ENCROACH ON R.O.W., SIDEWALKS OR EASEMENTS TO

THE EXTENT THAT VISION OR ROUTE OF TRAVEL FOR VEHICULAR, PEDESTRIAN, OR BICYCLE TRAFFIC
IS IMPEDED.

4. TREE MAINTENANCE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE INTERNATIONAL
SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE.

5. TREE STAKING MATERIALS, IF USED, SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER (1) GROWING SEASON, NO MORE
THAN (1) YEAR AFTER INSTALLATION (STEEL TREE STAKES, WIRES, AND HOSES ARE PROHIBITED).

TREE PROTECTION NOTES:
1. CONTACT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FOR A TREE REMOVAL PERMIT PRIOR TO REMOVAL OR

TRANSPLANTING OF ANY TREES.
2. ALL TREES WHICH ARE TO REMAIN ON SITE SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH A (4') TALL BRIGHTLY

COLORED PLASTIC FENCE, OR SILT FENCE, PLACED AT THE DRIP LINE OF THE TREES.
3. PRIOR TO THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING OR OBTAINING A GRADING PERMIT, ALL TREE

MARKINGS AND PROTECTIVE FENCING SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE OWNER AND BE INSPECTED BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

4. NO EQUIPMENT SHALL BE CLEANED, OR HARMFUL LIQUIDS DEPOSITED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE
ROOT ZONE OF TREES WHICH REMAIN ON SITE.

5. NO SIGNS, WIRES, OR OTHER ATTACHMENTS SHALL BE ATTACHED TO ANY TREE TO REMAIN ON SITE.
6. VEHICULAR AND CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SHALL NOT PARK OR DRIVE WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE

DRIP LINE.
7. GRADE CHANGES IN EXCESS OF 3 INCHES (CUT OR FILL) SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED WITHIN A ROOT

ZONE, UNLESS ADEQUATE TREE PRESERVATION METHODS ARE APPROVED BY THE CITY.
8. NO TRENCHING SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN THE DRIP-LINE OF A TREE, UNLESS APPROVED BY THE

CITY.
9. ALL REMOVED TREES SHALL BE CHIPPED AND USED FOR MULCH ON SITE OR HAULED OFF-SITE.
10. ALL TREE MAINTENANCE TECHNIQUES SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH INDUSTRY IDENTIFIED

STANDARDS. IMPROPER OR MALICIOUS PRUNING TECHNIQUES ARE STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL TREE PLANTING

SECTION

DO NOT CUT
CENTRAL LEADER

FINISH GRADE

TRUNK FLARE SHALL
REMAIN VISIBLE

TOP OF ROOTBALL
AT THE SURFACE

BLACK, 1/2" WIDE
NYLON TAPE

REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP
HALF OF ROOT BALL

MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIED

4" EARTHEN WATERING RING

MINIMUM 2"x2"x36" WOOD
STAKE.  POSITION TO
SECURELY STABILIZE TREE.
PROVIDE (3) TOTAL ON EACH
TREE.

PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIED

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILROOT
BALL

2X ROOT BALL

1

L11 of 11
0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

es
ca

p
e 

p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

LANDSCAPE PROVIDED

1 - 4" CAL. CANOPY TREE & 1 ACCENT TREE / 50 LF OF LINEAR FRONTAGE
1204 LF OF FRONTAGE / 50 LF = 24 - 4" CAL. TREES & 24 ACCENT TREES REQUIRED.
PROVIDED: 25 - 4" CALIPER CANOPY TREES & 24 ACCENT TREES PROVIDED 

FM 1141 ROAD.

PLANT LIST

KEY
ESTIMATED
QUANTITY COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE SPACING REMARKS

LO 24 LIVE OAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN
NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM BRANCHING
HEIGHT AT 6'-0"; MINIMUM 10'-0" OVERALL HEIGHT.

SO 26 SHUMARD OAK QUERCUS SHUMARDII 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN
NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM BRANCHING
HEIGHT AT 6'-0"; MINIMUM 10'-0" OVERALL HEIGHT.

BO 24 BUR OAK QUERCUS MACROCARPA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN
NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM BRANCHING
HEIGHT AT 6'-0"; MINIMUM 10'-0" OVERALL HEIGHT.

CE 25 CEDAR ELM ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA 4" CALIPER AS SHOWN
NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM BRANCHING
HEIGHT AT 6'-0"; MINIMUM 10'-0" OVERALL HEIGHT.

DW 12 DESERT WILLOW CHILOPSIS LINEARIS 2" CALIPER AS SHOWN
NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM 8'-0"
OVERALL HEIGHT.

RB 12 TEXAS REDBUD
CERCIS CANADENSIS VAR.
TEXENSIS

2" CALIPER AS SHOWN
NURSERY GROWN; FULL HEAD; MINIMUM 8'-0"
OVERALL HEIGHT.

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

TREE MITIGATION

88 CAL. INCHES REMOVED

99 - 4" CAL. CANOPY TREES & 24 - 2" CAL. ACCENT TREES = 444 CAL. INCHES REPLACED.

T
R

E
E

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N
V

A
L

L
IS

 G
R

E
E

N
E

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 R

O
C

K
W

A
L

L
R

O
C

K
W

A
L

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 
T

E
X

A
S

MINIMUM TEN (10) FOOT LANDSCAPE BUFFER PROVIDED

38



GREENE'S
LAKE

CORNELIUS   ROAD

STREET B

ST
R

E
E

T
 C

ST
R

E
E

T
 A

STREET A

STREET F

STREET D

ST
R

E
E

T
 G

STREET B

ST
R

E
E

T
 E

STREET L

STREET K

STREET J

ST
R

E
E

T
 I

ST
R

E
E

T
 G

ST
R

E
E

T
 H

ST
R

E
E

T
 H

FM 1141

BETTY SEE
DEED #142-12-042934

D.R.R.C.T

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 138, PG. 106

D.R.R.C.T
CITY OF ROCKWALL

A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 1679, PG. 196

D.R.R.C.T

CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD
VOL. 5429, PG. 231

D.R.R.C.T

MIKE PEOPLES
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 25-2

D.R.R.C.T

RW LADERA LLC
VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

D.R.R.C.T

RYAN & JADA HUDDIN
VOL. 2019, PG. 1989

D.R.R.C.T

1939

1967 1968

1940

1943

1941

1942

1944

1945

1946

1947

1454

1455

1456
1457
1458

1459

1452

1453

1477

1476

1475 1474

1473
1472

1471 1470

1469
1468

1467

1466

1464

1465 1461

1460

14621463

1451

1448

1450

1449

1447

1446

1445

1438 1444
1443

1442
1441

1440
1439 1437

1436
1435 1434 1433 1432 1431

1430
1429
1428

1427
1426 1425

1424
1423

1422

1421 1420 1419
1418

1417 1416 1415
1413

1414 1412
1411

1410 1409 1408
1407

1406
1405

1404
1403

1402 1401

1479

1480

1481

1482

1483

1484

1485

1487 1486

1495

1491

1490

1489

1488

1492

1493

1494

1948

1949

1950

19531951

1952

1954

1955

1956

1957

1499

1498

1496

1497

1958
1959

1966

1960

1965

1964

1962

1963

1961

1938

1500

1937

1478

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 120'

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
  
L

A
Y

O
U

T
 P

L
A

N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

120 60

SCALE  1" = 120'

0 120

TR1 of 14

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

TR2
TR5

TR6

TR10

TR9

TR11

TR12 TR13

TR8

TR7

TR3TR4

39



ST
R

E
E

T
 G

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

STREET B

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
3

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
2

1423

1422

1421 1420 1419
1418

1417 1416 1415
1413

1414 1412
1411

1410 1409 1408
1407

1406
1405

1404
1403

1402 1401

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR2 of 14

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

SET METAL "T"  POSTS @ 6'-0"
O.C. AS FENCE SUPPORTS

DRIP LINE

4' HEIGHT ORANGE SAFETY FENCING AT
THE DRIP LINE OF ALL EXISTING TREES
TO BE PROTECTED.  IF FENCING CAN
NOT BE LOCATED AT DRIP LINE AREA,
EQUIVALENT TO THE SIDE OF THE DRIP
LINE MUST BE PROTECTED.

1.  FENCE TO BE MAINTAINED
AND REPAIRED AS NEEDED
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

2.  NO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC,
GRADING, STORAGE OR WASTE
DISPOSAL ALLOWED WITHIN THE
FENCED AREA AROUND TREES.

4
'-
0
"

FINISH GRADE

NOTES:

1
8
"

NOT TO SCALE

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL

TREE PROTECTION NOTES

1. EXISTING TREES SHOWN TO REMAIN ARE TO BE PROTECTED
DURING CONSTRUCTION.  ORANGE COATED CHAINLINK FENCING
(MIN. 4'-0" HEIGHT) SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE DRIP LINE OF ALL
TREES OR TREE GROUPS TO REMAIN.  PARKING OF VEHICLES OR
PERFORMING WORK WITHIN THESE AREAS OTHER THAN SHOWN
ON THE PLAN, WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.  THE TREE PROTECTION
SHALL REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION.  OTHER TREE
PROTECTION MEASURES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CITY'S STANDARDS AND ORDINANCES.

2. DISPOSAL OF ANY WASTE MATERIAL SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, PAINT, ASPHALT, OIL SOLVENTS, CONCRETE, MORTAR, ETC.
WITHIN THE CANOPY AREA OF THE EXISTING TREES SHALL NOT
BE ALLOWED.

3. NO ATTACHMENTS OR WIRES OF ANY KIND, OTHER THAN THOSE
OF A PROTECTIVE NATURE, SHALL BE ATTACHED TO ANY TREE.

4. NO FILL OR EXCAVATION OF ANY NATURE SHALL OCCUR WITHIN
THE DRIP LINE OF A TREE TO BE PRESERVED, UNLESS THERE IS A
SPECIFIED WELL OR RETAINING WALL SHOWN ON THE GRADING
PLAN.

5. NO MATERIALS SHALL BE STORED WITHIN THE DRIPLINE AREA OF
A TREE TO BE PRESERVED

1

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.TREE PROTECTION

FENCING. TYP.

40



STREET B

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
3

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
4

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
3

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

1452

1447

1446

1445

1438 1444
1443

1442
1441

1440
1439 1437

1436
1435 1434 1433 1432 1431

1430
1429
1428

1427
1426 1425

1424
1423

1422

1421

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR3 of 14
0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
STREE PROTECTION

FENCING. TYP.

41



M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
4

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
3

FM 1141

1454

1455

1456
1457
1458

1459

1452

1453

1477

1476

1475 1474

1473
1472
1471 1470

1469
1468

1467

1466

1464

1465 1461

1460

14621463

1451

1448

1450

1449

1447

1446

1445

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR4 of 14

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

42



STREET B

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
6

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
5

FM 1141

1939

1967 1968

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR5 of 14

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

43



M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
6

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
5

FM 1141

1939

1940

1943

1941

1942

1944

1945

1946

1947

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR6 of 14

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

44



STREET F

ST
R

E
E

T
 E

1479

1480

1481

1478

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR7 of 14

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

45



STREET A

ST
R

E
E

T
 I

ST
R

E
E

T
 I

1482

1483

1484

1485

1487 1486

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR8 of 14

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

46



MATCHLINE
REF: SHEET TR9

REF: SHEET TR10

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
9

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
1

1948

1949

1950

19531951

1952

1954

1955

1956

1957

1499

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR9 of 14

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

47



MATCHLINE
REF: SHEET TR9

REF: SHEET TR10

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
9

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
1

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
0

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
1

1499

1958
1959

1966

1960

1965

1964

1962

1963

1961

1938

1500

1937

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR10 of 14

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

48



M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
9

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
1

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
0

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
1

1498

1496

1497

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR11 of 14

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

49



M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
2

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
3

1495

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR12 of 14

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

50



STREET L

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
2

R
E

F
: 
S
H

E
E

T
 T

R
1
3

ST
R

E
E

T
 H

1491

1490

1489

1488

1492

1493

1494

20 10

SCALE  1" = 20'

0 20

TR13 of 14

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 20'

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

7

23

TREE PROTECTION FENCE. TYP.

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING. TYP.

51



0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 t
re

e 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n
.d

w
g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

TR14 of 14

T
R

E
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 P
L

A
N

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

52



STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 C

ST
RE

ET
 A

STREET A

STREET F

STREET D

STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 E

ST
RE

ET
 G

STREET L

STREET K

STREET J

ST
RE

ET
 I

ST
RE

ET
 H

ST
RE

ET
 H

ST
RE

ET
 G

ST
RE

ET
 G

OS-B-7
13.02

B-6
1.91

A-4
3.95

OS-NORTH
1.30

A-3
5.72

B-2
3.83

F-3
3.52

B-3
4.75

B-4
2.35

OS-B-5
2.99

B-1
1.67

A-1
1.17

A-2
1.51

C-1
1.84

D-1
2.82

B-8
1.40

F-2
1.07

E-1
1.62

F-1
3.64

FM    1141

WILLIAMS    STREET    (HWY 66)

GREENE'S
LAKE

AVIGATION
EASEMENT (RPZ)

C-1
22.64 AC

May 02, 2022

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

Engineer/Surveyor:
 Johnson Volk Consulting, Inc.

704 Central Parkway East, Suite. 1200
Plano, Texas 75074

Phone: 972-201-3100
Contact: Tom Dayton, PE

RO
N H

T

30

205

FM 3097 549

740

740

SITE

66

Owner/Applicant:
MRJOYCE, LLC

Ryan Joyce
767 Justin Road

Rockwall, Texas 75087
Phone:512-965-6280

BENCHMARKS:

MONUMENT NO. 1:
XXXX
XXXX

MONUMENT NO. 2:
XXXX
XXXX

PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE PLAN
VALLIS GREENE

LOTS 1-25, BLOCK A; LOTS 1-21, BLOCK B;
LOTS 1-32, BLOCK C; LOTS 1-16, BLOCK D;
LOTS 1-24, BLOCK E; LOTS 1-13, BLOCK F;
LOTS 1-8, BLOCK G; LOTS 1-31, BLOCK H;

LOTS 1-18, BLOCK I
94.133 ACRES OR 4,100,433.48 SQ. FT.

182 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND
6 OPEN SPACE LOTS

SITUATED WITHIN A PORTION OF TRACT 25-1 & 26 AND
ALL OF TRACT 13 & 25 OF THE

WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72
AND TRACT 4 & 4-01 OF THE

M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122

CITY OF ROCKWALL,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

P2022-015

53

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT ZONE "A" FEMA  FIRM PANEL NOS.  48397C0030L, 48397C0035L & 48397C0045L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN LINE & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA SIZE (AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONT0UR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA DIVIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBBS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBBS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMIRL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER LEE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY LINE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONT0UR

AutoCAD SHX Text
635



7
13003 SF
0.30 AC

3
13026 SF
0.30 AC

2
13252 SF
0.30 AC

4
13060 SF
0.30 AC

5
13024 SF
0.30 AC

6
13001 SF
0.30 AC

13
13577 SF
0.31 AC

15
7440 SF
0.17 AC

14
8217 SF
0.19 AC

16
7440 SF
0.17 AC

2
7879 SF
0.18 AC

3
9000 SF
0.21 AC

2
7440 SF
0.17 AC

3
7440 SF
0.17 AC

4
8674 SF
0.20 AC

5
12247 SF
0.28 AC

6
11533 SF
0.26 AC

7
10250 SF
0.24 AC

8
9000 SF
0.21 AC

9
9000 SF
0.21 AC

10
9000 SF
0.21 AC

11
9000 SF
0.21 AC

12
7750 SF
0.18 AC

13
7750 SF
0.18 AC

16
7440 SF
0.17 AC

17
7440 SF
0.17 AC

18
7440 SF
0.17 AC

19
8640 SF
0.20 AC

20
7440 SF
0.17 AC

21
7440 SF
0.17 AC

22
8640 SF
0.20 AC

23
8640 SF
0.20 AC

24
10381 SF
0.24 AC

25
11569 SF
0.27 AC

26
10686 SF
0.25 AC

27
9202 SF
0.21 AC

28
9488 SF
0.22 AC

29
7440 SF
0.17 AC

30
7440 SF
0.17 AC

2
8640 SF
0.20 AC

3
7440 SF
0.17 AC

4
7440 SF
0.17 AC

5
7440 SF
0.17 AC

6
8640 SF
0.20 AC

7
7518 SF
0.17 AC

8
8640 SF
0.20 AC

2
13000 SF
0.30 AC

3
13000 SF
0.30 AC

4
19638 SF
0.45 AC

5
13676 SF
0.31 AC

6
11495 SF
0.26 AC

7
11372 SF
0.26 AC

8
11249 SF
0.26 AC

9
11125 SF
0.26 AC

11
9452 SF
0.22 AC

12
11929 SF
0.27 AC 13

18984 SF
0.44 AC

25
7440 SF
0.17 AC

24
7440 SF
0.17 AC

23
7440 SF
0.17 AC

22
8640 SF
0.20 AC

21
10020 SF
0.23 AC

20
8640 SF
0.20 AC

19
7440 SF
0.17 AC

18
7440 SF
0.17 AC

12
18881 SF
0.43 AC

13
10950 SF
0.25 AC

14
7440 SF
0.17 AC

15
7440 SF
0.17 AC

18
7440 SF
0.17 AC

19
9120 SF
0.21 AC

20
9342 SF
0.21 AC

21
10020 SF
0.23 AC

22
7440 SF
0.17 AC

23
7440 SF
0.17 AC

26
10723 SF
0.25 AC

27
8529 SF
0.20 AC

28
8249 SF
0.19 AC

29
9716 SF
0.22 AC

30
10417 SF
0.24 AC

31
9998 SF
0.23 AC

3
9009 SF
0.21 AC

4
9019 SF
0.21 AC

5
8704 SF
0.20 AC

6
7513 SF
0.17 AC

7
7530 SF
0.17 AC

8
7547 SF
0.17 AC

9
11065 SF
0.25 AC

10
10039 SF
0.23 AC

11
9023 SF
0.21 AC

12
9046 SF
0.21 AC

13
9170 SF
0.21 AC

14
10472 SF
0.24 AC

15
10358 SF
0.24 AC

16
12569 SF
0.29 AC

18
9156 SF
0.21 AC

19
8340 SF
0.19 AC

20
8317 SF
0.19 AC

21
9629 SF
0.22 AC

22
9597 SF
0.22 AC

23
10888 SF
0.25 AC

15
7440 SF
0.17 AC

14
7440 SF
0.17 AC

13
9095 SF
0.21 AC

12
7440 SF
0.17 AC

11
7440 SF
0.17 AC

10
7440 SF
0.17 AC

10

17
6260 SF
0.14 AC

STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 C

ST
RE

ET
 A

STREET A

STREET F

STREET D

ST
RE

ET
 G

STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 E

STREET L

STREET K

STREET J
ST

RE
ET

 I

ST
RE

ET
 G

ST
RE

ET
 H

STREET H

F.M. 1141

CORNELIUS RD

S.H. 66

POINT OF
BEGINNING

4
9478 SF
0.22 AC

5
9177 SF
0.21 AC

6
8640 SF
0.20 AC

7
7564 SF
0.17 AC

8
9721 SF
0.22 AC

18
10120 SF
0.23 AC

11
8640 SF
0.20 AC

1
10120 SF
0.23 AC

12
7518 SF
0.17 AC

13
7440 SF
0.17 AC

14
8640 SF
0.20 AC

15
7440 SF
0.17 AC

16
7440 SF
0.17 AC

17
8640 SF
0.20 AC

9
10555 SF
0.24 AC

10
10429 SF
0.24 AC

2
10769 SF
0.25 AC

1
3221 SF
0.07 AC

1
9922 SF
0.23 AC

14
10619 SF
0.24 AC

15
10162 SF
0.23 AC

7
9521 SF
0.22 AC

2
10041 SF
0.23 AC

3
8784 SF
0.20 AC

4
8784 SF
0.20 AC

5
10004 SF
0.23 AC

1
9004 SF
0.21 AC

31
9004 SF
0.21 AC

12
10666 SF
0.24 AC

8
10005 SF
0.23 AC

9
7440 SF
0.17 AC

10
7440 SF
0.17 AC

11
7441 SF
0.17 AC

1
9385 SF
0.22 AC

17
13041 SF
0.30 AC

2
7750 SF
0.18 AC

10
9792 SF
0.22 AC

3
7750 SF
0.18 AC

11
9670 SF
0.22 AC

4
7750 SF
0.18 AC

5
9600 SF
0.22 AC

6
8487 SF
0.19 AC

7
8432 SF
0.19 AC

32
11597 SF
0.27 AC

8
8432 SF
0.19 AC

1
10319 SF
0.24 AC

9
9792 SF
0.22 AC

13
9754 SF
0.22 AC

12
7564 SF
0.17 AC

11
7564 SF
0.17 AC

10
9012 SF
0.21 AC

9
7564 SF
0.17 AC

8
7564 SF
0.17 AC

6
9747 SF
0.22 AC

25
14132 SF
0.32 AC

24
9090 SF
0.21 AC

3
8640 SF
0.20 AC

2
7440 SF
0.17 AC

7
7440 SF
0.17 AC

6
8640 SF
0.20 AC

5
7769 SF
0.18 AC

4
7560 SF
0.17 AC

9
9373 SF
0.22 AC

8
10045 SF
0.23 AC

1
9090 SF
0.21 AC

16
9090 SF
0.21 AC

1
45628 SF
1.05 AC

14
11572 SF
0.27 AC

16
9067 SF
0.21 AC

17
7795 SF
0.18 AC

18
7783 SF
0.18 AC

19
7771 SF
0.18 AC

20
7758 SF
0.18 AC

21
11446 SF
0.26 AC

1
1796384 SF

41.24 AC

24
7276 SF
0.17 AC

15
9083 SF
0.21 AC

16
9373 SF
0.22 AC

17
9373 SF
0.22 AC

<CM>

Owner/Applicant:
Michael Joyce Properties

3767 Justin Road
Rockwall, Texas 75087
Phone: 512-965-6280

Engineer/Surveyor:
 Johnson Volk Consulting, Inc.

704 Central Parkway East, Suite. 1200
Plano, Texas 75074

Phone: 972-201-3102
Contact: Joel Richey, PE

30205

SITE
66

JO
HN

 KIN
G BLVD

CORNELIUS RD

LAKESHORE DR

CD
 B

O
RE

N
 P

RK
Y

CLEM RD

AIRPORT RD

JOHN KING BLVD

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

May 2, 2022

3549

502

66

205

205

502

3549

1141

RO
N H

T

SHEET 1 OF 1

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL LOT CORNERS MONUMENTED WITH A 1/2" IRON ROD WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "JVC" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS WITHIN THIS PLATTED PROPERTY
ARE CREATED BY THIS PLAT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. BASIS OF BEARING AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON REFER TO "TEXAS STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202), NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF
1983 ON GRID COORDINATE VALUES.

4. LOCATION OF 1% ANNUAL FLOOD CHANCE ESTIMATED FROM FEMA FIRM PANEL
48397C0030L, 48397C0035L & 48397C0045L  DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008.

5. LOTS ADJACENT TO FLOODPLAIN SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
2' ABOVE THE 100-YR WSEL.

6. DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOA.
7. OPEN SPACE LOTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOA.

PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN
VALLIS GREENE

LOTS 1-25, BLOCK A; LOTS 1-21, BLOCK B;
LOTS 1-24, BLOCK C; LOTS 1-16, BLOCK D;
LOTS 1-32, BLOCK E; LOTS 1-13, BLOCK F;
LOTS 1-8, BLOCK G; LOTS 1-31, BLOCK H;

LOTS 1-18, BLOCK I
94.133 ACRES OR 4,100,433.48 SQ. FT.

182 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND
6 OPEN SPACE LOTS

SITUATED WITHIN A PORTION OF TRACT 25-1 & 26 AND
ALL OF TRACT 13 & 25 OF THE

WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72
AND TRACT 4 & 4-01 OF THE

M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122

CITY OF ROCKWALL,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

P2022-015

54

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT ZONE "A" FEMA  FIRM PANEL NOS.  48397C0030L, 48397C0035L & 48397C0045L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A LADERA ROCKWALL DOCUMENT NO. 20190000016594 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF MICHAEL L. PEOPLES VOLUME 1081, PAGE 151 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS VOLUME 58, PAGE 191 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIKE PEOPLES  VOLUME 138, PAGE 106 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE JOHN GRIFFITH and SARAH KRISTIN GRIFFITH DOCUMENT NO. 20170000011478 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELDEN L. HAMPTON VOLUME 3127, PAGE 161 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DOC. NO. 20190000004112 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 80' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF MIKE PEOPLES VOLUME 1679, PAGE 196 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF MIKE PEOPLES VOLUME 1679, PAGE 190 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.28 ACRES CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD. DOCUMENT NO. 2008-00396788 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00 ACRE HILSE S. SALINAS DOCUMENT NO. 20210000000654 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50 ACRE TOMMY JOE GILLILAND DOCUMENT NO. 20190000009257 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A LADERA ROCKWALL DOCUMENT NO. 20190000016594 P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) UNKNOWN FILING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) UNKNOWN FILING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVIGATION EASEMENT (RPZ) UNKNOWN FILING INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT VOL. 46, PG. 249 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' SSE VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER   DISTRICT OF TEXAS ESMT VOL. 56, PG. 349

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ROW DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.000 ACRES (TRACT 2) BETTY BOGARD (VOL. 5428, PG. 237) D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 20' SSE VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" WATERLINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 25' PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYAN S. HUDDIN AND JADA HUDDIN DOCUMENT NO. 20190000001989 D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM DALTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5' ROW DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5' ROW DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF (unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point of Curvature or Tangency on Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1   

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curve No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL    

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" Iron rod set with a yellow plastic cap stamped "JVC" (unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Square Feet 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Esmt  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acre 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visibility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.R.C.T.= Deed Records of Rockwall County, Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: P2022-016; MASTER PLAT FOR THE VALLIS GREENE SUBDIVISION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Applicant's Letter
Open Space Master Plan
Concept Plan

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike Peoples for
the approval of a Master Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182 single-family
residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B. Jones
Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W. M.
Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within
the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-66, and take any action
necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Master Plat.

55



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

DATE: May 16, 2022 

APPLICANT: Ryan Joyce; Michael Joyce Properties 

CASE NUMBER: P2022-016; Master Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision 

SUMMARY 

Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike Peoples for the approval of a Master Plat for 
the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182 single-family residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as Tract 4 
& 4-01 of the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W. M. 
Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 93 (PD-93) 
for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-
66, and take any action necessary. 

PLAT INFORMATION 

 The applicant is requesting the approval of a Master Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision. The Vallis Greene Subdivision
will be a one (1) phase, master planned community that will consist of 182 single-family residential lots on a 93.97-acre
tract of land. The Master Plat indicates the location of the trails, canopy trees within the open space, and the amenities
proposed for the public park. It should be noted that the applicant has also submitted a Preliminary Plat [i.e. Case No.
P2022-016] concurrently with this Master Plat.

 The subject property was annexed on March 16, 1998 by Ordinance No. 98-10 [Case No. A1998-001]. At the time of
annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District. According to the Rockwall Central Appraisal District
(RCAD), currently situated on the subject property is: [1] a 2,500 SF single-family home constructed in 1958, [2] a ~1,856
SF covered porch constructed in 1958, [3] a 400 SF storage building constructed in 1900, and [4] a 96 SF storage
building with a 240 SF covered canopy constructed in 2007.  On April 18, 2022, the City Council approved a zoning
change [Case No. Z2022-010; Ordinance No. 22-22] for the subject property from Agricultural (AG) District to Planned
Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses.

 On May 3, 2022, the Parks and Recreation Board reviewed the Master Plat and made the following recommendations
concerning the proposed subdivision.

(1) The property owner shall pay pro-rata equipment fees of $105,014.00 (i.e. $577.00 x 182 Lots) and the cash-in-
lieu of land fees of $110,838.00 (i.e. $609.00 x 182 Lots) to provide amenity to the four (4) acre tract of land (i.e.
Tract 13-01 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72) in accordance with Ordinance No. 22-22 (i.e. Planned
Development District 93 [PD-93]).

(2) The property owner shall provide receipts to the Director of Parks and Recreation showing that the amenities
provided are equal to or greater than the fees assessed.

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -- conforming to the
requirements for master plats as stipulated by the Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is
recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements.

 Conditional approval of this plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the
Conditions of Approval section below.

56



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 

compliance with the requirements of Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the Master Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision, staff would propose the following 
conditions of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed prior to the filing of this 

plat; 
 

(2) The development shall adhere to the recommendations of the Parks and Recreation Board; and, 
 

(3) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Master Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city 
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by 
the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 10, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the master plat by a 
vote of 6-0, with Commissioner Womble absent. 

57



58



AG

LI

PD-5

SF-10

SFE-4

2F PD-71

SF-1

SF-1

PD-85

PD-85

PD-91

1141FM 1141

N
 JO

H
N

 K
IN

G
 B

LVD
")66

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 570 1,140 1,710 2,280285
Feet

Case Location Map =

P2022-016: Master Plat for Vallis Greene

59



April 26, 2022 

Mr. Henry Lee 
City of Rockwall – Planning Dept. 
385 S. Goliad Street 
Rockwall, Texas 75087 

Re:  Vallis Greene – Development Phasing 

Dear Mr. Lee: 

This letter is to inform you that the referenced development will be constructed in one (1) phase.  Please let me 
know if you require anything further. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Dayton, PE 
Vice President 

60



GREENE'S
LAKE

CORNELIUS   ROAD

STREET B

ST
R

E
E

T
 C

ST
R

E
E

T
 A

STREET A

STREET F

STREET D

ST
R

E
E

T
 G

STREET B

ST
R

E
E

T
 E

STREET L

STREET K

STREET J

ST
R

E
E

T
 I

ST
R

E
E

T
 G

ST
R

E
E

T
 H

FM 1141

LO

CE

CE

CE

LO

LO

LO

SO

SOSO
CE

CE LO

LO

SO SO

BO
BO

LO

DW DW
DW

DW
DW

DW

DW

DW
DW

RB
RB

RB

RB

RB

RB

RB

RB

RB

RBRB

DW

LO

SO

SO

SO

LO

LO

LO

BO

BO

BO

BO

CE

CE

CE

CE

CE

SO

BO

BO

BO

SO

SO

SO

BO

BO

BO

BO

LO

LO

LO

LO

SO

SO

CE

CE

CE

BO

BO

BO

LO

LO

LO

LO

CE

CE

CE

CE

CE

GREENE'S
LAKE

BETTY SEE
DEED #142-12-042934

D.R.R.C.T

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 138, PG. 106

D.R.R.C.T

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM

DALTON, TRACT 13-01

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 1679, PG. 196

D.R.R.C.T

CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD
VOL. 5429, PG. 231

D.R.R.C.T

MIKE PEOPLES
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 25-2

D.R.R.C.T

RW LADERA LLC
VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

D.R.R.C.T

RYAN & JADA HUDDIN
VOL. 2019, PG. 1989

D.R.R.C.T

LO

CE

CE

SO

RB

DW

DW

BO

CE

CE

SO

SO

SO

SO

CE

CE

BO

BO

BO

CE

SO

SO

SO

BO

BO

BO

BO

LO

LO

LO

LO

SO

SO

SO

SO

0

j:\
ci

v
il 

3
d
 p

ro
je

ct
s\

2
2
1
5
 -

 v
al

lis
 g

re
en

\
la

n
d
sc

ap
e\

d
w

g\
2
2
1
5
 -

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
p

la
n

.d
w

g

JVC No 2215

SCALE:

One Inch

1" = 120'

V
A

L
L

IS
 G

R
E

E
N

E
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

R
O

C
K

W
A

L
L

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 M

A
S
T

E
R

 P
L

A
N

April 14, 2022

. HI

O

O
D

J

ST
E

C

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE
G

3

OF

2 8

ET
X

N

R

LDRE
CAANDS

L

EP A
H

SON

Y

3

NORTH

120 60

SCALE  1" = 120'

0 120

SP1 of 1

OPEN SPACE TO INCLUDE
PAVILION, PLAYGROUND,
BENCH, & 6'-0" WALKING
TRAIL

6'-0" WALKING TRAIL TYP.

6'-0" HIKE & BIKE TRAIL
TYP.

6'-0" HIKE & BIKE TRAIL
TYP.

EXISTING TREES

EXISTING TREES

EXISTING TREES
EXISTING TREES

EXISTING TREES
EXISTING TREES

6'-0" WALKING TRAIL
TYP.

O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 M

A
S
T

E
R

 P
L

A
N

61



BE
TT

Y 
SE

E
DE

ED
 #

14
2-

12
-0

42
93

4
D.

R.
R.

C.
T

OPEN SPACE
41.3 ACRES

OPEN SPACE
1.0 ACRES

RYAN & JADA HUDDIN
VOL. 2019, PG. 1989

D.R.R.C.T
MIKE PEOPLES

VOL. 138, PG. 106
D.R.R.C.T

CITY OF ROCKWALL
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 13-01

MIKE PEOPLES
VOL. 1679, PG. 196

D.R.R.C.T

CA
IN

 F
AM

IL
Y 

PA
RT

N
ER

SH
IP

 L
TD

VO
L.

 5
42

9,
 P

G.
 2

31
D.

R.
R.

C.
T

CITY OF ROCKWALL
RALPH M. HALL

ROCKWALL MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

ZONED: PD-85

ZONED: AG

FM    1141

WILLIAMS    STREET    (HWY 66)

GREENE'S
LAKE

CORNELIUS   ROAD

ZONED: PD-71

ZONED:
AG

ZONED:
AG

OPEN SPACE
0.15 ACRES

OPEN SPACE
0.18 ACRES

MIKE PEOPLES
A0072 WM DALTON, TRACT 25-2

D.R.R.C.T

RW LADERA LLC
VOL. 2017, PG. 22703

D.R.R.C.T

AVIGATION
EASEMENT (RPZ)

ROCKWALL CITY LIMIT

42.5' ROW DEDICATION

ROW DEDICATION & NTMWD ESMT

OPEN SPACE
0.08 ACRES

O
FF

SI
TE

 G
RA

DI
N

G/
DR

AI
N

AG
E 

ES
M

T.
LA

N
DO

W
N

ER
 IS

 S
EL

LE
R

O
F 

VA
LL

IS
 G

RE
EN

MONUMENT
 SIGNAGE

MONUMENT
 SIGNAGE

1

2

OPEN SPACE
0.07 ACRES

100 50

SCALE  1" = 100'

0 100

CONCEPT PLAN

VALLIS GREENE
94.13 ACRES

ROCKWALL TEXAS

MIN. LOT

AREA (SF)

13,000

10,000

9,000

8,400

7,200

LOT

TYPE

A (100'x130')

B (82'x120')

C (72'x120')

D (72'x120')

E (62'x120')

OPEN SPACE         ACRES

FLOOD PLAIN 29.72

OTHER 13.06

TOTAL 42.78

OPEN SPACE RATIO*

[(29.72/2) + 13.06] / 94.13 = 29.7%

*ASSUMING HALF OF FLOODPLAIN

ALL LOTS LESS THAN 12,000 SF

ARE LOCATED WITHIN 800 FT

OF A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE OPEN

SPACE.

ZONING CASE # Z2022-010

PROJECT WILL BE 
DEVELOPED IN A 
SINGLE PHASE

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT ZONE "A" FEMA  FIRM PANEL NOS.  48397C0030L, 48397C0035L & 48397C0045L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIKE & BIKE TRAIL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIKE & BIKE  TRAIL (TYP)



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: P2022-017; FINAL PLAT FOR WINDING CREEK SUBDIVISION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Final Plat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Humberto Johnson, Jr. of the Skorburg Co. on behalf of John Arnold of
Falcon Place SF, LTD for the approval of a Final Plat for the Winding Creek Subdivision
consisting of 132 single-family residential lots on a 78.831-acre tract of land identified as Tracts
17, 17-01, 22, 22-04 & 22-05 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 91 (PD-91) for Single-Family 16
(SF-16) District land uses, generally located at the southeast corner of the intersection of FM-
1141 and Clem Road, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Final Plat.

63



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

DATE: May 16, 2022 

APPLICANT: Humberto Johnson, Jr., Skorburg Co. 

CASE NUMBER: P2022-017; Final Plat for Winding Creek Subdivision 

SUMMARY 

Consider a request by Humberto Johnson, Jr. of the Skorburg Co. on behalf of John Arnold of Falcon Place SF, LTD for the 
approval of a Final Plat for the Winding Creek Subdivision consisting of 132 single-family residential lots on a 78.831-acre tract 
of land identified as Tracts 17, 17-01, 22, 22-04 & 22-05 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall 
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 91 (PD-91) for Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District land uses, generally 
located at the southeast corner of the intersection of FM-1141 and Clem Road, and take any action necessary. 

PLAT INFORMATION 

 The applicant is requesting the approval of a Final Plat for a 78.831-acre parcel of land (i.e. Tracts 17, 17-01, 22, 22-04 &
22-05 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72) for the purpose of establishing the Winding Creek Subdivision. The
single-family residential subdivision will consist of 132 single-family homes that are zoned Planned Development District
91 (PD-91) for Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District land uses. The site is generally located at the southeast corner of the
intersection of FM-1141 and Clem Road. It should be noted that the applicant has submitted a site plan (i.e. Case No.
SP2022-015) concurrently with this final plat that shows the proposed amenities, landscaping, and hardscape plans for the
subdivision.

 On January 18, 2011, the City Council annexed the subject property by adopting Ordinance No. 11-03 [Case No. A2010-
002]. At the time of annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District. On April 5, 2021, the City Council
approved a request to rezone [Case No. Z2021-005] the subject property from an Agricultural (AG) District to Planned
Development District 91 (PD-91) [Ordinance No. 21-17] for Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District land uses. On June 21, 2021,
the City Council approved a preliminary plat [Case No. P2021-026] for a 38.012-acre portion of the subject property. On
August 2, 2021, the City Council approved an amendment to Planned Development District 91 (PD-91) [Case No. Z2021-
027; Ordinance No. 21-36] increasing the area of the Planned Development District to 58.842-acres. This ordinance also
increased the overall lot count from 56 to 98 lots. On October 18, 2021, the City Council approved a request to again amend
Planned Development District 91 (PD-91) [Case No. Z2021-036; Ordinance No. 21-49] to incorporate an additional 20.00-
acres into the Planned Development District and increase the lot count to 132 lots. On December 6, 2021, the City Council
approved a Preliminary Plat [Case No. P2021-051] and Master Plat [Case No. P2021-052] for the Winding Creek
Subdivision. On February 15, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a Tree Mitigation Plan [Case No.
MIS2022-003] showing how the tree mitigation balance will be satisfied for the Winding Creek Subdivision.

 On May 3, 2022, the Parks and Recreation Board reviewed the Final Plat and made the following recommendations
concerning the proposed subdivision:

(1) The property owner shall pay pro-rata equipment fees of $76,164.00 (i.e. $577.00 x 132 Lots), which will be due prior
to the issuance of a building permit.

(2) The property owner shall pay cash-in-lieu of land fees of $80,388.00 (i.e. $609.00 x 132Lots), which will be due prior
to the issuance of a building permit.

64



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Final Plat -- conforming to 
the requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is 
recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 
 

 Conditional approval of this Final Plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the 
Conditions of Approval section below. 

 
 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial 

compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the Final Plat for the Winding Subdivision, staff would propose the following conditions 
of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to submittal 

of civil engineering plans;  
 
(2) The development of the subject property shall adhere to the recommendations made by Parks and Recreation Board; and, 

 
(3) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Final Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 

Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted 
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state 
and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 10, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the final plat by a vote 
of 6-0, with Commissioner Womble absent. 

65



66



AG

LI

PD-5

PD-58

SF-10

SF-16

SF-16

SF-16

PD-90

SFE-1.5

SFE-1.5

SFE-2

SFE-4

SFE-4

2F

PD-71

SFE-4

PD-72

C

SFE-4

SFE-1.5

PD-77

SF-1

AG

SF-1

PD-84 SF-1

PD-85

PD-85

SF-1SF-1

AG

PD-88

AG

SF-1

PD-91

3549

3549

1141

FM
 1

14
1

N
 J

O
H

N
 K

IN
G

 B
LV

D

E Q
UAIL

RUN RD

ST
O

D
G

H
IL

L 
R

D

")66

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 890 1,780 2,670 3,560445
Feet

Case Location Map =

P2022-017: Final Plat for Winding Creek

67



68



69



70



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: P2022-020; PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR SMITH FAMILY ACRES
SUBDIVISION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Preliminary Plat
Preliminary Drainage Plan
Preliminary Utility Plan

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Heather Cullins on behalf of Shirley Smith of Smith Family Acres, LLC
for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Smith Family Acres Subdivision consisting of four
(4) single-family residential lots on a 44.525-acre tract of land identified as Tract 7-1 of the J.
Strickland Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 74 (PD-74) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, generally
located on the west side of John King Boulevard north of the intersection of John King
Boulevard and FM-552, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Preliminary Plat.

71



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

DATE: May 16, 2022 

APPLICANT: Heather Cullins 

CASE NUMBER: P2022-020; Preliminary Plat for Smith Family Acres Subdivision 

SUMMARY 

Consider a request by Heather Cullins on behalf of Shirley Smith of Smith Family Acres, LLC for the approval of a Preliminary
Plat for the Smith Family Acres Subdivision consisting of four (4) single-family residential lots on a 44.525-acre tract of 
land identified as Tract 7-1 of the J. Strickland Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Planned Development District 74 (PD-74) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, generally located on the west side 
of John King Boulevard north of the intersection of John King Boulevard and FM-552, and take any action necessary. 

PLAT INFORMATION 

 The purpose of the applicant’s request is to Preliminary Plat a 44.525-acre parcel of land (i.e. Tract 7-1 of the J. Strickland
Survey, Abstract No. 187) to show the future establishment of four (4) single-family lots (i.e. Lots 1-4, Block A, Smith
Family Acres Subdivision). The proposed Preliminary Plat lays out the necessary easements (e.g. fire lane, public
access/right-of-way, utilities, and drainage) for the future development of the subdivision.

 The subject property was annexed on February 4, 2008 by Ordinance No. 08-12 [Case No. A2004-003]. At the time of
annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District. On April 20, 2009, the City Council approved
Ordinance 09-19 [Case No. Z2009-005] that rezoned the subject property from Agricultural (AG) District to Planned
Development District 74 (PD-74) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses. The City Council superseded Ordinance
09-19 four (4) times with Ordinance No.’s 12-26, 14-26, 16-59, & 17-60 [Case No.’s Z2012-013, Z2014-017, Z2016-032,
& Z2017-049]. Despite the changes made to Planned Development District 74 (PD-74), the subject property remains
zoned for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) land uses and is currently unplatted.

 On May 3, 2022, the Parks and Recreation Board reviewed the Preliminary Plat and made the following
recommendations concerning the proposed subdivision:

(1) The property owner shall pay pro-rata equipment fees of $1,728.00 (i.e. $432.00 x 4 Lots), which will be due prior to
the issuance of a building permit.

(2) The property owner shall pay cash-in-lieu of land fees of $1,824.00 (i.e. $456.00 x 4 Lots), which will be due prior to
the issuance of a building permit.

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Preliminary Plat --
conforming to the requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -
- is recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal
requirements.

 Conditional approval of this plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the
Conditions of Approval section below.

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial
compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances.

72



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the Preliminary Plat for the Smith Family Acres Subdivision, staff would propose the 
following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to 

submittal of civil engineering plans; and, 
 

(2) The development shall adhere to the recommendations made by Parks and Recreation Board; and, 
 
(3) Any construction resulting from the approval of this plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 

Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city 
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by 
the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 10, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the preliminary plat by 
a vote of 6-0, with Commissioner Womble absent. 

73



74



AG

R-O

GR

PD-37

SF-10

SF-16

SF-16

SF-16

AG

PD-70

PD-74

AG

PD-80

AG

GR

PD-79

AG

552

N
 G

O
LI

A
D

 S
T

E FM 552

N JOHN KING

BLVD

DALTON RD

N
 G

O
LI

A
D

 S
T

")205

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 650 1,300 1,950 2,600325
Feet

Case Location Map =

P2022-020: Preliminary Plat for Smith Family Acres

75



470

480

480

490

490

500

4
7
0470

470

480

480

490

490

5
0
0

500

510

0  50 100 200

SCALE:  1" = 100'

CASE #P2022-020

LOCATION

PROJECT

LOCATION MAP

N.T.S.

J
O

H
N
 

K
IN

G
 

B
V

L
D

FM 552

S
H
 

2
0
5

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CALM CREST

B
R

E
E

Z
Y
 

H
IL

L
 

R
O

A
D

CITY OF ROCKWALL GRID

SYSTEM COORDINATES

ELEV =

2593932.71 7043165.56

460.00

TOTAL ACRES 44.525

DENSITY

4

C
O

Z
Y
 

V
IE

W
 

D
R
IV

E

C
A
L

M
 

C
R
E
S
T
 

D
R
IV

E

CAB. , PG. 
BREEZY HILL PHASE VII

1

2

3

4

5

6

100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN
APPROX. LOCATION

VOL. 5667. PG. 135
24.78 ACRE TRACT

BRUCE & ROSE CLARK

VOL. 5667. PG. 135
11.517 ACRE TRACT

BRUCE & ROSE CLARK

CAB. A, PG. 379
HIDDEN VALLEY ESTATES NO. 2

18B

16
17

18A

D
R

A
V

E
L

U
O

B
 

G
NI

K
 

N
H

O
J

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
IN

E

TOTAL ESTATE LOTS

20' SAN. SWR. ESMT.

2
0
' S

A
N
. S

W
R
. E

S
M

T
.

2
0
' S

A
N
. S

W
R
. E

S
M
T
.

11.569 ACRES

LOT 2 BLOCK A

5
0
' AC

C
ES

S
 
EAS

EM
EN

T

SHEET 1 OF 2

T
N

E
M

E
S

A
E
 

Y
TI

LI
T

U
 '

01

CITY LIMITS

C
IT

Y
 

L
IM
IT

S

OF

OUT OF THE

IN THE

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PREPARED BY

200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E

972-396-1200

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

CITY OF ROCKWALL

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

PRELIMINARY PLAT

J. STRICKLAND SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 187

OWNER

LOTS 1-4, BLOCK A

SMITH FAMILY ACRES, LLC.

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

800 EAGLE PASS

SMITH FAMILY ACRES

44.525 AC. or 1,939,509.00 SF

4 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

SITUATED WITHIN

TRACT 7-1

MAY 2022      SCALE 1" = 100'

WOODED AREA

Land use: Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District

Zoning: Planned Development District (PD-74)

EX 15" SS

E
X
 
15

"
 
S

S

EX 15" SS

T
N

E
M

E
S

A
E
 

Y
TI

LI
T

U
 '

51

R
E

T
A

W
 
"

8

RE
TA

W
 "

8

0.09

N89°41'39"E  603.91'

N
0
0
°

3
2
'2

1
"
E
 
 
1
0
6
7
.5

0
'

S89°04'41"W  1546.50'

 = 14°18'40"

R= 5060.00'

L= 1528.80'

C= 1523.00'

B= S47°14'43"E

5
9
3
.3

0
'

S
4
1°

4
8
'2

7
"

W

11
6
4
.2

8
'

S
4
7
°
13
'4

1"
W

3
6
9
.3

5
'

6
8
0
.7

4
'

4
7
8
.7

2
'

800.46'

12.311 ACRES

LOT 4 BLOCK A

10.351 ACRES

LOT 3 BLOCK A

11.569 ACRES

LOT 2 BLOCK A

76



4
7
0470

480

480

490

490

5
0
0

5
0
0

500

5
1
0

510

510

520

4
8
0

4
8
0

490

4
9
0

500

51
0

5
2
0

0  50 100 200

SCALE:  1" = 100'

J
O

H
N
 

K
IN

G
 

B
O

U
L
E

V
A
R

D

C
A
L

M
 

C
R
E
S
T
 

D
R
IV

E

C
O

Z
Y
 

V
IE

W
 

D
R
IV

E

CITY OF ROCKWALL GRID

SYSTEM COORDINATES

ELEV =

2594417.41 7041981.09

480.00

PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE

AMBER KNOLL DRIVE

COLBY BLUFF DRIVE

N
O

A
H
 

C
R

E
S

T
 

D
R
IV

E

2

1

41

18

1

16 15 14 13 12

40

17

2

2

3

4

5

6

7
8 9

1

7

2

3

6

5

4

3

2

1

CAB. H, PG. 375
BREEZY HILL PHASE 1

CAB. H, PG.397
BREEZY HILL PHASE IIA & IIB

100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN
APPROX. LOCATION

CAB. A, PG. 379
HIDDEN VALLEY ESTATES NO. 2

18B

15B

VOL. 812, PG. 23

20' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

P
LEAS

AN
T
 
B
LU

FF
 D

R
IV

E

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
IN

E

X Y

Mayor, City of Rockwall                   City Secretary          City Engineer

approval.

County Clerk of Rockwall, County, Texas, within one hundred eighty (180) days from said date of final

This approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in the office of the

Texas, was approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, on the      of                ,2022.

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of an addiiton to the City of Rockwall,

Planning & Zoning Commission Chairman         Date

Reviewed for preliminary Approval:

CASE #P2022-020

OF

OUT OF THE

IN THE

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PREPARED BY

200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E

972-396-1200

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

CITY OF ROCKWALL

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

PRELIMINARY PLAT

J. STRICKLAND SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 187

OWNER

LOTS 1-4, BLOCK A

TOTAL ACRES 44.525

DENSITY

4

SMITH FAMILY ACRES, LLC.

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

800 EAGLE PASS

TOTAL ESTATE LOTS

2
0
' 
S

A
N
. 

S
W

R
. 

E
S

M
T
.

2
0
' S

A
N
. S

W
R
. E

S
M
T
.

5
0
' AC

C
ES

S
 
EAS

EM
EN

T

SHEET 2 OF 2

C
IT

Y
 

L
IM
IT

S

CITY LIMITS

SMITH FAMILY ACRES

44.525 AC. or 1,939,509.00 SF

4 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

SITUATED WITHIN

TRACT 7-1

MAY 2022      SCALE 1" = 100'

WOODED AREA

Land use: Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District

Zoning: Planned Development District (PD-74)

DOC. NO. 2021-0000012265
SADDLE STAR SOUTH HOLDINGS LLC.

E
X
 
15
"
 
S
S

E
X
 
15

"
 
S

S

T
N

E
M

E
S

A
E
 

Y
TI

LI
T

U
 '

51

T
N

E
M

E
S

A
E
 

Y
TI

LI
T

U
 '

51

8
" W

A
T
E
R

8
"
 

W
A

T
E

R

8" WATER STUB
TIE TO EX.

0.09

N
0
0
°

3
1
'5

8
"

W
 
 

1
1
8

9
.0

8
'

N89°42'23"W  784.56'

 = 56°17'37"

R= 1440.00'

L= 1414.80'

C= 1358.50'

B= S27°45'14"E

22.98'
S89°32'18"E

2.83'
S00°23'34"W

70
7.

30
'

S5
9°

07
'17

"W

6
8
0
.7

4
'

6
2
8
.8

7
'

7
8
5
.9

4
'

3
8
4
.5

5
'

8
0
4
.5

3
'

11.569 ACRES

LOT 2 BLOCK A

10.294 ACRES

LOT 1 BLOCK A

77



470

480

480

490

490

500

4
7
0470

470

480

480

490

490

5
0
0

500

510

0  50 100 200

SCALE:  1" = 100' LOCATION

PROJECT

LOCATION MAP

N.T.S.

J
O

H
N
 

K
IN

G
 

B
V

L
D

FM 552

S
H
 

2
0
5

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CALM CREST

B
R

E
E

Z
Y
 

H
IL

L
 

R
O

A
D

2.000 AC.

OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LOT 18 BLOCK A

C
O

Z
Y
 

V
IE

W
 

D
R
IV

E

C
A
L

M
 

C
R
E
S
T
 

D
R
IV

E

CAB. , PG. 
BREEZY HILL PHASE VII

1

2

3

4

5

6

100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN
APPROX. LOCATION

VOL. 5667. PG. 135
24.78 ACRE TRACT

BRUCE & ROSE CLARK

VOL. 5667. PG. 135
11.517 ACRE TRACT

BRUCE & ROSE CLARK

CAB. A, PG. 379
HIDDEN VALLEY ESTATES NO. 2

18B

16
17

18A

D
R

A
V

E
L

U
O

B
 

G
NI

K
 

N
H

O
J

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
IN

E

DRAINAGE PLAN
PRELIMINARY

CASE #P2022-XXX

OF

OUT OF THE

IN THE

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PREPARED BY

200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E

972-396-1200

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

CITY OF ROCKWALL

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

J. STRICKLAND SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 187

OWNER

BEING 44.525 ACRES

LOTS 1-4, BLOCK A

APRIL 2022      SCALE 1" = 100'

SMITH FAMILY ACRES, LLC.

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

800 EAGLE PASS

SHEET 1 OF 2

BREEZY HILL ESTATES

12.311 ACRES

LOT 4 BLOCK A

10.351 ACRES

LOT 3 BLOCK A

11.569 ACRES

LOT 2 BLOCK A

78



4
7
0470

480

480

490

490

5
0
0

5
0
0

500

5
1
0

510

510

520

4
8
0

4
8
0

490

4
9
0

500

51
0

5
2
0

0  50 100 200

SCALE:  1" = 100'

J
O

H
N
 

K
IN

G
 

B
O

U
L
E

V
A
R

D

C
A
L

M
 

C
R
E
S
T
 

D
R
IV

E

C
O

Z
Y
 

V
IE

W
 

D
R
IV

E

PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE

AMBER KNOLL DRIVE

COLBY BLUFF DRIVE

N
O

A
H
 

C
R

E
S

T
 

D
R
IV

E

2

1

41

18

1

16 15 14 13 12

40

17

2

2

3

4

5

6

7
8 9

1

7

2

3

6

5

4

3

2

1

CAB. H, PG. 375
BREEZY HILL PHASE 1

CAB. H, PG.397
BREEZY HILL PHASE IIA & IIB

100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN
APPROX. LOCATION

CAB. A, PG. 379
HIDDEN VALLEY ESTATES NO. 2

18B

15B

CLERKS FILE NO. 2016-0000012796
47.0 ACRE TRACT

CDGT ROCKWALL/2016, LLC.

VOL. 812, PG. 23

20' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

P
LEAS

AN
T
 
B
LU

FF
 D

R
IV

E

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
IN

E

DRAINAGE PLAN
PRELIMINARY

CASE #P2022-XXX

OF

OUT OF THE

IN THE

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PREPARED BY

200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E

972-396-1200

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

CITY OF ROCKWALL

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

J. STRICKLAND SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 187

OWNER

BEING 44.525 ACRES

LOTS 1-4, BLOCK A

APRIL 2022      SCALE 1" = 100'

SMITH FAMILY ACRES, LLC.

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

800 EAGLE PASS

SHEET 2 OF 2

BREEZY HILL ESTATES

11.569 ACRES

LOT 2 BLOCK A

10.294 ACRES

LOT 1 BLOCK A

79



470

480

480

490

490

500

4
7
0470

470

480

480

490

490

5
0
0

500

510

0  50 100 200

SCALE:  1" = 100' LOCATION

PROJECT

LOCATION MAP

N.T.S.

J
O

H
N
 

K
IN

G
 

B
V

L
D

FM 552

S
H
 

2
0
5

CITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

CALM CREST

B
R

E
E

Z
Y
 

H
IL

L
 

R
O

A
D

C
O

Z
Y
 

V
IE

W
 

D
R
IV

E

C
A
L

M
 

C
R
E
S
T
 

D
R
IV

E

CAB. , PG. 
BREEZY HILL PHASE VII

1

2

3

4

5

6

100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN
APPROX. LOCATION

VOL. 5667. PG. 135
24.78 ACRE TRACT

BRUCE & ROSE CLARK

VOL. 5667. PG. 135
11.517 ACRE TRACT

BRUCE & ROSE CLARK

CAB. A, PG. 379
HIDDEN VALLEY ESTATES NO. 2

18B

16
17

18A

LEGEND

T

EXIST. WATER LINE

PROP. SANITARY SEWER

PROP. MANHOLE

PROP. CLEANOUT

EXIST. SANITARY SEWER

EXIST. MANHOLE

PROP. WATER LINE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE

EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE

PROP. FLUSH VALVE

PROP. STORM SEWER

PROP. CURB INLETS

PROP. CONC. HEADWALL

PROP. GATE VALVE

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

EX. LIFT STATION

D
R

A
V

E
L

U
O

B
 

G
NI

K
 

N
H

O
J

8
" W

AT
ER

P
R

O
P
. 2

0
' S

A
N
. S

W
R
. E

S
M

T
.

PROP.
 2

0'
 S

AN.
 S

W
R.
 E

SMT.

PROP. 20' SAN. SWR. ESMT.

PROP. 18" SS
P

R
O

P
. 
18

"
 
S

S

CASE #P2022-XXX

OF

OUT OF THE

IN THE

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PREPARED BY

200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E

972-396-1200

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

CITY OF ROCKWALL

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

J. STRICKLAND SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 187

OWNER

BEING 44.525 ACRES

LOTS 1-4, BLOCK A

TOTAL ACRES 44.525

DENSITY

4

11.131
APRIL 2022      SCALE 1" = 100'

SMITH FAMILY ACRES, LLC.

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

800 EAGLE PASS

TOTAL ESTATE LOTS

Zoning: Planned Development District (PD-74)

SHEET 1 OF 2

BREEZY HILL ESTATES

WATER & SANITARY PLAN
PRELIMINARY

E
A
S
E

M
E

N
T

5
0
' 
A

C
C

E
S
S

T T

T

T

T

T

12.311 ACRES

LOT 4 BLOCK A

10.351 ACRES

LOT 3 BLOCK A

11.569 ACRES

LOT 2 BLOCK A

80



4
7
0470

480

480

490

490

5
0
0

5
0
0

500

5
1
0

510

510

520

4
8
0

4
8
0

490

4
9
0

500

51
0

5
2
0

0  50 100 200

SCALE:  1" = 100'

J
O

H
N
 

K
IN

G
 

B
O

U
L
E

V
A
R

D

C
A
L

M
 

C
R
E
S
T
 

D
R
IV

E

C
O

Z
Y
 

V
IE

W
 

D
R
IV

E

PLEASANT VIEW DRIVE

AMBER KNOLL DRIVE

COLBY BLUFF DRIVE

N
O

A
H
 

C
R

E
S

T
 

D
R
IV

E

2

1

41

18

1

16 15 14 13 12

40

17

2

2

3

4

5

6

7
8 9

1

7

2

3

6

5

4

3

2

1

CAB. H, PG. 375
BREEZY HILL PHASE 1

CAB. H, PG.397
BREEZY HILL PHASE IIA & IIB

100 YR. FLOOD PLAIN
APPROX. LOCATION

CAB. A, PG. 379
HIDDEN VALLEY ESTATES NO. 2

18B

15B

CLERKS FILE NO. 2016-0000012796
47.0 ACRE TRACT

CDGT ROCKWALL/2016, LLC.

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

E
X
. 

3
0
"
 

N
T

M
W

D
 

W
L

EX. 8" WL

E
X
. 

8
"
 

W
L

EX
. 
8
" 

W
L

E
X
. 12

" W
L

E
X
. 12

"
 

W
L

E
X
. 1

2
"
 

W
L

E
X
. 
12

"
 

W
L

E
X
. 12

"
 

W
L

P
LEAS

AN
T
 
B
LU

FF
 D

R
IV

E

P
R

O
P
. 2

0
' S

A
N
. S

W
R
. E

S
M
T
.

P
R

O
P
. 
2
0
' 
S

A
N
. 

S
W

R
. 

E
S

M
T
.

P
R

O
P
. 
1
8
"
 
S

S

P
R

O
P
. 18

"
 
S
S

CASE #P2022-XXX

OF

OUT OF THE

IN THE

CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

PREPARED BY

200 W. BELMONT, SUITE E

972-396-1200

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

CITY OF ROCKWALL

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

J. STRICKLAND SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 187

OWNER

BEING 44.525 ACRES

LOTS 1-4, BLOCK A

APRIL 2022      SCALE 1" = 100'

SMITH FAMILY ACRES, LLC.

HEATH, TEXAS 75032

800 EAGLE PASS

SHEET 2 OF 2

BREEZY HILL ESTATES

TOTAL ACRES 44.525

DENSITY

4

11.131

TOTAL ESTATE LOTS

Zoning: Planned Development District (PD-74)

WATER & SANITARY PLAN
PRELIMINARY

T T

T

T T

T

T

T

T

TT

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

11.569 ACRES

LOT 2 BLOCK A

10.294 ACRES

LOT 1 BLOCK A

81



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: P2022-018; REPLAT FOR LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK A, NORTH ALAMO
ADDITION

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
Replat

Summary/Background Information
Consider a request by Brian Jones for the approval of a Replat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, North
Alamo Addition being a 2.1325-acre tract of land identified as Block 15, 15B, 15C & 16 of the
Amick Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10)
District, addressed as 401, 405, 501 & 503 N. Alamo Road, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Replat.

82



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
DATE: May 16, 2022 
APPLICANT: Brian Jones 
CASE NUMBER: P2022-018; Replat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, North Alamo Addition 

SUMMARY 

Consider a request by Brian Jones for the approval of a Replat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, North Alamo Addition being a 2.1325-
acre tract of land identified as Block 15, 15B, & 15C of the Amick Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, addressed as 401, 405, 501 & 503 N. Alamo Road, and take any action necessary. 

PLAT INFORMATION 

 The applicant is requesting the approval of a Replat for a 1.948-acre tract of land (i.e. Block 15 and 15B, Amick Addition)
for the purpose of subdividing the subject property into two (2) lots (i.e. Lots 1 & 2, Block A, North Alamo Addition).

 The subject property was annexed prior to 1934 based on the April 1934 Sanborn Maps. According to the January 3, 1972
zoning map, the subject property was zoned General Retail (GR) District.  The zoning designation of the subject property
changed from a General Retail (GR) District to a Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District sometime between January 3, 1972 and
May 16, 1983 based on the City’s historic zoning maps.  The subject property has remained zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-
10) District since this change.

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Replat -- conforming to the
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended
for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements.

 Conditional approval of this Replat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the
Conditions of Approval section below.

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial
compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

If City Council chooses to recommend approval of a Replat for Lots 1 & 2,  Block A, North Alamo Addition, staff would propose 
the following conditions of approval: 

(1) All technical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to submittal
of civil engineering plans;

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Replat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state
and federal government.

83



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 10, 2022, The Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the replat with a vote 
of 6-0, with commissioner Womble absent. 

84



85



DT

PD-50

SF-10

SF-7

SF-7

SF-7

SF-7

GR

W KAUFMAN ST

W
ILDW

O
OD

LN

N
AL

AM
O

R
D

OLIVE ST

HIGHLAND DR

E INTERURBAN ST

E KAUFMAN ST

WES T W
AY

DR

N
SA

N
JA

C
IN

TO
ST

W INTERURBAN ST

N
 F

IR
ST

 S
T

W
ES

T 
ST

N
 S

EC
O

N
D

 S
T

ELM DR

S 
G

O
LI

A
D

 S
T

N
 G

O
LI

A
D

 S
T

")66

")205

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 140 280 420 56070
Feet

Case Location Map =

P2022-018: Lots 1-3, Block A, North Alamo Addition

86



87



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Kristy Teague, City Secretary / Asst. to the City Manager

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: YAC'S YEAR-END PRESENTATION

Attachments

Summary/Background Information
Members of the City's Youth Advisory Council (YAC) will be present Monday evening to brief
Council on the various activities in which they have participated this school year. The YAC
members will appreciate Mayor Fowler excusing them from the meeting once they finish
speaking.

Action Needed
N/A

88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Z2022-016; ZONING CHANGE FROM SINGLE-FAMILY ESTATE 4.0 (SFE-
4.0) DISTRICT TO A SINGLE-FAMILY 1 (SF-1) DISTRICT

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
HOA Notification Map
Property Owner Notification Map
Property Owner Notification List
Northeast Residential District
Permitted Use Charts for the Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District
Draft Ordinance

Summary/Background Information
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by John and Rita Canavan for the
approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from a Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0)
District to a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District for a five (5) acre tract of land identified as Lot 5 of
the Mustang Acres Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family
Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District, addressed as 714 Clem Road, and take any action necessary (1st
Reading).

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Zoning Change.

107



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
DATE: May 16, 2021 
APPLICANT: John and Rita Canavan 
CASE NUMBER: Z2022-016; Zoning Change from Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District to a Single-Family 

1 (SF-1) District 

SUMMARY 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by John and Rita Canavan for the approval of a Zoning Change from a 
Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District to a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District for a five (5) acre tract of land identified as Lot 5 
of the Mustang Acres Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District, 
addressed as 714 Clem Road, and take any action necessary. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council approved Ordinance No. 04-35 annexing the subject property into the City on May 17, 2004 [Case No. A2004-
002]. At the time of annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District. On September 4, 2004, the subject 
property was rezoned [Case No. Z2004-026; Ordinance No. 04-49] from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Single-Family Estate 
4.0 (SFE-4.0) District.  According to the Rockwall Central Appraisal District (RCAD), currently situated on the subject property 
is a ~1944 SF home that constructed in 1960.  No changes have occurred on the subject property since it was annexed and 
rezoned in 2004. 

PURPOSE 

On April 14, 2022, the applicants – John and Rita Canavan -- submitted an application requesting to change the zoning of the 
subject property from a Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District to a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District.  The purpose of this 
request is to accommodate the future subdivision of the subject property. 

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS 

The subject property is addressed as 714 Clem Road.  The land uses adjacent to the subject property are as follows: 

North: Directly north of the subject property are two (2) lots zoned Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District (i.e. Tract 3 
[9.09-acres] and 3-01[8.34-acres] of the J. E. Sherwood Survey, Abstract No. 193). North of this is the Watson Estates 
Subdivision, which is zoned Planned Development District 72 (PD-72)  for Single-Family Estate (SFE-4.0) District land 
uses and consists of three (3) lots on 11.66 acres. Beyond this are two (2), 5.87-acre tracts of land that are zoned 
Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District (i.e. Tracts 5 and 5-3, of the J. E. Sherwood, Abstract No.193). Beyond 
this is the Northcrest Estates 2 Addition, which consists of 14 lots on 14.37-acres. North of this are three (3) tracts of 
land zoned Agriculture (AG) District (i.e. Tracts 1-02[12.125-acres], 1-01 [1.665-acres], and 3 [5.983-acres] of the J. 
E. Sherwood, Abstract No. 193). North of these properties is North Country Lane, which is identified as an M4U (i.e.
major collector, four (4) lane, undivided roadway) on the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the
OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan.

South: Directly south of the subject property is Clem Road, which is identified as a R2 (i.e. residential, two [2] lane, undivided 
roadway) on the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. 
South of Clem Road is the Northgate Subdivision, which is zoned Planned Development District 88 (PD-88) and 
consists of 40 residential lots on 62.45-acres. Beyond this is the corporate limits of the City of Rockwall followed by 

108



several properties situated within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) with single-family homes situated on 
them.  

 
East: Directly east of the subject property are three (3), five (5) acre lots zoned Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District 

(i.e. Lots 2-4 of the Mustang Acres Addition). East of this is a 3.044-acre lot zoned Single-Family Estate 1.5 (SFE-
1.5) District (i.e. Lot 1 of the Mustang Acres Addition). Beyond this is a 1.14-acre lot zoned Single-Family 1 (SF-1) 
District (i.e. Lot 1, Block A, Blueberry Hill Estate Addition). East of this property is Stodgehill Road, which is identified 
as a TXDOT 4D (i.e. Texas Department of Transportation, four (4) lane, divided roadway) on the City’s Master 
Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. 

 
West: Directly west of the subject property is a 101.43-acre tract of land zoned Agricultural (AG) District (i.e. Tract 4 of the 

J.M. Gass Survey, Abstract No. 88). Beyond this is the corporate limits of the City of Rockwall followed by several 
properties within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) with single-family homes situated on them.  

 
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the five (5) acre parcel of land from a Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District to a 
Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District for the purpose of subdividing the property into two (2) lots and constructing a single-family 
residential home on a portion of the larger tract.  The existing single-family home will be situated on the smaller lot.  It should be 
noted, that if this zoning change is approved, the applicant will be required to subdivide the subject property into two (2) buildable 
lots that are a minimum of one (1) acre each.  It should also be noted, that if the applicant intends on utilizing an On-Site Sewage 
Facility (OSSF) the lots will be required to be a minimum of 1.50 acres in accordance with Division 5, On-Site Sewage Facility, 
of Chapter 44, Utilities, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY’S CODES 
 
According to Subsection 03.05, Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), “(t)he Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District is the proper zoning classification for larger, single-family lots 
that are a minimum of one (1) acre in size… (t)hese lots are typically in the City’s hinterland, away from higher density residential 
developments and non-residential developments; however, they may be used in areas closer to the periphery of the City’s 
developed areas, where they will serve as a logical transition to an estate or rural area.”  In this case,  the majority of the 
properties adjacent to Clem are zoned Agricultural (AG) District, Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District, and Single-Family 
Estate 1.5 (SFE-1.5) District.  Staff should point out that there is also one (1) property east of the subject property that is zoned 
Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District. In addition, south of the property, is a Planned Development District (i.e. PD-88) that allows for 
Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District land uses.  Based on this, the requested zoning change does appear to conform to the 
surrounding area. If the applicant’s zoning request is approved, the subject property will be required to conform to all of the 
requirements stipulated for properties in a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District, which are summarized as follows: 
 

TABLE 1: SINGLE-FAMILY ESTATE 1.5 (SFE-1.5) DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 
 

Number of Dwelling Units/Lot 1.0 
Number of Dwelling Units/Acre 1.0 
Minimum Dwelling Unit  2,500 SF 
Minimum Lot Area  8,400 SF 
Minimum Lot Width  70-Feet 
Minimum Lot Depth  100-Feet 
Minimum Front Yard Setback 20-Feet 
Minimum Rear Yard Setback 10-Feet 
Minimum Side Yard Setback 6-Feet 
Between Buildings 10-Feet 
Building Height 36-Feet 
Maximum Lot Coverage 45% 
Required Parking Spaces 2 

 
CONFORMANCE WITH OURHOMETOWN VISION 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 

109



According to the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan, the subject property is located within the Northeast 
Residential District and is designated for Low Density Residential land uses. The Low Density Residential land use is defined 
as “…residential subdivisions that are two (2) units per gross acre or less …”.  Based on this the proposed zoning change 
conforms to the Comprehensive Plan. In addition, the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan seeks to “…(p)reserve 
the City’s current residential to non-residential land use ratio (i.e. 80% Residential; 20% Commercial) in order to maintain a 
balance mix of land uses for fiscal sustainability …” [Section 02.01; CH. 1; Page 1-1].  In this case, the proposed zoning change 
conforms to the Future Land Use Map contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan, which was designed 
around the desired 80%/20% land use ratio.  Based on this the proposed zoning change does not affect the current residential 
to non-residential percentage. 
 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On April 26, 2022, staff notified 19 property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property.  Staff also notified 
the Nelson Creek Homeowner’s Association (HOA), which is the only Homeowner’s Association (HOA) or Neighborhood Group 
within 1,500-feet of the subject property participating in the Neighborhood Notification Program.  Additionally, staff posted a sign 
on the subject property, and advertised the public hearings in the Rockwall Herald Banner as required by the Unified 
Development Code (UDC).  At the time this report was written, staff had not received any notices regarding the applicant’s 
request. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If City Council chooses to recommend approval of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property from a Single-Family 
Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District to a Single-Family Estate 1 (SF-1) District, then staff would propose the following conditions of 
approval: 

 
(1) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Zoning Change shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified 

Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted 
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state 
and federal government. 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 10, 2022, The Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the zoning change with 
a vote of 6-0, with commissioner Womble absent. 

110



DEVELOPMENT APPLI ATION 
City of Rockwall

Planning and Zoning Departmen 
385 S. Goliad Street 

tlQR THE PPL/CATION 1S NOT CONS DERED ACCEPTED BY THE 
CITY UNTIL E PLANNING DIRECTOR ND CITY ENGINEER HAVE 
SIGNED BEL W 

Rockwall, Texas 75087 

.----+------------------+O_F_,
DEVELOPMENT REQUEST SELECT O/'yL Y ONE BO J:

PLA TING APPL/CATION FEES: ZONING APPL/CA TIO FEES: 

□ ASTER PLAT ($100.00 + $15.00 ACRE) 1
□ RRELIMINARY PLAT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) 1 

Z ZONING CHANGE ( · 00.00 + $11.00 ACRE) 1 
□ SPECIFIC USE PER IT ($200.00 + $15.00 AC E) 1 82

□ F NAL PLAT ($300.00 + $20.00 ACRE) 1 
□ EPLA T ($300 00 + $20.00 ACRE) 1 

□ PD DEVELOPMENT LANS ($200.00 + $15.0 ACRE) 1 
OTHER APPL/CATION EES: 

□ A ENDING OR MINOR PLAT ($150.00) □ TREE REMOVAL ($7 .00)
□ P T REINSTATEMENT REQUEST ($100.00)
SIT PLAN APPL/CATION FEES: 

□ VARIANCE REQUES /SPECIAL EXCEPTION ($100.00) 2 

NOTES: 

□ S TE PLAN ($250.00 + $20.00 ACRE) 1 

0 A ENDED SITE PLAN/ELEVATIONS/LANDSCAPING PLAN ($100.00)

•: IN DETERMINING THE FEE. P EASE USE TH EXACT ACREA E WHEN MULTIPLYING BY THE 
PER ACRE AMOUNT. FOR REQ ESTS ON LESS THAN ONE ACR ROUND UP TO ONE (1) ACRE. 
>: A S1 000.00 FEE WILL BE A DED TO THE APPLICATION F E FOR ANY REQUEST THAT 
INVOLVES CONSTRUCTION WI HOUT OR NOT IN COMPLIANC TO AN APPROVED BUILDING 
PERMIT. 

RTY INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINT] 

ADDREss 
7 , '-I cl e m 

Acres 
GENE L LOCATION 

5 

I 
ZONIN 'SITE PLAN AND PLATTING INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINT] 

CURRENT USE 

PROP SED ZONING 5F- \ PROPOSED USE 

LOT 

ACREAGE LOTS [CURREN ] LOTS [P OPOSED] 

BLOCK 

□ SI if PLANS AND PLATS: BY CHECKING THIS BOX YOU ACKNOWLEDGE HAT DUE TO THE PASSAGE OF 83167 THE CITY NO LON ER HAS FLEXIBILITY WITH
RE ARD TO ITS APPROVAL PROCESS, AND FAILURE TO ADDRESS ANY OF STAFF'S COMMENTS BY THE DA PROVIDED ON THE DEV LOPMENT CALENDAR WILL
RE. ULT IN THE DENIAL OF YOUR CASE.

OWNE�APPLICANT/AGENT INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINTIC ECK THE PRIMARY CONTACT/ORI INAL SIGN TURES ARE EQUIREDJ 

□ OWNER _f ofi tV CA /Vf't Vf¼IV □ APPLICANT

CONT AC PERSON f< 1 TA Cf\ fV f\ t./ .,q.. IV CONT ACT PERSON 

ADDRESS I I 'I CL e M roc:0.
ADDRESS 

CITY, S ATE & ZIP 

PHONE 
f?oc..1< l,>Jc.... ll _ T)l 7 So??? 
97 .1. - 6"7 0. 3 '-/ 61 

E-MAIL

DEVELOPMENT APPL/CA TJON 

CITY, STATE & ZIP 

PHONE 

E-MAIL

ROCK NALL TX 75087 • P] f17Z) 771 , �J 

111



AG

SF-16

SFE-1.5

SFE-1.5

SFE-4

SFE-4

PD-72

SF-1

AG

PD-88

AG

PD-91

3549

CANYON RIDGE DR

BOYETT LN

M
AR

IL
YN

 J
AY

N
E 

LN

CLEM RD

SA
N

D
ER

SO
N

 L
N

TAU
BER

C
T

CRESTVIEW CIR

ST
O

D
G

H
IL

L 
R

D

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 360 720 1,080 1,440180
Feet

Case Location Map =

Z2022-016: Zoning Change from SFE-4 to SF-1

112



3549

1141

O
R

C
H

AR
D

 L
N

CLEM RD

BOYETT LN

FM
 1

14
1

STO
D

G

HILL RD

N
elso

n
C
reek

3549

1141

FM
 1

14
1

ST
O

D
G

H
IL

L 
R

D

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Saved:  4/12/2022

0 590 1,180 1,770 2,360295
Feet

Legend

Rockwall HOAs

Subject Property

1500' Buffer

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-016
Zoning Change from SFE-4 to SF-1
Zoning
Single-Family Estate 4
714 Clem Road

113



3549
1141 CORNELIUS RD

CLEM RD

BOYETT LN

N COUNTRY LN

FM
 1

14
1

N
JO

H
N

K
IN

G
B

LV
D

STO
D

G
H

IL
L

RD

E Q
UAIL

RUN RD

N
e lson Creek

SA
N

D
ER

SO
N

 L
N

CLEM RD

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

Date Saved:  4/12/2022
For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745

0 210 420 630 840105
Feet

Legend

Subject Property

500' Buffer

Notified Properties

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-016
Zoning Change from SFE-4 to SF-1
Zoning
Single-Family Estate 4
714 Clem Road

114



SWIATKIEWICZ CHRISTINE AND GABRIEL 
1167 ROLLING MEADOW  

LAVON, TX 75087 

MCCALLUM CRAIG WILLIAM 
1983 N STODGHILL RD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

ERWIN KARL DANIEL EXECUTOR 
KARL W ERWIN ESTATE 

2030 CROSSWOOD LANE  
IRVING, TX 75063 

OWNBY MITCH AND SANDRA 
2219 S ANDERSON LN  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

ARTERBURN ANDREW 
2225 S ANDERSON LN  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

SWIATKIEWICZ CHRISTINE AND GABRIEL 
2231 S ANDERSON LN  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

OWNBY MITCH AND SANDRA 
255 COUNTRY CLUB DR  

HEATH, TX 75032 

CONNER KEVIN AND AMY 
2652 N FM 3549  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

VALK JAMES WILLIAM JR & RENEE LUCILLE 
BURNS 

TRUSTEES OF JAMES WILLIMA VALK JR LIVING 
TRUST 

2730 FM 3549  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

ERWIN KARL DANIEL EXECUTOR 
KARL W ERWIN ESTATE 

379 N COUNTRY LN  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

FOGG GORDON C 
505 CLEM RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

ARTERBURN ANDREW 
605 HIGHLAND DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

MCCALLUM CRAIG WILLIAM 
611 CLEM RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

CANAVAN JOHN P & RITA 
714 CLEM RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

BELL SALLY REDDICK 
768 CLEM RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

SHLENSKY HOWARD J & DARLA A 
820 CLEM RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

BENEDETTO MATTHEW AND STEPHANIE 
835 CLEM RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

BENEDETTO MATTHEW AND STEPHANIE 
907 W HOLIDAY ROAD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

FOGG GORDON C 
PO BOX 842  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

115



11 NORTHEAST RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

A

C

D

E

B

❷ Current Suburban Residential ❶ Current Rural Residential

00.08% 
 

00.17% 
 4.70% 

 

84.33% 
 

9.08% 
 

01.64% 
 

00.09% 
 

99.91% 
 

MINOR COLLECTOR 
M4U 
M4D 

CEMETERY (CEM) 32.34-ACRES 

COMMERCIAL/RETAIL (CR) 1.52-ACRES 

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (LDR) 1,658.33-ACRES 

PARKS AND OPEN SPACE (OS) 178.54-ACRES 

PUBLIC (P) 92.45-ACRES 

QUASI-PUBLIC (QP) 3.25-ACRES 

CU
RR

EN
T 625 

18 
1,844 

  
  

BU
ILD

 O
UT

 

1,964 
5,794 

%
 O

F 
RO

CK
W

AL
L 3.13% 

0.99% 
3.10% 

DISTRICT DESCRIPTION 
The Northeast Residential District is 
characterized by its established low-
density residential subdivisions and 
rural/estate style lots.  This district is 
anticipated to be a future growth center 
for the City, having several large vacant 
tracts of land suitable for low-density, 
residential development.  In addition, the 
City currently owns a large tract of land 
that will be a northern community park 
and serve this district in the future. 

DISTRICT STRATEGIES 
The Northeast Residential District being mostly an established 
residential district, is not anticipated to change or transition. 
The strategies for this district are: 
❶ Estate and Rural Residential.  The maintenance of the

Estate and Rural Residential housing types are important
to balancing the diversity of suburban lots to large lot
housing within the City.  These areas also provide rural
reserves for the City and create a natural transition zone to
the east, towards FM-3549.

❷ Suburban Residential.  Any new Suburban Residential
developments should include a mix of larger to mid-sized
lots.  Lots in these developments should not be smaller
than existing Suburban Residential in this district.

❸ Infill Development.  Residential infill development within
this district should be compatible with the surrounding
structures and should generally follow the guidelines for
low density, suburban housing or rural/estate housing.

❹ Neighborhood/Convenience Centers.  The commercial in
this district is intended to support the existing residential
subdivisions and should be compatible in scale with the
adjacent residential structures.

❺ John King Boulevard Trail Plan.  A ten (10) foot hike/bike
trail should be incorporated along John King Boulevard
with rest stops and signage as indicated in Appendix ‘B’ of
this Comprehensive Plan.

POINTS OF REFERENCE 
A. Stoney Hollow Subdivision
B. Celia Hays Elementary School
C. North Country Lane Park
D. Saddlebrook Estates Subdivision
E. Resthaven Funeral Home

LAND USE PALETTES
 Current Land Use 
 Future Land Use 

John King Boulevard Trail Plan 
Rest Stop/Trailblazer Pylon 

COMMERCIAL 0.09% 

RESIDENTIAL 99.91% 

MIXED USE 0.00% 

❷ Future Suburban Residential

116



LEGEND: 

PERMITTED LAND USES IN AN 
SINGLE FAMILY 1 (SF-1) DISTRICT 

Land Use NOT Permitted 

P Land Use Permitted By-Right 

P Land Use Permitted with Conditions 

S Land Use Permitted Specific Use Permit (SUP) 

X Land Use Prohibited by Overlay District 

A Land Use Permitted as an Accessory Use 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 
LAND USE DEFINITION 

REFERENCE 
[Reference Article 13, 

Definitions] 

CONDITIONAL USE 
REFERENCE 

Reference [Article 04, 
Permissible Uses] 

SINGLE FAMILY 1 (SF-1) DISTRICT 

AGRICULTURAL AND ANIMAL RELATED LAND USES 2.02(A) 2.03(A) 

Agricultural Uses on Unplatted Land  (1) P 

Private Horse Corral or Stable  (10) (6) S 

Community Garden  (11) (7) S 

Urban Farm  (12) (8) S 

RESIDENTIAL AND LODGING LAND USES 2.02(B) 2.03(B) 

Residential Accessory Building or Structure  (1) (1) P 

Residential Garage  (7) (4) & (5) A 

Guest Quarters/Secondary Living Unit/Accessory Dwelling Unit  (8) (6) A 

Home Occupation  (9) (7) P 

Portable Building  (15) (10) P 

Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision  (16) (11) S 

Single-Family Detached Structure  (18) (13) P 

Private Swimming Pool  (20) A 

Private Tennis Court  (21) S 

INSTITUTIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE LAND USES 2.02(C) 2.03(C) 

Church/House of Worship  (4) (2) S 

Daycare with Seven (7) or More Children  (9) (4) S 

Group or Community Home  (11) (5) P 

Public or Private Primary School  (21) (7) S 

Public or Private Secondary School  (22) (8) S 

Temporary Education Building for a Public or Private School  (23) (9) S 

RECREATION, ENTERTAINMENT AND AMUSEMENT LAND USES 2.02(E) 2.03(E) 

Public or Private Community or Recreation Club as an Accessory Use (4) S 

Private Country Club  (5) S 

Temporary Fundraising Events by Non-Profit (7) (4) P 

Public Park or Playground  (12) P 

Tennis Courts (i.e. Not Accessory to a Public or Private Country Club)  (14) S 

RETAIL AND PERSONAL SERVICES LAND USES 2.02(F) 2.03(F) 

Temporary Real Estate Sales Office  (25) P 

COMMERCIAL AND BUSINESS SERVICES LAND USES 2.02(G) 2.03(G) 

Temporary On-Site Construction Office  (18) (6) P 

INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURING LAND USES 2.02(I) 2.03(I) 

Temporary Asphalt or Concrete Batch Plant (2) (2) P 

Mining and Extraction of (Sand, Gravel, Oil and/or Other Materials) (12) (5) S 

UTILITIES, COMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSPORTATION LAND USES 2.02(K) 2.03(K) 

Antenna, as an Accessory (2) (1) S 

Antenna, for an Amateur Radio  (4) (3) A 

Antenna Dish (5) (4) A 

117



LEGEND: 

PERMITTED LAND USES IN AN 
SINGLE FAMILY 1 (SF-1) DISTRICT 

Land Use NOT Permitted 

P Land Use Permitted By-Right 

P Land Use Permitted with Conditions 

S Land Use Permitted Specific Use Permit (SUP) 

X Land Use Prohibited by Overlay District 

A Land Use Permitted as an Accessory Use 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 
LAND USE DEFINITION 

REFERENCE 
[Reference Article 13, 

Definitions] 

CONDITIONAL USE 
REFERENCE 

Reference [Article 04, 
Permissible Uses] 

SINGLE FAMILY 1 (SF-1) DISTRICT 

Utilities (Non-Municipally Owned or Controlled), Including Sanitary Landfill, 
Water Treatment, and Supply, and Wastewater Treatment 

(10) S 

Municipally Owned or Controlled Facilities, Utilities and Uses (11) P 

Private Streets (12) S 

Railroad Yard or Shop (14) S 

Satellite Dish (16) A 

Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems (17) (7) A 

Utilities Holding a Franchise from the City of Rockwall (21) S 

Utility Installation Other than Listed (22) S 

Utility/Transmission Lines (23) S 

Wireless Communication Tower (24) S 

118



 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-XX 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY 
OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO 
APPROVE A CHANGE IN ZONING FROM A SINGLE-FAMILY 
ESTATE 4.0 (SFE-4.0) DISTRICT TO A SINGLE-FAMILY 1 (SF-
1) DISTRICT FOR A FIVE (5) ACRE TRACT OF LAND
IDENTIFIED AS LOT 5 OF THE MUSTANG ACRES ADDITION,
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND
BEING MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN
EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND EXHIBIT ‘B’ OF THIS ORDINANCE;
PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE;
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR
A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has received a request from John and Rita Canavan for the approval of a 
Zoning Change from an Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District to a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) 
District for a five (5) acre tract of land identified as Lot 5 of the Mustang Acres Addition, City of 
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District, addressed 
as 714 Clem Road, and more fully described and depicted in Exhibit ‘A’ and Exhibit ‘B’ of this 
ordinance, which hereinafter shall be referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by 
reference herein; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body 
of the City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of 
the City of Rockwall have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held 
public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to all 
persons interested in and situated in the affected area, and in the vicinity thereof, and the 
governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion, has concluded that the Unified 
Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] should be amended as follows: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of 
Rockwall, Texas, as heretofore amended, be and the same are hereby amended by amending 
the zoning map of the City of Rockwall so as to change the zoning of the Subject Property from 
an Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District to a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District;  

SECTION 2. That the Subject Property shall be used only in the manner and for the purposes 
provided for a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District as stipulated in Subsection 01.01, Use of Land and 
Buildings, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, and Subsection 03.05, Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District, 
of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 
20-02] of the City of Rockwall as heretofore amended, as amended herein by granting of this
zoning change, and as maybe amended in the future;

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

119



SECTION 3. That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in the 
zoning described herein; 
 
SECTION 4. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of 
fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offence and each and 
every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense; 

 
SECTION 5. If any section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the application of that 
section, paragraph, or provision to any person, firm, corporation or situation is for any reason 
judged invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of this 
ordinance or the application of any other section, paragraph or provision to any other person, firm, 
corporation or situation, nor shall adjudication affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of 
the Unified Development Code (UDC) of the City of Rockwall, Texas, and the City Council 
declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the ordinance without 
the invalid parts and to this end the provisions for this ordinance are declared to be severable; 
and 
 
SECTION 6. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be and the same are hereby repealed, and all other ordinances of the City of Rockwall 
not in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect;  
 
SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 6TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 

 
      

 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

 
    
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

 
 

1st Reading:  May 16, 2022 
 
2nd Reading: June 6, 2022 
 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

120



Legal Description: A Five (5) Acre Tract of Land Identified as Lot 5 of the Mustang Acres Addition 
Addressed As: 714 Clem Road 
 

 
 
 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

121



 
D

R
A

FT
  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

122



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Z2022-017; SPECIFIC USE PERMIT FOR A TOWING AND IMPOUND
YARD AT 227 NATIONAL DRIVE

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
HOA Notification Map
Neighborhood Notification Email
Property Owner Notification Map
Property Owner Notification List
Public Notice
Property Owner Notifications
Applicant's Letter
Concept Plan
Applicant's Photo
Current Certificate of Occupancy (CO)
Notice of Code Violation
Draft Ordinance

Summary/Background Information
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kim Lemmond of Dallas Towboys
for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Towing and Impound
Yard on a 1.8040-acre tract of land identified as Tract 2-8 of the J. R. Johnson Survey, Abstract
No. 128, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District,
addressed as 227 National Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Specific Use Permit (SUP).

123



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

DATE: May 16, 2022 

APPLICANT: Kim Lemmond, Dallas Towboys 

CASE NUMBER: Z2022-017; Specific Use Permit for a Towing and Impound Yard at 227 National Drive 

SUMMARY 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kim Lemmond of Dallas Towboys for the approval of a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) for a Towing and Impound Yard on a 1.8040-acre tract of land identified as Tract 2-8 of the J. R. Johnson 
Survey, Abstract No. 128, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District, addressed as 
227 National Drive, and take any action necessary.  

BACKGROUND 

According to the Rockwall County Appraisal District (RCAD) on the subject property is a 3,672 SF building that was 
constructed in 1985. The subject property was annexed by the City of Rockwall on August 30, 1999 [Case No. A1999-001] by 
Ordinance No. 99-33. On June 3, 2002, the City Council approved to rezone [Case No. PZ2002-036-01] the subject property 
from Agricultural (AG) District to Heavy Commercial (HC) District. On August 18, 2010 the subject property was issued a 
Commercial Building Permit [BLD2010-1077] to allow the construction of a R-panel and chain link fence. In 2016 the subject 
property was issued a Certificate of Occupancy [CO2016-0112] for a Personal Office. 

Staff is obligated to note that in March 2022, the applicant came to speak to staff about acquiring a new Certificate of 
Occupancy (CO) for 227 National Drive for an Office. Upon reviewing aerials and the previously approved CO, which was for a 
Personal Office, it appeared that they were conducting their Towing and Impound Yard (i.e. Dallas Towboys) business on 227 
National Drive. A Towing and Impound Yard requires a Specific Use Permit (SUP), which 291 National Drive (i.e. 227 & 291 
National Drive are adjacent properties that the applicant both owns) has a SUP for this use. That being said the applicant 
confirmed with staff that 227 National Drive was also being used for the Towing and Impound Yard, which violated their CO. 
Staff informed the applicant that Code Enforcement would visit the property to ensure the Towing and Impound Yard did not 
operate on 227 National Drive until a SUP was approved.    

PURPOSE 

The applicant – Kim Lemmond of Dallas Towboys-- is requesting the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Towing 
and Impound Yard (i.e. Dallas Towboys) to operate on the subject property. 

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS 

The subject property is addressed as 227 National Drive.  The land uses adjacent to the subject property are as follows: 

North: Directly north of the subject property are two (2) developed parcels of land (i.e. 117 National Drive and 2890 S. 
Goliad Street) zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District. Beyond this is Mims Road, which is identified as a M4U 
(i.e. major collector, four [4] lane, undivided roadway) on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the 
OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. Beyond this is a vacant 58.72-acre tract of land zoned for 
Commercial (C) District and Heavy Commercial (HC) District. Beyond this is S. Goliad Street, which is identified 
as a P6D (i.e. principal arterial, six [6] lane, divided roadway) on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the 
OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. 

124



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

South: Directly south of the subject property are three (3) developed parcels of land (i.e. 291, 311, & 355 National Drive) 
zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District. Beyond this is Rise Drive, which is identified as a private roadway. 
Beyond this is a 23.27-acre tract of land developed with a 106,764 SF building zoned Commercial (C) District. 

 
East: Directly east of the subject property are two (2) developed tracts of land (i.e. 2890 & 2930 S. Goliad Street) zoned 

Commercial (C) District and Heavy Commercial (HC) District. Beyond this is S. Goliad Street, which is identified 
as a P6D (i.e. principal arterial, six [6] lane, divided roadway) on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the 
OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. Beyond this is Fire Station 4 (i.e. 2915 S. Goliad Street) and 
Ouida Springer Elementary (i.e. 3025 S. Goliad Street) zoned Planned Development District 10 (PD-10) for Public 
land uses. 

 
West: Directly west of the subject property is National Drive, which is identified as a R2 (i.e. residential, two [2] lane, 

undivided roadway) on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 
Comprehensive Plan. Beyond this are four (4) developed tracts of land (i.e. 118, 178, 180, 182, 184, 242, 368, & 
496 National Drive) zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District. Beyond this is National Drive, which is identified as a 
R2 (i.e. residential, two [2] lane, undivided roadway) on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the 
OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. Beyond this are two (2) developed tracts of land (i.e. 471, 495, 
504, & 525 National Drive) zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District. 

 
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST 
 
The applicant has submitted an application and concept plan requesting a Towing and Impound Yard at 227 National Drive. 
The concept plan delineates that the storage of vehicles will take place at the rear of the property and will be screened by 
existing r-panel metal fencing. The concept plan also depicts the addition of seven (7) parking spaces on an improved surface 
(i.e. concrete) along the southern property line in front of the front façade of the existing building. Lastly the concept plan 
shows four (4) canopy trees and four (4) accent trees along National Drive. Ingress and egress for towed vehicles will either 
be through the existing gates on 227 National Drive or across 291 National Drive, which is the property that holds the original 
Certificate of Occupancy (CO) for the Towing and Impound Yard for Dallas Towboys.    
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY’S CODES 
 
According to the Permissible Use Charts contained in Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), 
the Towing and Impound Yard land use requires a Specific Use Permit (SUP) in a Heavy Commercial (HC) District.  The 
purpose of requiring a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for this land use in a Heavy Commercial (HC) District is tied to the fact that 
this land use is considered to be highly insensitive and may not be appropriate on all properties zoned Heavy Commercial 
(HC) District.  According to the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(t)he Heavy Commercial (HC) District is commercial in 
nature, but has some aspects that are similar to industrial land uses. The zoning district allows noise, traffic, litter, late night 
hours, outside storage of materials and equipment, and other influences that could be harmful if directly adjacent to residential 
areas...”  Based on the nature of the Towing and Impound Yard land use and its extensive outside storage of vehicles and late 
hours of operation, this land use was identified as needing discretionary oversight from the Planning and Zoning Commission 
and City Council.  More simply stated, this land use may not be appropriate on all properties zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) 
District.  In addition, Article 04, Permissible Use Charts, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) also requires that Towing 
and Impound Yards meet the all requirements that are specified in Article VI, Wrecker and Towing Services, of Chapter 12, 
Businesses and Sales, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances. 
 
In this case the applicant’s proposed concept plan appears to meet the requirements described in the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) and the requirements outlined in the Municipal Code of Ordinance. The majority of the requirements outlined in 
the Municipal Code of Ordinances for the applicant’s proposed land use is related to operations and not site design. With this 
being said, the applicant will be required to meet all the operation requirements within the Municipal Code of Ordinances, and 
it shall be the responsibility of the Neighborhood Services Department to ensure continued compliance.  
 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
The applicant is requesting a Towing and Impound Yard land use, which had been operating on the subject property since 
approximately March 2015 without a valid Certificate of Occupancy (CO). The subject property is zoned Heavy Commercial 

125



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

(HC) District and has industrial adjacencies. As mentioned in the Background of this memo, the applicant also owns 291 
National Drive, which has a valid Certificate of Occupancy (CO) and an approved Specific Use Permit (SUP) [S-029] for 
Towing and Impound Yard. Staff should also note that many of the adjacent properties are also considered legally non-
conforming or “(a) use, building or yard which does not, by reason of design, use or dimensions, conform to the regulations of 
the district in which it is situated.” (Article 13, Definitions, of the Unified Development Code). All that being said, the applicant’s 
request for a Towing and Impound Yard does not appear to be inconsistent with the adjacent land uses along National Drive. 
 
Should the Planning and Zoning Commission choose to recommend approval of the applicant’s request staff has included 
conditions of approval described below and outlined within the Draft Ordinance contained in your packet. A Specific Use 
Permit (SUP) request is a discretionary decision for the City Council pending a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning 
Commission. 
 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On April 25, 2022, staff mailed 28 notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property.  Staff also 
sent a notice to the Hickory Ridge and Hickory Ridge East Homeowners Associations (HOAs), which are the only HOA’s or 
Neighborhood Organizations within 1,500-feet of the subject property participating in the Neighborhood Notification Program.  
Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property, and advertised the public hearings in the Rockwall Herald Banner as 
required by the Unified Development Code (UDC).  At the time this report was drafted, staff had not received any returned 
notices in regard to the applicant’s request. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant’s request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Towing and Impound Yard 
then staff would propose the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the operational conditions contained in the SUP 

ordinance and which are detailed as follows: 
 

(a) The development of the Subject Property shall generally conform to the Concept Plan as depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of the 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) ordinance. 

 
(b) All impounded vehicles shall be limited to a maximum of seventy-five (75) days of on-site storage. 
 
(c) All impounded vehicles shall be stored behind a solid screening fence (including the gates) that conforms to the 

requirements of Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) on the Subject 
Property. In addition, all impounded vehicles shall be stored behind the front façade of the building. 
 

(d) The storage of boats, trailers, and tires shall be prohibited. Only towed vehicles may be stored on the subject 
property. 
 

(e) The landscaping on the subject property shall be updated to meet the City’s minimum standards. Specifically, one (1) 
canopy and one (1) accent tree per 50-linear feet of frontage shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the 
requirements of Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC). 
 

(f) The storage or impoundment of in-operable vehicles on the subject property shall be prohibited. 
 

(g) A concrete parking lot with a capacity for seven (7) vehicles and conforming to the City’s standards shall be provided. 
 
(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall conform to the requirements set forth 

by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of 
Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered 
and/or enforced by the state and federal government. 

 
 

126



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 4 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 10, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the SUP by a vote of 
6-0, with Commissioner Womble absent. 

127



128



AG

C

HC

HC

PD-10

C

WESTFIELD
 LN

MIMS RD

COOLWOOD LN

TIM BER RIDGE DR

FIELD
STONE DR

N
ATIONAL DR

S GOLIAD ST
")205

180

150

433
381

2842

495

525

242

227

182184

368

2922

148

355

626
2890

178

101

117

291

311

496

507

1513

1512

2915

1501

1507

1513

1525

1506

1500
1507

1519

1490

1530

1531

1506

1518

1524

15061500

1519

1512

1500

1525

1501
1512

1491

1141

496

100

2930

118

242

535

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 170 340 510 68085
Feet

Case Location Map =

Z2022-017: SUP for a Towing and Impound Yard
(Dallas Towboys)

129



EVANS RD

EV
A

PL

MIMS RD

ST
AB

LE
GLE

N
D

R

MISTY RIDGE LN

DEER RIDGE DR

LO
FL

AN
D

 C
IR

SID
S R

D

S GOLIAD ST S
JO

H
N

KI
N

G
B

LV
D

")205

Lit
tle

Buff
al

o
Cr

ee
k

Buffal o Cree
k Tri

but
ary

3

Hickory
Ridge East

Hickory Ridge

S GOLIAD ST

")205

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Saved:  4/12/2022

0 380 760 1,140 1,520190
Feet

Legend

Rockwall HOAs

Subject Property

1500' Buffer

Case Number:
Case Name:

Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-017
SUP for a Towing and Impound Yard
(Dallas Towboys)
Zoning
Heavy Commercial (HC) District
227 National Drive

130



1

Lee, Henry

From: Gamez, Angelica
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:38 AM
Cc: Miller, Ryan; Lee, Henry; Ross, Bethany
Subject: Neighborhood Notification Program [Z2022-017]
Attachments: Public Notice (04.20.2022).pdf; HOA Map (04.14.2022).pdf

HOA/Neighborhood Association Representative: 

Per your participation in the Neighborhood Notification Program, you are receiving this notice to inform your organization 
that a zoning case has been filed with the City of Rockwall that is located within 1,500‐feet of the boundaries of your 
neighborhood.  As the contact listed for your organization, you are encouraged to share this information with the 
residents of your subdivision.  Please find the attached map detailing the property requesting to be rezoned in relation to 
your subdivision boundaries.  Additionally, below is the summary of the zoning case that will be published in the Rockwall 
Herald Banner on April 22, 2022.  The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, May 10, 
2022 at 6:00 PM, and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday, May 16, 2022 at 6:00 PM.  Both hearings will 
take place at 6:00 PM at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad, Rockwall, TX 75087.  

All interested parties are encouraged to submit public comments via email to Planning@rockwall.com  at least 30 minutes 
in advance of the meeting.  Please include your name, address, and the case number your comments are referring 
to.  These comments will be read into the record during each of the public hearings. Additional information on all current 
development cases can be found on the City’s website: 
https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development‐cases. 

Z2022‐017 SUP for a Towing and Impound Yard 
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kim Lemmond of Dallas Towboys for the approval of a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) for a Towing and Impound Yard on a 1.8040‐acre tract of land identified as Tract 2‐8 of the J. R. Johnson 
Survey, Abstract No. 128, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District, addressed as 
227 National Drive, and take any action necessary. 

Thank you,  

Angelica Gamez  
Planning & Zoning Coordinator 
City of Rockwall 
972.771.7745 Office  
972.772.6438 Direct 
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/  

This email was scanned by Bitdefender  

131



549

MIMS
RD

TR

OUT RD

O

LMSTED
DR

TUBBS R
D

COUNTY LINE RD

EVA
PL

LO
FL

AN
D

 C
IR

N
IC

O
LE

 D
R

SID
S R

D

HORIZONRD

E RALPH

HALL
PKWY

S
GOLIAD

ST

W R
ALP

H

HALL
PKWY

S 
FM

 5
49

FM 1139

S 
JO

H
N

 K
IN

G
 B

LV
D

")276

")205

§̈¦30

WESTFIELD
LN

COOLWOOD LN

RA
IN

FL
O

W
ER

 D
R

MIMS RD

FIELD

STO
NE

DR

NAT IONAL DR

S GOLIAD ST

")205

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

Date Saved:  4/12/2022
For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745

0 210 420 630 840105
Feet

Legend

Subject Property

500' Buffer

Notified Properties

Case Number:
Case Name:

Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-017
SUP for a Towing and Impound Yard
(Dallas Towboys)
Zoning
Heavy Commercial (HC) District
227 National Drive

132



MCSWAIN BILLY 
100 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

EPES TRANSPORT SYSTEM LLC 
101 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

LEMMOND BRENTON & KIMBERLEY 
10349 S STATE HIGHWAY 205  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

NABORS CHERYL ELAINE 
1123 SIGNAL RIDGE PL  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

SCOTTFREE INVESTMENTS LP 
118 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

MCSWAIN BILLY 
148 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

LAYZA LUIS & 
RUBEN LUNA & JUDITH BARCELO & MINDY H 

ZAMORA 
1600 US HIGHWAY 80  
MESQUITE, TX 75032 

MILLER FAMILY INVESTMENT LP 
17430 CAMPBELL RD STE 230 

DALLAS, TX 75252 

ASBURY MICHAEL & LEAANN 
182 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

LEMMOND BRENTON & KIMBERLY 
227 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

SEYMORE TIM & RAY SEYMORE 
242 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

EPES TRANSPORT SYSTEM LLC 
2890 S GOLIAD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

LEMMOND BRENTON & KIMBERLEY 
291 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

LAYZA LUIS & 
RUBEN LUNA & JUDITH BARCELO & MINDY H 

ZAMORA 
2922 S HWY 205  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

NABORS CHERYL ELAINE 
311 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

EPES TRANSPORT SYSTEM LLC 
3400 EDGEFIELD CT  

GREENSBORO, NC 27408 

GADDIS ROY F FAMILY TRUST 
ROY F GADDIS TRUSTEE 

355 NATIONAL DR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

D & A REAL ESTATE PARTNERS LTD 
368 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

GROUP 1 REALTY INC 
381 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

BIG BUCK PROPERTIES LLC 
496 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

SCOTTFREE INVESTMENTS LP 
519 E INTERSTATE 30 #511  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

GADDIS ROY F FAMILY TRUST 
ROY F GADDIS TRUSTEE 

6 BRIGHT MEADOWS ROAD  
HEATH, TX 75032 

JACOBS DAVID RAY 
626 NATIONAL DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

GROUP 1 REALTY INC 
800 GESSNER SUITE 500 

HOUSTON, TX 77024 

ASBURY MICHAEL & LEAANN 
PO BOX 1012  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

BIG BUCK PROPERTIES LLC 
PO BOX 2107  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

RAYBURN COUNTRY ELECTRIC CORP INC 
PO BOX 37  

ROCKWALL, TX 75093 

D & A REAL ESTATE PARTNERS LTD 
PO BOX 850  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

133



PUBLIC NOTICE 

CITY OF ROCKWALL ● PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT ● 385 S. GOLIAD STREET ● ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087 ● P: (972) 771 -7745 ● E: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

CITY OF ROCKWALL     
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 
EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

Property Owner and/or Resident of the City of Rockwall: 

You are hereby notified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will consider the following application: 

Case No. Z2022-017: SUP for a Towing and Impound Yard 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kim Lemmond of Dallas Towboys for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Towing and 
Impound Yard on a 1.8040-acre tract of land identified as Tract 2-8 of the J. R. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 128, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Heavy Commercial (HC) District, addressed as 227 National Drive, and take any action necessary. 

For the purpose of considering the effects of such a request, the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 6:00 PM, 
and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday, May 16, 2022 at 6:00 PM.  These hearings will be held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. 
Goliad Street. 

As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings.  If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form to: 

Henry Lee 
Rockwall Planning and Zoning Dept. 

385 S. Goliad Street 
Rockwall, TX 75087 

You may also email your comments to the Planning Department at planning@rockwall.com.  If you choose to email the Planning Department please include your 
name and address for identification purposes.   

Your comments must be received by Monday, May 16, 2022 at 4:00 PM to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council. 

Sincerely, 

Ryan Miller, AICP 
Director of Planning & Zoning 

MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND AT: https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases 

PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM 

Case No. Z2022-017: SUP for a Towing and Impound Yard 

Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:  

 I am in favor of the request for the reasons listed below. 

 I am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below. 

Name: 

Address: 

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d) If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive, in 
order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of all members of the governing body.  The protest must be written and signed by the owners of at least 20 
percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed 
change and extending 200 feet from that area. 

PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE 

134

mailto:planning@rockwall.com


135



136



137



138



139



140



141



1

Lee, Henry

From: Widmer, Jeffrey
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Pallares, Gabe
Subject: C.O. needed

Here’s the code reference.  

Specific violation: Failure to allow occupancy of your building without obtaining the required certificate of occupancy as 
required by the City’s Code of Ordinance #16‐32 Section 10‐116, and specifically the city’s adopted 2015 International 
Building Code,  
SECTION 111 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY which states: 

[A] 111.1 Use and occupancy.
A building or structure shall not be used or occupied, and a change in the existing use or occupancy classification of a
building or structure or portion thereof shall not be made, until the building official has issued a certificate of occupancy
therefor as provided herein. Issuance of a certificate of occupancy shall not be construed as an approval of a violation of
the provisions of this code or of other ordinances of the jurisdiction.

142



Z2022-017: SUP for Dallas Towboys Page | 1 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-XX 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-XXX 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE 
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS 
PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE 
PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW A TOWING AND IMPOUND YARD 
ON A 1.804-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS TRACT 2-
8 OF THE J. R. JOHNSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 128, CITY 
OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE 
SPECIFICALLY DEPICTED AND DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ 
AND EXHIBIT ‘B’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE 
NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Kim Lemmond of Dallas Towboys for the 
approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow for a Towing and Impound Yard on a 1.804-acre 
tract of land identified as Tract 2-8 of the J. R. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 128, City of Rockwall, 
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District, addressed as 227 National 
Drive, and being more specifically depicted and described in Exhibit ‘A’ and Exhibit ‘B’ of this 
ordinance, which herein after shall be referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by 
reference herein; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body 
of the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of 
the City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held 
public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally, and to all 
persons interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the governing 
body in the exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall should be amended as follows: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas; 

SECTION 1.  That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of 
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) allowing a Towing and Impound Yard as stipulated by Subsection 01.02, Land 
Use Schedule, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) 
[Ordinance No. 20-02] on the Subject Property; and, 

SECTION 2.  That the Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be subject to the requirements set forth in 
Subsection 02.03, Conditional Land Use Standards, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, and 
Subsection 04.01, General Commercial District Standards, and Subsection 04.06, Heavy 
Commercial (HC) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] and Article VI, Wrecker and Towing Services, 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

143



Z2022-017: SUP for Dallas Towboys Page | 2 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

of Chapter 12, Businesses and Sales, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- as heretofore 
amended and as may be amended in the future --, and with the following conditions: 
 
2.1. OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 

The following conditions pertain to the operation of a Towing and Impound Yard on the 
Subject Property and conformance to these conditions are required for continued operations: 

 
(1) The development of the Subject Property shall generally conform to the Concept Plan as 

depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance. 
 

(2) All impounded vehicles shall be limited to a maximum of seventy-five (75) days of on-site 
storage. 

 
(3) All impounded vehicles shall be stored behind a solid screening fence (including the 

gates) that conforms to the requirements of Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, 
of the Unified Development Code (UDC) on the Subject Property.  In addition, all 
impounded vehicles shall be stored behind the front façade of the building. 

 
(4) The storage of boats, trailers, and tires shall be prohibited. Only towed vehicles may be 

stored on the subject property. 
 

(5) The landscaping on the subject property shall be updated to meet the City’s minimum 
standards.  Specifically, one (1) canopy and one (1) accent tree per 50-linear feet of 
frontage shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the requirements of Article 
08, Landscape and Fence Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC). 

 
(6) The storage or impoundment of in-operable vehicles on the subject property shall be 

prohibited. 
 

(7) A concrete parking lot with a capacity for seven (7) vehicles and conforming to the City’s 
standards shall be provided.  

 
2.2. COMPLIANCE 
 

Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Subsection 02.02, Specific Use Permits (SUP), 
of Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) will require compliance to the following: 
 
(1) Upon obtaining a Certificate of Occupancy (CO), should the business owner operating 

under the guidelines of this ordinance fail to meet the minimum operational requirements 
set forth herein and outlined in the Unified Development Code (UDC), the City may (after 
proper notice) initiate proceedings to revoke the Specific Use Permit (SUP) in accordance 
with Subsection 02.02(F), Revocation, of Article 11, Development Applications and 
Revision Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02]. 

 
SECTION 4.  That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in zoning 
described herein. 
 
SECTION 5. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict. 
 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

144



Z2022-017: SUP for Dallas Towboys Page | 3 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

SECTION 6.  Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of 
fine not to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and 
each and every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense. 
 
SECTION 7.  If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged 
invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the 
application of any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or 
circumstance, and the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and 
applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this 
ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

SECTION 8. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 6TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 
 
 
     

 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 
 

 
1st Reading:  May 16, 2022 
 

2nd Reading: June 6, 2022 
 
 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

145



Exhibit ‘A’ 
Location Map 

Address: 227 National Drive 
Legal Description: Tract 2-8 of the J. R. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 128 

 

 
  

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

146



Exhibit ‘B’ 
Concept Plan 

Z2022-017: SUP for Dallas Towboys Page | 5 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

0.
20

22

147



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Z2022-018; SPECIFIC USE PERMIT FOR AN ACCESSORY BUILDING AT
2914 FM-549

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
HOA Notification Map
Property Owner Notification Map
Property Owner Notification List
Public Notice
Property Owner Notifications
Applicant's Letter
Site Plan
Building Plans
Housing Analysis
Draft Ordinance

Summary/Background Information
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Carlos and Crystal Solis for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building on a 3.02-
acre parcel of land identified as Lot 7R of the Lofland Estates No. 2 Addition, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District, addressed as 2914
FM-549, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Specific Use Permit (SUP).

148



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council  

DATE: May 16, 2022 

APPLICANT: Carlos and Crystal Solis 

CASE NUMBER: Z2022-018; Specific Use Permit for an Accessory Building at 2914 FM-549 

SUMMARY 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Carlos and Crystal Solis for the approval of a Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) for an Accessory Building on a 3.02-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 7R of the Lofland Estates No. 2 Addition, City of 
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District, addressed as 2914 FM-549, and take 
any action necessary. 

BACKGROUND 

On July 21, 1997, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 97-14 [Case No. A1997-001] annexing the subject property in to 
the City of Rockwall.  Based on the City’s historic zoning maps, the subject property was zoned Single-Family Estates 2.0 (SFE-
2.0) District as of April 5, 2005.  On October 1, 2001, the City Council approved a replat [Case No. PZ2001-93-01] for Lots 7 & 
8, Lofland Lake Estates No. 2 Addition. On October 1, 2018, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 18-41 [Case No. Z2018-
035] to allow for the construction of a 25-foot by 35-foot (or 875 SF) metal detached garage on the subject property. According
to the Rockwall Central Appraisal District (RCAD), there is a 2,933 SF single-family home situated on the subject property that
was constructed in 2001.

PURPOSE 

The applicants -- Carlos and Crystal Solis -- are requesting the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow for the 
construction of a second Accessory Structure that exceeds the overall maximum allowable square footage as stipulated by 
Subsection 07.04, Accessory Structure Development Standards, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC). 

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS 

The subject property is addressed as 2914 FM-549.  The land uses adjacent to the subject property are as follows: 

North: Directly north of the subject property are several single-family homes, which are part of the Lofland Lake Estates, 
Phase 2 Subdivision.  The properties are zoned Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District.  Beyond this are several 
single-family homes that are part of Lofland Lake Estates, Phase 1 Subdivision.  This area is zoned Single-Family 
Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District.      

South: Directly south of the subject property is FM-549, which is identified as a TXDOT 4D (i.e. Texas Department of 
Transportation, four [4] lane, divided roadway) on the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan.  Beyond this is a large 
vacant tract of land that is zoned Commercial (C) District.   

East: Directly east of the subject property is S. FM-549, which is identified as a TXDOT 4D (i.e. Texas Department of 
Transportation, four [4] lane, divided roadway) on the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan.  Beyond this is a large 
vacant tract of land that is zoned Agricultural (AG) District.   

149



 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

West: Directly west of the subject property is a vacant tract of land zoned Agricultural (AG) District, and a single-family 
home zoned Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District.  Beyond this is a single-family residential subdivision (i.e. 
Somerset Park Phase 1) zoned Planned Development District 63 (PD-63) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land 
uses.   

 
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST 
 
The applicant has submitted an application, survey, and building specifications proposing to construct a 16-foot by 24-foot (or 
384 SF) accessory building on the subject property.  There is already an existing detached garage that measures 25-feet by 35-
feet (or 875 SF). At the Planning and Zoning Commission work session meeting the applicant indicated that they would be 
utilizing the accessory structure as a home office.  
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY’S CODES 
 
According to Subsection 07.04, Accessory Structure Development Standards, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of 
the Unified Development Code (UDC), the Single-Family Estates 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District allows a total of two (2) accessory 
structures.  For accessory buildings, the Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District allows one (1) accessory building at 625 
SF.  In addition, if a property has an existing accessory building greater than 625 SF, no additional accessory buildings or 
structures shall be permitted.  Accessory structures are limited to a maximum height of 15-feet.  The setbacks for a detached 
garage in a Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE- 2.0) District are 20-feet from the rear property line and six (6) feet from the side yard 
property line.  Accessory structures are also required to have a minimum of ten (10) feet of separation from any other building 
or structure.  This section of the code goes on to state, “(a)ccessory buildings and structures shall be architecturally compatible 
with the primary structure, and be situated behind the front façade of the primary structure … [and] (a)ccessory buildings and 
structures not meeting the size requirements stipulated by this section shall require a Specific Use Permit (SUP).”   
 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
In this case, the applicant’s request generally conforms to the building setbacks and height requirements for an accessory 
building; however, the secondary accessory structure does not adhere to the maximum allowable size.  Specifically, the 
accessory structure will exceed the permitted 1,000 SF by 279 SF.    Staff should point out that since this is an older area that 
was annexed into the City of Rockwall, there are several properties with accessory buildings that exceed the 1,000 SF 
requirement.  Based on this the applicant’s request would not set a precedent in the area.  If the applicant’s Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) is approved, staff has included an operational condition in the Specific Use Permit (SUP) ordinance stating that no 
additional accessory buildings would be permitted on the subject property. This means that a total of one (2) accessory buildings 
will be permitted on this property. Based on the proposed size and location of the secondary accessory building, staff should 
point out that this structure will have very limited visibility from the adjacent properties.  With this being said, the approval of a 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) request is a discretionary decision for the City Council pending a recommendation from the Planning 
and Zoning Commission. 
 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On April 25, 2022, staff mailed 12 notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property.  There are 
no Homeowner’s Associations (HOAs) or Neighborhood Organizations within the 1500-foot buffer participating in the 
Neighborhood Notification Program. Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property, and advertised the public hearings 
in the Rockwall Herald Banner as required by the Unified Development Code (UDC).  At the time this report was drafted, staff 
had received one (1) email from a property owner within the notification area opposed to the applicant’s request and one (1) 
property owner notification in favor of the applicant’s request.   
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve of the applicant’s request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building, then 
staff would propose the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the operational conditions contained in the Specific 

Use Permit (SUP) ordinance and which are detailed as follows: 

150



 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
(a) The Accessory Building shall generally conform to the concept plan and the conceptual building elevations depicted 

in Exhibits ‘B’ & ‘C’ of the Specific Use Permit (SUP) ordinance. 
 

(b) The accessory building shall not exceed a maximum size of 390 SF; 
 

(c) The subject property shall not have more than one (2) accessory buildings; 
 

(d) The accessory building shall not exceed a maximum overall SF of 1,275 SF;  
 

(e) The accessory building shall not be operated as a commercial use; and,    
 

(f) The accessory building is subject to administrative review in the event that the Subject Property is sold, conveyed or 
altered in any manner. 
 

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall conform to the requirements set forth 
by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of 
Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered 
and/or enforced by the state and federal government. 

151



152



PD-63
SFE-2

SFE-4

C

GR

PD-92

AG

1139

549

CHISHOLM TRL

SYLVAN
PARK

D
R

O
LM

ST
ED

D
R

M
C

LE
N

D
O

N
D

R

FM 1139

S FM
54

9

")205

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 240 480 720 960120
Feet

Case Location Map =

Z2022-018: SUP for Accessory Structure
at 2914 FM 549

153



1139

549

CHISHOL M T R
L

S
TA

B
LE

G
LE

N
DR

OL M
ST

E
D

D

R

LOFLAND CIR

S
GOLIAD

ST
FM 1139

S JO
HN

KIN
G

BLVD

S
FM

54
9

")205

Lo
ng

Bra
nc
h
Tr
ib
ut
ar
y 1
7

Lo
ng

B

ra
nc
h

Long Branch Tributary 16

Oaks of
Buffalo Way

1139

549

S FM 54
9

S GOLIAD ST

FM 1139

")205

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Saved:  4/12/2022

0 590 1,180 1,770 2,360295
Feet

Legend

Rockwall HOAs

Subject Property

1500' Buffer

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-018
SUP for an Accessory Structure
Zoning
Single-Family Estate 2 (SFE-2)
2914 FM 549

154



1139

549

CHISHOL M T R
L

S
TA

BL
EG

LE
N

D
R

O LM
ST

E
D

DR

LOFLAND CIR

S
GOLIAD

ST

S 
FM

 5
49

FM 1139

S JO
HN

KIN
G

BLV
D

")205

Long
B
ran

ch

Lo
ng

Br
an
ch
Tributary 17

1139

549

SYLVAN
PARK

DR

MCLENDON DR

O
LM

ST
ED

D
R

S FM
54

9

FM 1139

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

Date Saved:  4/12/2022
For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745

0 210 420 630 840105
Feet

Legend

Subject Property

500' Buffer

Notified Properties

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-018
SUP for an Accessory Structure
Zoning
Single-Family Estate 2 (SFE-2)
2914 FM 549

155



ROCKWALL 205 INVESTORS LLC 
1 CANDLELITE TRAIL  

HEATH, TX 75032 

KLUTTS FARM LLC 
1604 NORTH HILLS DR 
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

OHMANN THOMAS J & CAROL J 
2744 S FM 549  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HOLLON GREGORY D 
2778 S FM 549  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HERRERA AARON J AND JENNIFER R AND 
FOREHAND DALE A AND AMELIA A 

2816 FM 549  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

WELCH CASEY K AND CATHARINE 
2844 S FM 549  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

PETTIFORD SEAN AND BRANDI 
2884 FM 549  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

SOLIS CARLOS HERIBERTO AND CRYSTAL GARZA-
SOLIS 

2914 FM 549  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

JONES DOUGLAS A 
2994 FM 549  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

ARCADIA LAKES OF SOMERSET HOLDINGS LLC 
2994 S FM549  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

MARTINEZ JOSE DE JESUS LOPEZ 
3401 FM 549  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

ARCADIA LAKES OF SOMERSET HOLDINGS LLC 
3500 MAPLE AVENUE #1165  

DALLAS, TX 75219 

156



PUBLIC NOTICE 

CITY OF ROCKWALL ● PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT ● 385 S. GOLIAD STREET ● ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087 ● P: (972) 771 -7745 ● E: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

CITY OF ROCKWALL     
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 
EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

Property Owner and/or Resident of the City of Rockwall: 

You are hereby notified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will consider the following application: 

Case No. Z2022-018: SUP for an Accessory Structure 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Carlos and Crystal Solis for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building on a 
3.02-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 7R of the Lofland Estates No. 2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-
2.0) District, addressed as 2914 FM-549, and take any action necessary. 

For the purpose of considering the effects of such a request, the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 6:00 PM, 
and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday, May 16, 2022 at 6:00 PM.  These hearings will be held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. 
Goliad Street. 

As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings.  If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form to: 

Angelica Gamez 
Rockwall Planning and Zoning Dept. 

385 S. Goliad Street 
Rockwall, TX 75087 

You may also email your comments to the Planning Department at planning@rockwall.com.  If you choose to email the Planning Department please include your 
name and address for identification purposes.   

Your comments must be received by Monday, May 16, 2022 at 4:00 PM to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council. 

Sincerely, 

Ryan Miller, AICP 
Director of Planning & Zoning 

MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND AT: https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases 

PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM 

Case No. Z2022-018: SUP for an Accessory Structure 

Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below: 

 I am in favor of the request for the reasons listed below. 

 I am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below. 

Name: 

Address: 

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d) If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive, in 
order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of all members of the governing body.  The protest must be written and signed by the owners of at least 20 
percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed 
change and extending 200 feet from that area. 

PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE 

157

mailto:planning@rockwall.com


158



Gamez, An elica 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Hello, 

Pettiford, Brandi < Brandi.Ragsdale@UTDallas.edu 

> Monday, May 9, 2022 9:24 AM 

Planning 

s.pettiford@live.com

Case# Z2022-018

This is regarding case# 22022-018: SUP for an Accessory Structure. We live next door to this request. We are 

opposed to the request for the following reason. There is a lot of equipment laying around on this property and we 

believe that adding an additional small building would be more of any eyesore. We would prefer for them to be able 

to build a much larger accessory structure, so that more of the equipment on the property could be stored. 

Thank you for this consideration. 

Best Regards, 

Sean and Brandi Pettiford 

2884 FM 549 

Rockwall, TX 

159



From: Carlos Crystal Solis
To: Planning
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:14:35 PM
Attachments: Utility Building Plans.pdf

2914 FM 549 Rockwall, Tx 75032 Survey.pdf

To Whom it May Concern,

My husband and I moved to Rockwall in December 2019 for the great school district and to
raise our family here. We would like to add a utility building on our property to use as an
office that is detached from our home but is still on our property. We run a small business and
since COVID started to office out of our home. We now have a 18 month old son and a 3 year
old daughter who was diagnosed with Cerebal Palsy and epilepsy.  She just started school in
Rockwall ISD and being near her school and our home for work is becoming very important.
Due to the traffic coming into Rockwall this will help avoid delays in pick up of our kids
school and activities. The space desired for our office is 384 square feet. The exterior is to
match the colors of our house. We hope that you can consider our request and approve the
special use permit for our situation. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me
anytime.

Sincerely,

Crystal Solis
2914 FM 549 
Rockwall, Tx 75032 

469-644-7966

This email was scanned by Bitdefender

 CAUTION:   This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

160

mailto:csol62707@gmail.com
mailto:/O=City of Rockwall/OU=RCK/cn=Recipients/cn=planning
















161



162



163



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-018 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

ADJACENT HOUSING ATTRIBUTES

ADDRESS HOUSING TYPE YEAR BUILT HOUSE SF ACCESSORY BUILDING EXTERIOR MATERIALS

3401 S FM 549 Single-Family Home 2004 1,500 221 Metal

2994 S FM 549 Single-Family Home 2005 4,919 N/A Brick 

2914 FM 549 Single-Family Home 2001 2,933 875 Brick 

2884 FM 549 Single-Family Home 1996 2,204 3600 Brick 

2844 FM 549 Single-Family Home 1996 4,076 480 Brick 

2816 S. FM 549 Single-Family Home 1995 2,543 N/A Brick 

2778 S FM 549 Single-Family Home 1997 2,734 720 Brick 

2744 S FM 549 Single-Family Home 1997 2,105 120 Brick and Siding

2716 FM 549 Single-Family Home 1997 3,422 1968 Brick

2676 S FM 549 Single-Family Home 1995 2,791 N/A Brick and Siding

2638 S FM 549 Single-Family Home 1998 2,753 2400 Brick

2592 FM 549 Vacant N/A N/A N/A N/A

1998 2,907 1,298AVERAGES:

164

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-018 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
3401 S. FM 549 
 

 
2994 S. FM 549 

165

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-018 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
2914 S. FM 549 

 
 
2884 FM 549 

166

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-018 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 4 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
2844 FM 549 
 

 
2816 S. FM 549 

167

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-018 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 5 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
2778 S. FM 549 
 

 
2744 S. FM 549 

168

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-018 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 6 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
2716 FM 549 
 

 
2676 S. FM 549 

169

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-018 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 7 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
2638 S. FM 549 
 

 
2592 FM 549 
 
 
 

170

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


Z2022-018: SUP for an Accessory Building Page | 1 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-XX 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-XXX 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 04-38] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A 
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW FOR AN ACCESSORY 
BUILDING ON A 3.02-ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED SINGLE-
FAMILY ESTATE 2.0 (SFE-2.0) DISTRICT AND IDENTIFIED AS LOT 
7R, LOFLAND LAKE ESTATES NO. 2 ADDITION, CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OR FINE 
NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Carlos and Crystal Solis for the approval of a Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) for an accessory building that exceeds the maximum overall square footage 
permitted per lot as stipulated by the Unified Development Code (UDC), situated on a 3.02-acre 
tract of land, zoned Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District, and being identified as Lot 7R, 
Lofland Lake Estates No. 2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, addressed as 
2914 S. FM-549, and being more specifically depicted in Exhibit ‘A’ of this ordinance, which 
herein after shall be referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by reference herein; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing 
body of the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the 
ordinances of the City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and 
otherwise, and have held public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property 
owners generally, and to all persons interested in and situated in the affected area and in the 
vicinity thereof, the governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that 
the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 04-38] of the City of Rockwall should be 
amended as follows: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 04-38] of the City of 
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing for the construction of a accessory building that does not 
conform to the minimum requirements for accessory buildings in a Single-Family Estate 2.0 
(SFE-2.0) District as stipulated by Article 04, Permissible Uses, and Article 05, District 
Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 04-38] on the 
Subject Property; and 

SECTION 2.  That the Subject Property shall be used only in the manner and for the purposes 
described in this Specific Use Permit (SUP) ordinance and as specifically set forth in Section 
3.3, Single Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of 
the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 04-38] of the City of Rockwall as 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

171



Z2022-018: SUP for an Accessory Building Page | 2 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

heretofore amended, as amended herein by the granting of this zoning change, and as my be 
amended in the future, and shall be subject to the additional following conditions:    
 

2.1 OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 

The following conditions pertain to the operation of an accessory building on the Subject 
Property and conformance to these requirements is necessary for continued operations: 
 

1) The Accessory Building shall generally conform to the concept plan and the conceptual 
building elevations depicted in Exhibits ‘B’ & ‘C’ of this ordinance. 
 

2) The accessory building shall not exceed a maximum size of 390 SF; 
 

3) The subject property shall not have more than one (2) accessory buildings; 
 

4) The accessory building shall not exceed a maximum overall SF of 1,275 SF;  
 

5) The accessory building shall not be operated as a commercial use; and,    
 

6) The accessory building is subject to administrative review in the event that the Subject 
Property is sold, conveyed or altered in any manner. 

 

2.2 COMPLIANCE 
 

Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Subsection 02.02, Specific Use Permits (SUP), of 
Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) will require compliance to the following: 
 

1) Upon obtaining a Building Permit, should the business owner operating under the 
guidelines of this ordinance fail to meet the minimum operational requirements set forth 
herein and outlined in the Unified Development Code (UDC), the City may (after proper 
notice) initiate proceedings to revoke the Specific Use Permit (SUP) in accordance with 
Subsection 02.02(F), Revocation, of Article 11, Development Applications and Revision 
Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02]. 

 

SECTION 3. That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in 
zoning described herein. 

 

SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict. 

 

SECTION 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of 
fine not to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and 
each and every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate 
offense. 

 

SECTION 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged 
invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the 
application of any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or 
circumstance, and the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and 
applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this 
ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

172



Z2022-018: SUP for an Accessory Building Page | 3 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 

 
      
 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
    
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 
 

 
1st Reading:  May 16, 2022 
 

2nd Reading: June 6, 2022 
 
 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

173



Exhibit ‘A’:  
Location Map and Legal Description 

 

Z2022-018: SUP for an Accessory Building Page | 4 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

Address: 2914 S. FM-549 
Legal Description: Lot 7R of the Lofland Lake Estates No. 2 Addition

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

174



Exhibit ‘B’:  
Site Plan 

 

Z2022-018: SUP for an Accessory Building Page | 5 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

175



Exhibit ‘C’:  
Building Elevations 

Z2022-018: SUP for an Accessory Building Page | 6 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

 
D

R
A

FT
 

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

176



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Z2022-019; ZONING CHANGE (AG & C TO PD) FOR GARAGES OF
TEXAS

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
HOA Notification Map
Property Owner Notification Map
Property Owner Notification List
Applicant's Letter
Legal Description
Survey
Concept Plan
Concept Rendering
Southwest Residential District
Draft Ordinance

Summary/Background Information
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Fred Gans of CDC Equities, LLC for
the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District and
Commercial (C) District to a Planned Development District for limited Commercial (C) District
land uses on a 13.55-acre tract of land identified as Lots 8R, 9R & 10 of the Rainbow Acres
Subdivision, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District and
Commercial (C) District, addressed as 5879, 5917 & 5981 FM-3097 [Horizon Road], and take
any action necessary (1st Reading).

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Zoning Change.

177



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
DATE: May 16, 2022 
APPLICANT: Fred Gans; CDC Equities, LLC 
CASE NUMBER: Z2022-019; Zoning Change (AG & C to PD) for Garages of Texas 

SUMMARY 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Fred Gans of CDC Equities, LLC for the approval of a Zoning 
Change from an Agricultural (AG) District and Commercial (C) District to a Planned Development District for limited 
Commercial (C) District land uses on a 13.55-acre tract of land identified as Lots 8R, 9R & 10 of the Rainbow Acres 
Subdivision, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District and Commercial (C) District, 
addressed as 5879, 5917 & 5981 FM-3097 [Horizon Road], and take any action necessary. 

BACKGROUND 

The subject property was platted as Lots 8, 9 & 10 of the Rainbow Acres Subdivision on October 25, 1962.  On May 17, 2004 
the subject property was annexed into the City of Rockwall by Ordinance No. 04-34 [Case No. A2004-001].  At the time of 
annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District.  On September 7, 2004, the subject property was 
changed from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Commercial (C) District by Ordinance No. 04-50 [Case No. Z2004-027].  On 
April 26, 2006 Lots 8 & 9 of the Rainbow Acres Subdivision were replatted [Case No. P2005-037] as Lots 8R & 9R of the 
Rainbow Acres Subdivision.  According to the Rockwall Central Appraisal District (RCAD), currently situated on the subject 
property are: [1] a 2,200 SF single-family home constructed in 2002, [2] a 1,200 SF detached garage constructed in 2002, [3] 
an 1,810 SF single-family home constructed in 1978, [4] a 340 SF barn constructed in 2003, [5] a 1,200 SF shop constructed 
in 2003, [6] a 80 SF storage building constructed in 2012, and [7] a 1,620 SF barn constructed in 2013.  Beyond this no other 
improvements or zoning changes have been completed on the subject property since it was annexed. 

PURPOSE 

On April 14, 2022, the applicant -- Fred Gans of CDC Equities, LLC -- submitted an application requesting to change the 
zoning of the subject property from an Agricultural (AG) District and Commercial (C) District to a Planned Development District 
for limited Commercial (C) District land uses.  Specifically, the applicant is proposing to entitle the subject property to allow a 
Mini-Warehouse and Flex Office/Warehouse development consisting of 12 buildings with 161,100 SF of building area. 

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS 

The subject property is addressed as 5879, 5917 & 5981 FM-3097 [Horizon Road].  The land uses adjacent to the subject 
property are as follows: 

North: Directly north of the subject property is a five (5) acre tract of vacant land (i.e. Tract 45-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, 
Abstract No. 80).  Beyond this is a 123.00-acre tract of vacant land (i.e. Tract 44-01 of the W. W. Ford Survey, 
Abstract No. 80) followed by a 131.39-acre tract of vacant land (i.e. Tract 43-01 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract 
No. 80).  All of these properties are zoned Agricultural (AG) District. 

South: Directly south of the subject property is Horizon Road [FM-3097], which is identified as a TXDOT4D (Texas 
Department of Transportation, four [4] lane, divided roadway) on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the 
OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan.  Beyond this are the corporate limits of the City of Rockwall. 
South of this is the Buffalo Creek Subdivision in the City of Heath. 

178



 
East: Directly east of the subject property is a five (5) acre tract of vacant land (i.e. Tract 45-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, 

Abstract No. 80), and a 123.00-acre tract of vacant land (i.e. Tract 44-01 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 
80).   Both of these properties are zoned Agricultural (AG) District.  Beyond this are two (2) tracts of land (i.e. 
Tracts 45-02 & 45-07 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80) with a 2,676 SF single-family home that was 
constructed in 1981.  This property is zoned Single-Family Estate 1.5 (SFE-1.5) District.  Beyond this is H. Wallace 
Lane, which is identified as a Minor Collector on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown 
Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. 

 
West: Directly west of the subject property is: [1] a 2.29-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 7 of the Rainbow Acres Addition) with 

a residential structure that has been converted to non-residential land uses, [2] a 2.308-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 
21 of the Rainbow Acres Addition) with a residential structure that has been converted to non-residential land uses, 
[3] a 1.84-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 12-2 of the Rainbow Acres Addition) with multiple non-residential structures 
situated on it, [4] a 1.50-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 12-1 of the Rainbow Acres Addition) with a non-residential 
structure situated on it, and [5] a 7.489-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 23 of the Rainbow Acres Addition) with a mini-
warehouse facility situated on it.  Beyond this are two (2) vacant parcels of land (i.e. Lot 12 & 20 of the Rainbow 
Acres Addition).  All of these properties are zoned Commercial (C) District. 

 
MAP 1: LOCATION MAP 
YELLOW: SUBJECT PROPERTY 
 

 
 
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST 
 
The applicant has submitted a concept plan and development standards for the proposed development, which will consist of 
Mini-Warehouse and Flex Office/Warehouse land uses.  The concept plan shows that the proposed development will consist 
of 12 buildings.  Four (4) of these buildings will be dedicated solely to the Mini-Warehouse land use, six (6) of the buildings will 
allow Mini-Warehouse and/or Flex Office/Warehouse land uses, and two (2) of the buildings will be dedicated solely to Flex 
Office/Warehouse land uses.  In total the applicant is proposing to have a maximum of 58 Mini-Warehouse units, 42 Mini-
Warehouse and/or Flex Office/Warehouse units, and 11 Flex Office/Warehouse units.  This will all be situated within 161,100 
SF of building area.  While the Planned Development District does allow the applicant the ability to establish Commercial (C) 

179



District land uses within these buildings, the applicant has consented to limiting the land uses allowed on the subject property.  
Specifically, staff has included land use prohibitions on: [1] certain retail/restaurant land uses that would be incompatible with 
the proposed development (e.g. craft winery, restaurant of any size, pawn shop, etc.), [2] land uses that are considered 
parking intensive (e.g. automobile rental, minor automotive repair garage, etc.), [3] assembly land uses (e.g. house of worship, 
hotel, etc.), and [4] land uses that would be incompatible with the potential residential development on the adjacent property to 
the east (e.g.. Recreational Vehicle Sales, New or Used Boat Trailer, Outside Storage, etc.).   
 
With regard to the Mini-Warehouse land use, the applicant has indicated that the proposed land use will not function like a 
standard Mini-Warehouse.  Specifically, these units will function as luxury garages that allow owners to customize these 
spaces and incorporate personal spaces in the units (e.g. living rooms, theater rooms, kitchens, etc.).  These units are a for 
sale product and are individually deeded.  This is one (1) of the reasons the applicant is requesting to allow the incorporation 
of small businesses into these units.  Since the City’s Conditional Land Use Standards for the Mini-Warehouse land use do 
not sufficiently regulate what the applicant is proposing, the only vehicle to accommodate this land use was a Planned 
Development District.  According to Subsection 01.01, Purpose, of Article 10, Planned Development Regulations, of the 
Unified Development Code (UDC), “PD Districts are intended provide for the development of land as an integral unit for single 
or mixed use in accordance with the PD Concept Plan that may include uses, regulations, and other requirements that vary 
from this Unified Development Code (UDC) or from other ordinances, rules, or regulations of the City.” 
 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
 
Based on the applicant’s concept plan, the following infrastructure is required to be constructed to provide adequate public 
services for the proposed development: 
 
(1) Roadways. According to the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive 

Plan, Horizon Road [FM-3097] is identified as a TXDOT4D (i.e. Texas Department of Transportation, four [4] lane, divided 
roadway), which requires 120-feet of right-of-way.  The applicant will be required to verify the width of the existing right-of-
way and ensure that a minimum of 60-feet from the centerline has been dedicated on the subject property. 
 

(2) Water. The applicant will be required to construct an eight (8) inch water line loop through the site, tapping into the 12-
inch line on the southside of the right-of-way from Horizon Road [FM-3097]. 

 
(3) Wastewater. The applicant will be required to tap into the eight (8) inch wastewater line that runs along the front property 

line of the subject property.  In addition, the applicant will be required to pay an existing sewer pro-rata of $432.74 per 
acre. 

 
(4) Drainage. Detention will be required per the City’s Engineering Standards of Design and Construction Manual.  The 

applicant will also be required to perform a Wetlands and Waters of the United States (WOTUS) study for the existing 
ponds on the subject property. 

 
CONFORMANCE TO THE CITY’S CODES 
 
According to Subsection 02.03, Minimum Standards for Non-Residential Planned Development Districts, of Article 10, Planned 
Development Regulations, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “…the minimum standards for all non-residential 
development shall conform to the minimum standards for overlay districts, which are outlined in Subsection 06.02, General 
Overlay Districts Standards, of Article 05, District Development Standards.”  In this case, staff has prepared the Planned 
Development District ordinance in accordance with the General Overlay District Standards and all applicable City code 
requirements; however, it should be noted that the development standards contained within the Planned Development District 
ordinance deviate from the requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC), the Municipal Code of Ordinances, and the 
Engineering Department’s Standards of Design and Construction Manual in the following ways: 
 
(1) Landscape Buffers Abutting Residential. According to Subsection 05.01, Landscape Buffers, of Article 08, Landscape and 

Fence Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(a) minimum of a 20-foot wide landscape buffer shall be 
required along the entire length of any non-residential lot that abuts a residentially zoned or used property.”  Currently, the 
property located directly east of the subject property is a vacant tract of land zoned Agricultural (AG) District.  Despite 
being vacant, the Agricultural (AG) District is consider to be a residential zoning district.  In addition, this property is 

180



designated for Low Density Residential land uses on the Future Land Use Map contained in the OURHometown Vision 
2040 Comprehensive Plan.  Based on this the applicant’s request would be subject to the 20-foot landscape buffer 
requirements outline above.  In lieu of this buffer, the applicant is proposing a ten (10) foot landscape buffer along the 
eastern property line.  In proposing this buffer, the applicant has pointed out that no building will be located within 30-feet 
of the eastern property line, and the only the reason for this request is to allow a 24-foot firelane to extend around the 
backside of the buildings adjacent to the eastern property line.   
 

(2) Screening from Residential Adjacency. According to Subsection 05.02, Landscape Screening, of Article 08, Landscape 
and Fence Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(a)ny non-residential or multi-family land use or parking 
area that has a side or rear contiguous to any residentially zoned or used property shall be screened with a masonry 
fence a minimum of six (6) feet in height with canopy trees planted on 20-foot centers … As an alternative, the Planning 
and Zoning Commission may approve an alternative screening method that incorporates a wrought iron fence and three 
(3) tiered screening (i.e. [1] small to mid-sized shrubs, large shrubs or accent trees, and canopy trees or [2] evergreen 
trees and canopy trees) along the entire length of the adjacency …”  In this case, the draft ordinance requires ground 
cover, shrubbery and canopy trees planted on 20-foot centers.  While this does not exactly conform to the alternatives 
listed in Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) it does appear to meet the 
intent of the screening standards.  Staff should also point out that the applicant has stated that they intend to leave as 
many of the existing trees along this property line as possible.  This should provide additional screening of the non-
residential land use.  Staff should also note that the Planned Development District ordinance prohibits outside storage. 

 
(3) Masonry. According to the General Overlay District Standards of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the 

Unified Development Code (UDC), each building’s exterior façade should consist of 90% primary (or masonry) materials 
with a minimum of 20% natural or quarried stone being utilized.  In this case, the applicant has provided conceptual 
building elevations and a conceptual rendering showing the proposed development.  These conceptual plans do not 
appear to fully meet this standard.  Based on this the applicant has consented to incorporating a requirement that states 
that all buildings that face onto Horizon Road [FM-3097] will adhere to the masonry requirements of the General Overlay 
District Standards.  

 
CONFORMANCE WITH OURHOMETOWN VISION 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
According to the Land Use Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan, the subject property is 
located within the Southwest Residential District and is designated for Commercial/Retail land uses.  The District Strategies 
for the Southwest Residential District designate the subject property as a Transitional Area or an area “…currently 
transitioning from interim land uses and building types to more permanent structures with conforming land uses.  These areas 
should be given special consideration with regard to requests that further the establishment of uses and structures that will 
improve the property values of the adjacent properties …”  In this case, the proposed concept plan would establish a 
conforming development that would have a positive impact on the adjacent properties and remove two (2) existing older 
structures at 5879 & 5981 Horizon Road [FM-3097].  Based on this the applicant’s request appears to conform with the 
OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan; however, all zoning changes are discretionary decisions for the City 
Council pending a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On April 25, 2022, staff mailed 16 notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property.  There 
were no Homeowner’s Association (HOA) or Neighborhood Organizations within 1,500-feet of the subject property 
participating in the Neighborhood Notification Program. Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property, and 
advertised the public hearings in the Rockwall Herald Banner as required by the Unified Development Code (UDC).  At the 
time this report was drafted, staff had not received any notices concerning the case. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property from an Agricultural (AG) District 
and Commercial (C) District to a Planned Development District for limited Commercial (C) District land uses, then staff would 
propose the following conditions of approval: 
 

181



(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the concept plan and development standards 
contained in the Planned Development District ordinance. 
 

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Zoning Change shall conform to the requirements set forth by the 
Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city 
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by 
the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 10, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the applicant’s request 
for a Zoning Change by a vote of 6-0, with Commissioner Womble absent.  

182



183



AG

AG

C

PD-57

PD-75

3097

3097

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

CL
UB DR

KINGS PASS

MAJESTIC POINT DR
KYLE C

IR

SLEEPY
H

O
LLO

W
LN

HORIZON CT

TENNIS VILLAGE DR

NAT
IV

E
TR

L

BR
ID

LE
PA

TH
CT

BISON MEADOW LN

W
IM

BL

EDON
CT

W
HITE

BU
FFALO

LN

SPRING
M

EADO
W

TR L

EA
G

LE
 P

AS
S

CENTER C
T

TI
M

BE
RL

IN
E 

DR

R
AN

C
H

 T
R

L

HORIZON RD

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 360 720 1,080 1,440180
Feet

Case Location Map =

Z2022-019: Zoning Change from AG to PD
(Garages of Texas)

184



549

W
H

IT
E 

R
D

KI
N

GS
PASS

H
WALL

A
C

E
LN

R
EN

EE
 D

R

O
LM

S TEDDR

TUBBS RD

EV
AP

L

WYLIE
 LN

C
H

R
IS

 D
RW RALPH

HALL P
KWY

HORIZON RD

S GOLIAD ST

S FM
54

9

FM 1139

SM
IRL DR

R
IDGE

R
D

S
JO

H
N

KI
NG

B
LV

D

")205

R o c k w a l l L a k e

W
a

l
l
a
c

e

L
a

k
e

Little

Buffalo Creek Tributary 2

Buff
alo

Cr

eek

L
it
tl
e
B
u
ff
al
o

Cre
ek

Little
Buffal

o Cr
eek

Tributary 1

3097

3097

HORIZON RD

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Saved:  4/14/2022

0 590 1,180 1,770 2,360295
Feet

Legend

Rockwall HOAs

Subject Property

1500' Buffer

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-019
Zoning Change from AG to PD
Zoning
Agricultural (AG) District
5879, 5917, & 5981 FM 3097

185



3097

549

W
H

IT
E 

R
D

COU N

TR
Y C LU

BDR

KI
NG

SPA S
S

H
WALL

ACE
LN

E CULL
IN

S
RD

OAKDR
COUNTY LINE RD R

EN
EE

 D
R

HORIZON RD

S FM 549

S

G
OLIAD

ST

")205

W
a

l l a c e L a
k

e

Litt
le B

uffa
lo Cre

ek

3097

TENNIS VILLAGE DR

COUNTR
Y

CL
U

B
D

R

KINGS PASS

NAT
IV

E
TR

L

TI
M

BE
RL

IN
E

DR

W
IM

BL

EDON
CT

R
AN

C
H

 T
R

L

HORIZON RD

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

Date Saved:  4/14/2022
For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745

0 290 580 870 1,160145
Feet

Legend

Subject Property

500' Buffer

Notified Properties

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-019
Zoning Change from AG to PD
Zoning
Agricultural (AG) District
5879, 5917, & 5981 FM 3097

186



LUECKE PATRICIA L MRS 
1110 OAKMONT DR  

RICHARDSON, TX 75081 

TTI MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC 
1435 QUAIL RUN RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

2-W BROTHERS LLC
207 RANCH TRL

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

DOMINGUEZ SALVADOR AND 
DIANA DOMINGUEZ 

209 RANCH TRL  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

EPIC ROCKWALL VENTURES LLC 
315 RANCH TR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HARDIN DENNIS & JOLYNN JONES 
34 LAKEWAY DR  

HEATH, TX 75032 

KUMAR ATUL 
3508 MCFARLIN BLVD 

DALLAS, TX 75205 

AGARWAL ASHWANI K & RACHNA 
3508 MCFARLIN BLVD  

DALLAS, TX 75205 

DOMINGUEZ SALVADOR AND 
DIANA DOMINGUEZ 

420 LYNNE DR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HORIZON ROAD SELF STORAGE LLC 
5763 S STATE HWY 205 #100 

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

KUMAR ATUL 
5811 FM 3097  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HARDIN DENNIS & JOLYNN JONES 
5853 FM 3097  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

MCCOY SHIREE DAY 
5879 FM 3097  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

TTI MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC 
5917 FM 3097  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

BINDER CARL JR 
5981 FM 3097  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

WALLACE LAND PARTNERS L P 
6271 HORIZON RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

187



Concept Plan Informational Statement 
Planned Development Application 

Submitted on behalf of: 
Garages of Texas Rockwall 
2323 Tarpley Rd., Suite 100 

Carrollton, TX 75006 
214-738-3958

Mr. Mark Scott
mscott@garagesoftexas.com 

Submitted by: 
Bohler Engineering TX, LLC 

6017 Main Street 
Frisco, TX 75034 

469-458-7300
Mr. Mathias Haubert, P.E. 

mhaubert@bohlereng.com 

Submitted to: 
The City of Rockwall, Texas 

Planning and Zoning Department 
385 S. Goliad Street 
Rockwall, TX 75087 

Attn: Henry Lee 

April 12, 2022 

188



The Garages of Texas Rockwall is pleased to submit this Concept Plan Informational Statement along with 
our application to The City of Rockwall in support of a Planned Development application. This application, 
if approved, will allow for a commercial development on approximately 13.55± acres, located 2,900± LF 
southeast of the intersection of FM-3097 and Country Line Rd.  
 
The project parcel is currently zoned (AG) Agriculture District and (C) Commercial District. The proposed 
(PD) Planned Development Zoning would have a base zoning district of (C) Commercial. All adjacent 
properties are zoned (AG) Agriculture, (PD) Planned Development (Residential) District, or (C) Commercial 
District, so the proposed use will be compatible with the adjacent properties. The proposed development 
is intended to be completed in one phase.  
 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan calls for the project parcel to be (CR) Commercial/Retail future land use. 
The proposed land use would be directly in compliance with what The City of Rockwall envisions for future 
development. With an approved Planned Development Concept Plan, the 13.55± acre commercial 
development will provide stable jobs in a convenient location off of FM-3097 for the local residents in the 
area and travelers. Our team strongly believes that the Planned Development will assist with the growth 
of the City of Rockwall. 
 
The entire development team looks forward to working with The City of Rockwall to make this vision for 
the parcel a reality and respectfully request support of Planned Development application.   
  
 
 
Respectfully,  
 
Mathias Haubert, P.E.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

189



 

 

190



PAGE 1 OF 1 

RAINBO ACRES 
SURVEYED DESCRIPTION 

Being a 13.541 acre tract of land situate in the W.W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, 
Rockwall County, Texas, and a portion of a 70.06 acre tract of land described by deed conveyed to J. A. 
Wilkerson, Jr. dated March 29, 1941, from J. H. Weddington, recorded in Vol. 36, Page 522, Deed 
Records, Rockwall County, Texas (D.R.R.C.T.), said 13.541 acre tract of land being more particularly 
described as follows: 

Lots 8R & 9R, Replat of Rainbo Acres Addition, Lots 8 and 9, an Addition to the City of 
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Cabinet F, Slides 377 and 
378, Plat Records, Rockwall County, Texas (P.R.R.C.T.); 

Together with, Lots 10 and 11 of Rainbo Acres Subdivision as shown by Plat recorded in Cabinet A, Slide 
20, Plat Records of Rockwall County, Texas (P.R.R.C.T.), and being further described by metes and bound 
as follows: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2” iron rod found being common to the westerly corner of said Lot 8R Rainbo Acres 
Addition and the southerly corner of Lot 7 shown in said Cabinet A, Slide 20, said iron rod also being on 
the northeasterly right-of-way line of F.M. 3097 Horizon Road (a 100 foot width public right-of-way); 

Thence departing said right-of-way line, North 44°39’29” East, along the line common with the 
northwesterly line of said Lot 8R and the southeasterly line of Lots 7 & 12 of said Rainbo Acres 
Subdivision, Cabinet A, Slide 20, 812.02 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for the easterly corner of said Lot 
12 and the southerly corner of Lot 25, in accordance with the Replat of Rainbo Acres, 
Inst.#20210000007850, Plat Records, Rockwall County, Texas (P.R.R.C.T.); 

Thence North 44°10’42” East, along the line common with the northwesterly line of said Lot 8R and the 
southeasterly line of said Lot 25, 266.49 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for the northerly corner of said Lot 
8R and the easterly corner of said Lot 25, said point being on the westerly line of a tract of land 
described by deed to Wallace Land Partners, recorded in Vol. 2017, Page 76, Deed Records, Rockwall 
County, Texas (D.R.R.C.T.); 

Thence South 00°36’51” East, along the line common with the westerly line of said Wallace Land 
Partners and the easterly line of said Lots 8R & 9R, 682.52 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for the easterly 
corner of said Lot 9R and the northerly corner of said Lot 10, Rainbo Acres Subdivision, said point being 
on the westerly line of said Wallace Land Partners tract; 

Thence South 00°58’38” East, along the line common with the westerly line of said Wallace Land 
Partners, the westerly line of a tract of land described by deed to Patricia Lou Wallace Luecke, recorded 
in Vol. 186, Page 11, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas (D.R.R.C.T.) and the easterly line of said Lots 
10 & 11, Rainbo Acres Subdivision, 862.18 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found for the southerly corner of said 
Lot 11 and the westerly corner of said Patricia Lou Wallace Luecke tract, said point being on the 
northeasterly right-of-way line of F.M. 3097 Horizon Road (a 100 foot width public right-of-way); 

Thence North 45°05’54” West, along the line common with said northeasterly right-of-way line and the 
southwesterly line of said Lots 11 & 10, Rainbo Acres Subdivision and said Lots 9R & 8R, Rainbo Acres 
Addition, 1099.06 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 13.541 acres of land, more or less. 

Reference bearing basis being grid north, Texas state plane coordinates, north central zone, NAD83 
(adjustment 2011, epoch date 2010), determined by GPS observations. 

191



FM
 30

97
 H

ORIZ
ON ROAD

(10
0' P

UBL
IC

 RIG
HT-

OF-
W

AY)

(A
S S

HOW
N O

N CAB F
, P

G. 3
77

, P
RRCT)

WILLIAM W. FORD

ABST. N
o. 80

STEEL CARGO CONTAINERS

PVC FE
NCE

W
IRE FE

NCE

CHAIN
LIN

K FE
NCE

W
IRE FE

NCE

WIRE FENCE

WIRE FENCE

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

CONCRET
E

S

S

S

CONCRETE
PAD

1 S
TORY BRICK

EXTERIO
R H

OUSE

1 S
TORY SI

DIN
G

EXTERIO
R H

OUSE

1 S
TORY W

OOD

EXTERIO
R

RESID
ENCE

METAL S
TORAGE

BUILD
IN

G

METAL
STORAGE
BUILDING

MANUFACTURED HOME
WITH COVERED PATIO

CONCRETE PAD WITH
UTILITY VAULT

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

FH(2)WV

SIDEWALK

GAZEBO

GRASS

PROPANE
TANK

GRAVEL DRIVEW
AY

IRON GUARD
RAILS

DECORATIVE
FOUNTAIN

OHE

OHE

OHE12" CMP

12" RCP

ONE STORY
WOOD BUILDING

STEEL CARGO CONTAINERS

STEEL CARGO CONTAINERS

METAL
STORAGE
BUILDING

1/2" IRF

1/2" RED
CIRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF
1/2" IRF1/2" RED CIRF

"OWENS RPLS 5387"1/2" IRF
CIRS

CIRS

1/2" IRF

N00° 58' 38"W  862.18'

N00° 36' 51"W  682.52'

S44° 10' 42"W
  266.49'

S44° 39' 29"W
  812.02'

S4
5° 

05' 
54

"E
  10

99
.06'

245.03' 436.99' 274.65'
588.03'

420.05'

193
.65

'

242.86
'

242.50
'

812.02'

266.49'

CALLED 4.65 ACRES
LOT 8R

Rainbo Acres Addition
Cab F, Slide 377

PRRCT

OWNER:
SHIREE MANNING

VOL. 2398 PG. 43
DRRCT

ADDRESS:
5879 FM 3097

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

CALLED 4.65 ACRES
LOT 9R

Rainbo Acres Addition
Cab F, Slide 377

PRRCT

OWNER:
TTI MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC

INSTR. NO. 20190000002177
OPRRCT

ADDRESS:
5917 FM 3097

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS CALLED 2.5 ACRES
LOT 10

Rainbo Acres Addition
Cab A, Slide 20

PRRCT

OWNER:
CARL BINDER, JR. AND WIFE

DEBORAH BINDER
VOL. 122, PG. 816

DRRCT

LOTS 10 AND 11 ADDRESS:
5981 FM 3097

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

CALLED 2.5 ACRES
LOT 11

Rainbo Acres Addition
Cab A, Slide 20

PRRCT

OWNER:
CARL BINDER, JR. AND WIFE, DEBORAH BINDER

VOL. 122, PG. 816
DRRCT

TX
U

 E
LE

CT
RI

C
CO

M
PA

N
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
V

O
L.

 2
41

2,
 P

G
 3

13
D

RR
CT

S40° 12' 18"W  909.84'

S44° 22' 05"W
  600.61'

S44° 36' 38"W
  409.38'

CALLED 5.0 ACRES
PATRICIA LOU WALLACE LUECKE

VOL. 186 PG. 11
DRRCT

W
A

TE
R 

A
N

D
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

EA
SE

M
EN

T
V

O
L.

 6
4,

 P
G

 3
98

D
.R

.R
.C

.T
.

W
A

TE
R 

A
N

D
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

EA
SE

M
EN

T
V

O
L.

 6
4,

 P
G

 3
98

D
.R

.R
.C

.T
.

WALLACE LAND PARTNERS
VOL. 2017 PG. 76

DRRCT

LOT 25
Rainbo Acres Addition

Cab A, Slide 20
PRRCT

LOT 12
Rainbo Acres Addition

Cab A, Slide 20
PRRCT

LOT 7
Rainbo Acres Addition

Cab A, Slide 20
PRRCT

K
:\H

ud
so

n 
Si

te
 C

on
tro

l\2
2-

04
8 

- 6
s -

 R
oc

kw
al

l G
ar

ag
es

\0
32

22
2 

- A
LT

A
 S

ur
ve

y\
22

-0
48

 R
oc

kw
al

l G
ar

ag
es

 A
LT

A
 S

ur
ve

y.
dw

g
H

SC
, L

LC
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 N

O
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

02
2,

 H
ud

so
n 

Si
te

 C
on

tro
l, 

LL
C

SI
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L,

 L
LC

H
U

D
SO

N
N

S

E

WNW

N
E

SW

SE

23
84

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

28
7 

N
 S

TE
 2

24
   

 M
A

N
SF

IE
LD

, T
EX

A
S 

76
0

63
O

FF
IC

E 
- 

81
7.

22
5.

67
0

0
   

   
 F

A
X 

- 
81

7.
22

5.
67

0
1

   
T.

B.
P.

E.
L.

S.
 F

IR
M

 N
O

. 1
0

19
41

85

LA
N

D
 S

U
R

V
EY

IN
G

 -
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 L

A
YO

U
T

N

W

S

E

NE

NW

SW
SE

0 50 100 150

1 INCH = 50 FEET

LINETYPES LEGEND:

ADJOINING BOUNDARY LINE

OHE
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

EDGE OF ASPHALT

HSC

MAILBOX

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

GUY ANCHOR

POWER POLE

AIR CONDITIONER

SIGN

X MARK

HSC MONUMENT TO BE SET

S SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

UTILITY CABINET

SYMBOLS LEGEND:

STREET LIGHT POLE

BOUNDARY MONUMENT

MONUMENT FOUND FOR REFERENCE

NO MONUMENT FOUND OR SET

BOUNDARY LINE

REINFORCED CONCRETE

PIPE

RCP

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

O.P.R.E.C.T.

PLAT RECORDS, ROCKWALL

COUNTY, TEXAS

P.R.E.C.T.

DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL

COUNTY, TEXAS

D.R.E.C.T.

COUNTY CLERK NUMBERCC#

PAGEPG.

VOLUMEVOL.

CAPPED IRON ROD FOUNDCIRF

IRON ROD FOUNDIRF

POINT OF BEGINNINGPOB

CAPPED IRON ROD SET

WITH CAP STAMPED

"HSC, LLC"

CIRS

ABBREVIATION LEGEND:

ACCESS EASEMENTA.E.

ELECTRIC EASEMENTE.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENTD.E.

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENTS.S.E.

WATER EASEMENTW.E.

CORRUGATED METAL PIPECMP

STREET EASEMENTS.E.

192



K
:\H

ud
so

n 
Si

te
 C

on
tro

l\2
2-

04
8 

- 6
s -

 R
oc

kw
al

l G
ar

ag
es

\0
32

22
2 

- A
LT

A
 S

ur
ve

y\
22

-0
48

 R
oc

kw
al

l G
ar

ag
es

 A
LT

A
 S

ur
ve

y.
dw

g
H

SC
, L

LC
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 N

O
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

02
2,

 H
ud

so
n 

Si
te

 C
on

tro
l, 

LL
C

SI
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L,

 L
LC

H
U

D
SO

N
N

S

E

WNW

N
E

SW

SE

23
84

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

28
7 

N
 S

TE
 2

24
   

 M
A

N
SF

IE
LD

, T
EX

A
S 

76
0

63
O

FF
IC

E 
- 

81
7.

22
5.

67
0

0
   

   
 F

A
X 

- 
81

7.
22

5.
67

0
1

   
T.

B.
P.

E.
L.

S.
 F

IR
M

 N
O

. 1
0

19
41

85

LA
N

D
 S

U
R

V
EY

IN
G

 -
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 L

A
YO

U
T

__________________________________________

RICHARD M. CUMMOCK             

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

TEXAS REGISTRATION NUMBER 6416

DATE:

COMMITMENT NUMBER  1001-352837-RTT - SCHEDULE A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND:

LOT 8R, REPLAT OF RAINBO ACRES ADDITION, LOTS 8 AND 9, AN ADDITION TO THE

CITY OF  ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT

THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET F, SLIDES 377 AND 378, PLAT RECORDS,

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.

COMMITMENT NUMBER 1001-352837-RTT - SCHEDULE B - ITEM 10

(EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE)

A. RIGHTS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION (OWNER'S TITLE POLICY ONLY).

NOT A SURVEY MATTER.

B. RIGHTS, IF ANY, OF THIRD PARTIES WITH RESPECT TO ANY PORTION OF THE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LYING WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE

ROAD.

NOT A SURVEY MATTER.

C. ALL VISIBLE AND APPARENT EASEMENTS OR USES AND ALL UNDERGROUND

EASEMENTS OR USES, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH MAY ARISE BY UNRECORDED

GRANT OR BY USE.  (MAY BE AMENDED OR DELETED UPON APPROVAL OF SURVEY.)

NOT ADDRESSED BY SURVEYOR.

D. ALL LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL, LIGNITE, OIL,

GAS AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES, AND

IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO, APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER

LISTED IN SCHEDULE B OR NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR

RESERVATIONS OF MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE NOT LISTED.

NOT A SURVEY MATTER.

E. ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, BUILDING LINES, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS AND/OR

RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY BE SET OUT OR SHOWN IN VOL 1, PAGE 20 AND CABINET

A, SLIDE 20, MAP/PLAT RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.

DOES AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, AS SHOWN HEREON.

F. EASEMENT GRANTED BY W.D. WILKERSON, INDEPENDENT EXECUTOR OF THE

ESTATE OF J.A. WILKERSON TO RCH WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, FILED

12/13/1961, RECORDED IN VOLUME 64, PAGE 398, REAL PROPERTY RECORDS,

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.

DOES AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, AS SHOWN HEREON.

G. EASEMENT GRANTED BY J.A. WILKERSON TO PRESENT AND FUTURE OWNERS,

FILED 10/23/1962, RECORDED IN VOLUME 66, PAGE 270, REAL PROPERTY RECORDS,

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.

DOES NOT AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, NOT SHOWN HEREON.

H. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT, WATER DISTRICT AND/OR PROPERTY

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (PID) PLAN(S), IF ANY.

THIS DOCUMENT REFLECTS OBSERVED PERMANENT IMPROVEMENTS

EXISTING ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AT TIME OF SURVEY.

CUMULATIVE LEGAL DESCRIPTION

BEING CALLED 14.3 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE W. W. FORD SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 80, AND BEING FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ALL OF LOTS 8R, 9R, 10,

AND 11, RANBO ACRES, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL

COUNTY, TEXAS, AS RECORDED IN CABINET A, SLIDE 20, AND CABINET F, SLIDE 377,

PLAT RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.

COMMITMENT NUMBER 1001-350944-RTT - SCHEDULE A - EXHIBIT "A"

LOT 9R, REPLAT OF RAINBO ACRES ADDITION, LOTS 8 AND 9, AN ADDITION TO THE

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT

THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET F, SLIDE 377, PLAT RECORDS, ROCKWALL

COUNTY, TEXAS.

COMMITMENT NUMBER 1001-350944-RTT - SCHEDULE B - ITEM 10

(EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE)

A. RIGHTS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION (OWNER'S TITLE POLICY ONLY).

NOT A SURVEY MATTER.

B. RIGHTS, IF ANY, OF THIRD PARTIES WITH RESPECT TO ANY PORTION OF THE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LYING WITHIN THE

BOUNDARIES OF A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE ROAD.  (MAY BE AMENDED OR DELETED

UPON APPROVAL OF SURVEY.)

NOT A SURVEY MATTER.

C. ALL VISIBLE AND APPARENT EASEMENTS OR USES AND ALL UNDERGROUND

EASEMENTS OR USES, THE EXISTENCE OF

WHICH MAY ARISE BY UNRECORDED GRANT OR BY USE.  (MAY BE AMENDED OR

DELETED UPON APPROVAL OF SURVEY.)

NOT ADDRESSED BY SURVEYOR.

D. ALL LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL, LIGNITE, OIL,

GAS AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER

WITH ALL RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES, AND IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO, APPEARING IN

THE PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER

LISTED IN SCHEDULE B OR NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR

RESERVATIONS OF MINERAL

INTEREST THAT ARE NOT LISTED.

NOT A SURVEY MATTER.

E. ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, BUILDING LINES, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS AND/OR

RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY BE SET OUT

OR SHOWN IN CABINET F, SLIDE 377, MAP/PLAT RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY,

TEXAS.

DOES AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, AS SHOWN HEREON.

F. EASEMENT GRANTED BY ROSE HOLLAND, EXECUTOR, TO TXU ELECTRIC

COMPANY, FILED 02/04/2002, RECORDED IN

VOLUME 2412, PAGE 313, REAL PROPERTY RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.

DOES AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, AS SHOWN HEREON.

G. AFFIDAVIT TO THE PUBLIC EXECUTED BY SHIREE MANNING FOR ON-SITE WASTE

WATER SYSTEM, FILED 09/10/2002, RECORDED IN VOLUME 2658, PAGE 44, REAL

PROPERTY RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

DOCUMENT DESCRIBES SUBJECT PROPERTY,

BUT DOES NOT CONTAIN A DESCRIPTION, NOT SHOWN HEREON.

H. 10' TXU ELECTRIC ESMT AS SHOWN ON SURVEY OF OWENS LAND SURVEYING,

CERTIFIED BY FRANK R OWENS, #5387, DATED MAY 29,2018.

DOES AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, AS SHOWN HEREON.

COMMITMENT NUMBER 1001-357550-RTT - SCHEDULE A - EXHIBIT "A"

ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT, TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN ROCKWALL

COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING IN THE W.W. FORD SURVEY, A PART OF A 70.06 ACRE

TRACT CONVEYED TO J. A. WILKERSON, JR. BY DEED DATED MARCH 29, 1941, FROM

J. H. WEDDINGTON, RECORDED IN VOL. 36, PAGE 522, DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL

COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING TRACTS 10 AND 11 OF RAINBO ACRES SUBDIVISION AS

SHOWN BY PLAT OF RECORD IN VOL. 1, PAGE 20, MAP RECORDS OF ROCKWALL

COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTH CORNER OF THE ORIGINAL 100 ACRE TRACT, THE SOUTH

CORNER OF TRACT 11;

THENCE NORTH 45 DEG. 00 MIN. WEST, WITH THE CENTER LINE OF A COUNTY ROAD,

661.00 FEET TO A POINT FOR CORNER;

THENCE NORTH 45 DEG. 00 MIN. EAST, WITH THE NORTH LINE OF TRACT 10, 649.56

FEET TO AN IRON ROD FOR CORNER; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 30 MIN. EAST, 926.74

FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 4.928 ACRES OF LAND, MORE

OR LESS.

COMMITMENT NUMBER 1001-357550-RTT - SCHEDULE B - ITEM 10

(EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE)

A. RIGHTS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION (OWNER'S TITLE POLICY ONLY).

NOT A SURVEY MATTER.

B. RIGHTS, IF ANY, OF THIRD PARTIES WITH RESPECT TO ANY PORTION OF THE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LYING WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE

ROAD.  (MAY BE AMENDED OR DELETED UPON APPROVAL OF SURVEY.)

NOT A SURVEY MATTER.

C. ALL VISIBLE AND APPARENT EASEMENTS OR USES AND ALL UNDERGROUND

EASEMENTS OR USES, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH MAY ARISE BY UNRECORDED

GRANT OR BY USE.  (MAY BE AMENDED OR DELETED UPON APPROVAL OF SURVEY.)

NOT ADDRESSED BY SURVEYOR.

D. ALL LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF COAL, LIGNITE, OIL,

GAS AND OTHER MINERALS, TOGETHER WITH ALL RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES, AND

IMMUNITIES RELATING THERETO, APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS WHETHER

LISTED IN SCHEDULE B OR NOT. THERE MAY BE LEASES, GRANTS, EXCEPTIONS OR

RESERVATIONS OF MINERAL INTEREST THAT ARE NOT LISTED.

NOT A SURVEY MATTER.

E. ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, BUILDING LINES, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS AND/OR

RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY BE SET OUT OR SHOWN IN VOL 1, PAGE 20 AND CABINET

A, SLIDE 20, MAP/PLAT RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.

DOES AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, AS SHOWN HEREON.

F. EASEMENT GRANTED BY W.D. WILKERSON, INDEPENDENT EXECUTOR OF THE

ESTATE OF J.A. WILKERSON TO RCH WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, FILED

12/13/1961, RECORDED IN VOLUME 64, PAGE 398, REAL PROPERTY RECORDS,

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.

DOES AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, AS SHOWN HEREON.

G. EASEMENT GRANTED BY J.A. WILKERSON TO PRESENT AND FUTURE OWNERS,

FILED 10/23/1962, RECORDED IN VOLUME 66, PAGE 270, REAL PROPERTY RECORDS,

ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS.

DOES NOT AFFECT SUBJECT TRACT, NOT SHOWN HEREON.

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

1.  THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITH THE BENEFIT OF THE FOLLOWING

COMMITMENTS FOR TITLE INSURANCE ISSUED BY FIRST AMERICAN TITLE

GUARANTY COMPANY:

COMMITMENT NO. 1001-352837-RTT, EFFECTIVE DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 2021,

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 22, 2021.

COMMITMENT NO. 1001-350944-RTT, EFFECTIVE DATE: OCTOBER 20, 2021,

ISSUED: JANUARY 18, 2021.

COMMITMENT NO. 1001-357550-RTT, EFFECTIVE DATE: JANUARY 26, 2022,

ISSUED: APRIL 05, 2022.

THE EASEMENTS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY OR OTHER EXCEPTIONS NOTED HEREON ARE

ACCORDING TO SCHEDULE "B" THEREIN. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT ABSTRACTED

THE PROPERTY.

2. REFERENCE BEARING BASIS BEING GRID NORTH, TEXAS STATE PLANE

COORDINATES, NORTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83 (ADJUSTMENT 2011, EPOCH DATE

2010), DETERMINED BY GPS OPSERVATIONS.

3. ALL SUBJECT PROPERTY CORNERS FOUND AS DESCRIBED, UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED AS SET.

4. CORNERS CALLED "CIRS" ARE 5/8 INCH CAPPED IRON RODS SET STAMPED

"HSC, LLC" IF NOTED.

5. ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS (FIRM) COMMUNITY

PANEL NUMBER 48397C0040L, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND  COMMUNITY

PANEL NUMBER 48397C0105L, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, THE SUBJECT

PROPERTIES LIE IN AN UNSHADED "ZONE X" AREA, AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE

OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.

6. THIS SURVEY REFLECTS THE ABOVE GROUND INDICATIONS OF

UTILITIES. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN

HEREON COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE, OR 

ABANDONED. FURTHER, THE SURVEYOR DOES NOT WARRANT THAT

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED. THE

SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED ALL THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, OR

OTHER BURIED FEATURES, BUT HAS MADE AN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE THOSE VISIBLE

OR INDICATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE.

7. AT THE TIME OF THE ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY, NO CONSTRUCTION WAS

OBSERVED ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTIES (TABLE"A" ITEM #16).

8. THE USE OF THE WORD "CERTIFY OR CERTIFICATE" USED HEREON

CONSTITUTES AN EXPRESSION OF PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING THOSE

FACTS OF FINDINGS WHICH ARE THE SUBJECT OF THE CERTIFICATION, AND DOES

NOT CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.

9. UTILITIES SHOWN WERE OBSERVED ABOVE GROUND AT THE TIME OF

SURVEY.

PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR

ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT

193



FM 3097 HORIZON ROAD

N
44

°3
9'

30
"E

60
5.

00
'

S4
4°

10
'4

1"
W

26
6.

46
'

S00°36'51"E  682.52'

S01°01'32"E

863.33'

194.00'

245.03'

N
44

°3
9'

30
"E

20
7.

05
' 437.49'

275.66'

588.33'

420.54'242.50'242.50'

5879 FM 3097
SHIREE MANNING
VOL. 2398 PG. 43

DRRCT

LOT 8R
RAINBOW ACRES ADDITION

CAB F, SLIDE 377
PRRCT

5917 FM 3097
TTI MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC

INSTR. NO. 20190000002177
OPRRCT

LOT 9R
RAINBOW ACRES ADDITION

CAB F, SLIDE 377
PRRCT

5981 FM 3097
CARL BINDER, JR. &
DEBORAH BINDER
VOL. 122, PG. 816

DRRCT

LOT 10
RAINBOW ACRES ADDITION

CAB A, SLIDE 20
PRRCT

5981 FM 3097
CARL BINDER, JR. &
DEBORAH BINDER
VOL. 122, PG. 816

DRRCT

LOT 11
RAINBOW ACRES ADDITION

CAB A, SLIDE 20
PRRCT

N45°05'54"W
485.00'

N45°05'54"W
614.54'

PROP. MINI-WAREHOUSE WITH OFFICE
BLDG #3

11,750 SF (9 UNITS)

FLFLFLFLFL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL
FLFLFLFLFLFLFL

TXDOT 4D - 120' R.O.W.

PROP. TREE SAVE AREA
OPEN SPACE (45,800 SF)

PROP. DETENTION AREA
39,399 SF

PROP. MINI-WAREHOUSE
BLDG #4
15,600 SF
(14 UNITS)

PROP. MINI-WAREHOUSE BLDG #3
19,800 SF
(16 UNITS)

PROP. MINI-WAREHOUSE BLDG #2
19,800 SF
(16 UNITS)

PROP. MINI-WAREHOUSE BLDG #1
11,250 SF (8 UNITS + 1 CLUBHOUSE)

PROP.
MINI-WAREHOUSE

WITH OFFICE
BLDG #5
11,000 SF
(6 UNITS)

PR
O

P.
 M

IN
I-W

AR
EH

O
U

SE
 W

IT
H

 O
FF

IC
E

BL
D

G
 #

6 
- 1

1,
00

0 
SF

 (7
 U

N
IT

S)

PROP. MINI-WAREHOUSE WITH OFFICE BLDG #4
10,750 SF (5 UNITS)

PROP. MINI-WAREHOUSE WITH OFFICE
BLDG #2

10,850 SF (10 UNITS)PROP. FLEX OFFICE BLDG #1
22,000 SF
(6 UNITS) PROP. FLEX OFFICE BLDG #2

9,900 SF
(5 UNITS)

PROP. MINI-WAREHOUSE
BLDG #5

4,600 SF (4 UNITS)

PROP. DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE W/

8' SCREENING WALL

PROP. FENCE

PROP. GATE

PROP. GATE

PROP. GATE

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL

FL
FL

FL

FL FL

FL

FLFL

FL
FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL
FL FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL FL
FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFLFL
FL

FL

FL

FLFL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FLFLFLFL

FL

FLFLFLFLFLFLFL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL

PROP. DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE W/
8' SCREENING WALL

PROP. 3'X3' RV
DUMP STATION
WITH 9'X22' RV
PARKING SPACE

PROP. 20'X50'
CLUBHOUSE

PROP. BALCONIES

PROP. BALCONIES

10
' B

UI
LD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

& 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

PROP. DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE W/
8' SCREENING WALL

TXDOT 4D - 120' R.O.W.

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

PROP.
BALCONIES

PROP.
BALCONIES

PROP.
BALCONIES

20' BUILDING SETBACK

20' BUILDING SETBACK

5

6

9

9

9

9

9

9

23 17

16

16

16

20

6 5

8

9

9

10

10

10

10

10

10

PROP. TREE SAVE AREA
OPEN SPACE (13,450 SF)

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL FL

FL
FL

30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER
15' BUILDING SETBACK

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
10' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER
15' BUILDING SETBACK

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
10' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

15'X50'
TURNAROUND

10

6

5

9

PROP. MINI-WAREHOUSE WITH OFFICE
BLDG #1 - 7,400 SF (5 UNITS)

"NO PARKING"
SIGN

2

50
'

50
'

50
'

50
'

24
'

10
0'

50
'

50
'

24
'

60
'

22
0'

70
'

40
'

185'

155'

155'

225' 10' 215'

220' 50'

24'

220'

225'

24'

24
'

148'

40
'

115'

90
'

90
'

105'

80
'

12'

12'

24
'

24
'

220' 165'

14
5'

30'

20
'

(T
YP

) 9'
(TYP)

10
'

14'

30'

20
'

(T
YP

)
20

'
(T

YP
)

10
.5'

30
.5'

9'
(TYP)

9'
(T

YP
)

20'
(TYP)

9.8'

16'

10
.5'

24'

14.3'

22'
(TYP) 9'

(T
YP

)

50
'

40
'

60'

5'

40
'

33'

24'

15.5'

13.5' 24' 10'

5'

22'
(TYP)

9'
(T

YP
)

22'
(TYP) 9'

(T
YP

)

13
'

24
'

22'
(TYP) 9'

(T
YP

)

22'
(TYP) 9'

(T
YP

)

22'
(TYP)

9'
(T

YP
)

22'
(TYP)

9'
(T

YP
) 10

'

13'24'12.8'

5'

13
'

65
'

65'

80
'

40'

13'24'12.2'

5'

24
'

24
'

16'

10' 18'

10'

50
'

80'

50
'

75'

40
.1'

10'11.9'

24
'

10
'

24'
24'

18' 24'

24'

24'

20
'

(T
YP

)
20

'
(T

YP
)

20
'

(T
YP

)
10

0'
9'

(TYP)

9'
(TYP)

9'
(TYP)

9'
(TYP)

20'
(TYP)

20'
(TYP)

9'
(T

YP
)

9'
(T

YP
)

5'

10
'

10
'

24
'

20
'

(T
YP

) 9'
(TYP)

6'

20
'

20
'

(T
YP

)

20
' 6'6'

10
.5'

424.8'

10
' B

UI
LD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K

& 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

20' BUILDING SETBACK

PROP. TREE SAVE AREA

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

ZONING CASE: Z2022-019

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

ISSUED FOR MUNICIPAL &
AGENCY REVIEW & APPROVAL

6017 MAIN STREET
FRISCO, TX 75034

Phone: (469) 458-7300
TX@BohlerEng.com

TBPE No. 18065 | TBPLS No. 10194413

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

BO
H

LE
R

01

PD CONCEPT
PLAN

SD0

PD CONCEPT PLAN
ADDRESS TBD
13.55± ACRES

5879, 5917 & 5981 FM 3097, ROCKWALL, TX 75035
LOT 8R, 9R, 10 AND 11 RAINBOW ACRES ADDITION

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY
ZONING CASE NO. Z2022-019

SUBMITTED: 05-03-2022

OWNER/APPLICANT: ENGINEER: SURVEYOR:
GARAGES OF TEXAS @ TARPLEY, LLC BOHLER HUDSON SITE CONTROL, LLC
2323 TARPLEY RD.,STE 100      6017 MAIN STREET 2384 HIGHWAY 287 N STE 224
CARROLLTON, TX 75006 FRISCO, TX 75034 MANSFIELD, TX 76063
PHONE: 866-379-3570          PHONE: 469-458-7300 PHONE: 817-225-6700
CONTACT: FRED GANS CONTACT: MATHIAS HAUBERT CONTACT: RICHARD CUMMOCK

1"= 50'

0 5012.52550
W E

S

SCALE: N.T.S.

LOCATION MAP

W E

S

N
AD

83

N
AD

83

FM 3097

LEGEND

ADJACENT PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXST. EASEMENTS

FLOOD NOTE:
ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS (FIRM) COMMUNITY
PANEL NUMBER 48397C0040L, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, AND
COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48397C0105L, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008,
THE SUBJECT PROPERTIES LIE IN AN UNSHADED "ZONE X" AREA, AN AREA
DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
2. ALL PROPOSED SIDEWALKS, LANDINGS, AND BARRIER-FREE RAMPS ARE TO

BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS.
3. HANDICAP PARKING IS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS.
4. THE REQUIRED SIDEWALK ALONG FM 3097 SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

TXDOT STANDARDS.
5. NO 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN EXISTS ON THE PROPERTY.
6. PROPOSED BUILDINGS THAT ARE CLOSER THAN 15' SHALL INCORPORATE A

FIRE RATED WALL.

PROP. CONCRETE CURB

SIDEWALK

BUILDING

FIRE, ACCESS &
UTILITY EASEMENT

HATCH LEGEND

SITE DATA SUMMARY TABLE
LEGAL

GROSS ACREAGE 13.55 ACRES
590,200 SF

EXISTING ZONING AG - AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

PROPOSED ZONING PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

PROPOSED BASE
ZONING DISTRICT C - COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

EXISTING LAND USE RESIDENTIAL

PROPOSED LAND USE MINI-WAREHOUSE & FLEX OFFICE

PARKING

REQUIRED PARKING (FLEX OFFICE) (1 SPACES/300 SF) = 107 SPACES

PROVIDED PARKING (FLEX OFFICE) 107 SPACES

REQUIRED ADA PARKING
(FLEX OFFICE)

5 SPACES
(1 VAN, 4 STANDARD)

REQUIRED PARKING
(MINI-WAREHOUSE WITH OFFICE) (1 SPACE/300 SF) = 210 SPACES

PROVIDED PARKING
(MINI-WAREHOUSE WITH OFFICE) 228 SPACES

REQUIRED ADA PARKING
(MINI-WAREHOUSE WITH OFFICE)

7 SPACES
(1 VAN, 6 STANDARD)

REQUIRED PARKING
(MINI-WAREHOUSES)

(3 + 1 SPACE/100 UNITS) =
4 SPACES

PROVIDED PARKING
(MINI-WAREHOUSES) 65 SPACES

REQUIRED ADA PARKING
(MINI-WAREHOUSES)

1 SPACE
(1 VAN, 0 STANDARD)

SETBACKS

FRONT YARD SETBACK 15'

REAR YARD SETBACK 10'

REAR YARD SETBACK
(ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL) 20'

SIDE YARD SETBACK 10'

SIDE YARD SETBACK
(ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL) 20'

BUILDING

MINI-WAREHOUSE
UNIT COUNT 58

MINI-WAREHOUSE WITH OFFICE
UNIT COUNT 42

FLEX OFFICE
UNIT COUNT 11

MINIMUM DISTANCE
BETWEEN BUILDINGS* 10'

MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 60%

MAXIMUM FLOOR-AREA-RATIO (FAR) 4:1

MAXIMUM HEIGHT 36'

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPE BUFFER
(ABUTTING PUBLIC R.O.W.) PER PD

LANDSCAPE BUFFER
(ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL) PER PD

MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS PARKING (%) 85%-90%

MINIMUM REQUIRED
LANDSCAPING/OPEN SPACE AREAS 20%

PROP. BUILDING SETBACK

PROP. LANDSCAPE BUFFER

FM 3097

COUNTRY

CLUB DR.

COUNTRY LINE RD.

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

H
:\2

02
2\

TX
A

22
00

27
.0

0\
00

\E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
EX

H
IB

IT
S\

PD
 E

XH
IB

IT
S\

EX
H

IB
IT

 C
-P

D
 C

O
N

C
EP

T 
PL

A
N

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
O

N
C

EP
T

PK

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

TXA220027.00
MVP
MJH

05/03/2022

ROCKWALL
PLANNED

DEVELOPMENT

ADDRESS TBD
13.55± ACRES

5879, 5917 & 5981 FM 3097,
ROCKWALL, TX 75035
LOT 8R, 9R, 10 AND 11

RAINBOW ACRES ADDITION
CITY OF ROCKWALL,
ROCKWALL COUNTY

MATCHLINE (SEE THIS SHEET)

MATCHLINE (SEE THIS SHEET)

194



195



18 SOUTHWEST RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

DISTRICT DESCRIPTION 
The Southwest Residential District contains a mixture of land uses that include 
existing medium and low density residential, heavy commercial/retail land uses (i.e. 
National Drive, Sids Road, and Mims Road) and commercial land uses.  In the future, 
this district is expected to continue to function as it does today with additional low-
density master planned communities filling in the vacant land remaining in the central 
and southern areas of the district.  In addition, the areas that are in transition are 
expected to continue to improve adding additional value to the City.  

DISTRICT STRATEGIES 
The strategies for the Southwest Residential District are as follows: 
❶ Suburban Residential.  This district has several large

tracts of land that can support highly amenitized master
planned communities.  Areas adjacent to the Oaks of
Buffalo Way Subdivision should utilize larger lots adjacent
to the subdivision to transition to a smaller lot sizes;
however, these areas should incorporate a mix of larger
to mid-sized lots.

CU
RR

EN
T 2,190 

188 
7,437 

%
 O

F 
RO

CK
W

AL
L 10.95% 

10.34% 
12.49% 

BU
ILD

 O
UT

 

4,251 
14,108 

COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL (CI) 120.50-ACRES 

COMMERCIAL/RETAIL (CR) 277.44-ACRES 

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (LDR) 1,106.20-ACRES 

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MDR) 481.39-ACRES 

PARKS AND OPEN SPACE (OS) 489.99-ACRES 

QUASI-PUBLIC (QP) 8.67-ACRES 

MINOR COLLECTOR 
M4D 
M4U 
TXDOT 4D 

11.17% 
 

04.85% 
 

44.53% 
 

19.72% 
 

19.38% 
 

00.35% 
 

79.96% 
 

20.04% 
 

A

C

D

B

POINTS OF REFERENCE 
A. Windmill Ridge Subdivision
B. Lynden Park Estates Subdivision
C. Lake Rockwall Estates Subdivision
D. Oaks of Buffalo Way Subdivision

LAND USE PALETTES 
 Current Land Use  
 Future Land Use  

❷ Commercial/Industrial Land Uses.  The areas around Sids Road,
National Drive, and Mims Road are some of the only areas in the City
that are designated for Commercial/Industrial land uses.  As a result,
these areas should be protected from the encroachment of incompatible
land uses (i.e. residential land uses -- higher density or otherwise).  This
should protect the businesses that currently exist in these areas.

❸ Transitional Areas.  The areas designated as Transitional Areas are
currently transitioning from interim land uses and building types to
more permanent structures with conforming land uses.  These areas
should be given special consideration with regard to requests that
further the establishment of uses and structures that will improve the
property values of the adjacent properties; however, the City should
look to continue to discourage uses and structures that are situated
within established floodplains.

❹ Intersection of SH-276 and S. Goliad Street (Sids
Road and S. Goliad Street).  The intersection at
Sids Road and S. Goliad Street [SH-205] -- also
identified as the future intersection of SH-276 and
S. Goliad Street -- is anticipated to be a major
commercial intersection due to the high traffic
volumes carried by both SH-276 and S. Goliad
Street [SH-205].  This intersection will most likely
have commercial at all four (4) corners and will
create a major node along both highways.

❶ Current Suburban Residential

❶ Current Suburban Residential

❶ Current Suburban Residential
 

❶ Future Suburban Residential

COMMERCIAL 20.04% 

RESIDENTIAL 79.96% 

MIXED USE 0.00% 

196



CITY OF ROCKWALL

ORDINANCE NO. 22-XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS
HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO CHANGE THE ZONING FROM
AN AGRICULTURAL (AG) DISTRICT AND COMMERCIAL (C)
DISTRICT TO A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT XX (PD-XX)
FOR LIMITED COMMERCIAL (C) DISTRICT LAND USES ON THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY, BEING A 13.55-ACRE TRACT OF LAND
IDENTIFIED AS LOTS 8R, 9R, & 10 OF THE RAINBOW ACRES
SUBDIVSION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
AND MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND
DEPICTED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘B’; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR
EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Fred Gans of CDC Equities, LLC for a change
in zoning from an Agricultural (AG) District and Commercial (C) District to a Planned
Development District for limited Commercial (C) District land uses for a 13.55-acre tract of land
identified as Lots 8R, 9R, & 10 of the Rainbow Acres Subdivision, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District and Commercial (C) District, and more fully
described in Exhibit ‘A’ and depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance, which hereinafter shall be
referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by reference herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing
body of the City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the
ordinances of the City of Rockwall have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise,
and have held public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners
generally and to all persons interested in and situated in the affected area, and in the vicinity
thereof, and the governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion, has concluded that
the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] should be amended as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Subject Property shall be used only in the manner and for the purposes
authorized by this Planned Development District Ordinance and the Unified Development Code
[Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall as heretofore amended, as amended herein by
granting this zoning change, and as may be amended in the future;

SECTION 2. That development of the Subject Property shall generally be in accordance with
the Concept Plan, depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of this ordinance, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference as Exhibit ‘C’, which is deemed hereby to be a condition of approval of the
amended zoning classification for the Subject Property;

SECTION 3. That development of any buildings on the Subject Property shall generally be in
accordance with the Concept Building Elevations, depicted in Exhibit ‘D’ of this ordinance,

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

197



attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit ‘D’, which is deemed hereby to 
be a condition of approval of the amended zoning classification for the Subject Property; 
 
SECTION 4. That development of the Subject Property shall generally be in accordance with 
the Development Standards, outlined in Exhibit ‘E’ of this ordinance, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit ‘E’, which is deemed hereby to be a condition of 
approval of the amended zoning classification for the Subject Property; 
 
SECTION 5. That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in the 
zoning described herein; 

 
SECTION 6.   That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a 
penalty of fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense and 
each and every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate 
offense; 
 

SECTION 7.   That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
that section, paragraph, or provision to any person, firm, corporation or situation is for any 
reason judged invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section, paragraph, or provision 
of this ordinance or the application of any other section, paragraph or provision to any other 
person, firm, corporation or situation, nor shall adjudication affect any other section, paragraph, 
or provision of the Unified Development Code, and the City Council declares that it would have 
adopted the valid portions and applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this 
end the provisions for this ordinance are declared to be severable; 
 

SECTION 8.  The standards in this ordinance shall control in the event of a conflict between 
this ordinance and any provision of the Unified Development Code or any provision of the City 
Code, ordinance, resolution, rule, regulation, or procedure that provides a specific standard that 
is different from and inconsistent with this ordinance. References to zoning district regulations or 
other standards in the Unified Development Code (including references to the Unified 
Development Code), and references to overlay districts, in this ordinance or any of the Exhibits 
hereto are those in effect on the date this ordinance was passed and approved by the City 
Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas; 
 

SECTION 9.  That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage; 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 6TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 

 
 

      
 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

    
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 

 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

198



 

1st Reading:  May 16, 2022 
 
2nd Reading:  June 6, 2022 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

199



BEING a 13.541-acre tract of land situate in the W.W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of 
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, and a portion of a 70.06-acre tract of land described by deed 
conveyed to J. A. Wilkerson, Jr. dated March 29, 1941, from J. H. Weddington, recorded in Vol. 
36, Page 522, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas (D.R.R.C.T.), said 13.541-acre tract of 
land being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Lots 8R & 9R, Replat of Rainbo Acres Addition, Lots 8 and 9, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, 
Rockwall County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Cabinet F, Slides 377 and 
378, Plat Records, Rockwall County, Texas (P.R.R.C.T.); 
 
Together with, Lots 10 and 11 of Rainbo Acres Subdivision as shown by Plat recorded in 
Cabinet A, Slide 20, Plat Records of Rockwall County, Texas (P.R.R.C.T.), and being further 
described by metes and bound as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a ½” iron rod found being common to the westerly corner of said Lot 8R Rainbo 
Acres Addition and the southerly corner of Lot 7 shown in said Cabinet A, Slide 20, said iron 
rod also being on the northeasterly right-of-way line of F.M. 3097 Horizon Road (a 100 foot 
width public right-of-way); 
 
THENCE departing said right-of-way line, North 44°39’29” East, along the line common with 
the northwesterly line of said Lot 8R and the southeasterly line of Lots 7 & 12 of said Rainbo 
Acres Subdivision, Cabinet A, Slide 20, 812.02 feet to a ½” iron rod found for the easterly 
corner of said Lot 12 and the southerly corner of Lot 25, in accordance with the Replat of 
Rainbo Acres, Inst.#20210000007850, Plat Records, Rockwall County, Texas (P.R.R.C.T.); 
 
THENCE North 44°10’42” East, along the line common with the northwesterly line of said Lot 8R 
and the southeasterly line of said Lot 25, 266.49 feet to a ½” iron rod found for the northerly 
corner of said Lot 8R and the easterly corner of said Lot 25, said point being on the westerly line 
of a tract of land described by deed to Wallace Land Partners, recorded in Vol. 2017, Page 76, 
Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas (D.R.R.C.T.); 
 
THENCE South 00°36’51” East, along the line common with the westerly line of said Wallace 
Land Partners and the easterly line of said Lots 8R & 9R, 682.52 feet to a ½” iron rod found for 
the easterly corner of said Lot 9R and the northerly corner of said Lot 10, Rainbo Acres 
Subdivision, said point being on the westerly line of said Wallace Land Partners tract; 
 
THENCE South 00°58’38” East, along the line common with the westerly line of said Wallace 
Land Partners, the westerly line of a tract of land described by deed to Patricia Lou Wallace 
Luecke, recorded in Vol. 186, Page 11, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas (D.R.R.C.T.) 
and the easterly line of said Lots 10 & 11, Rainbo Acres Subdivision, 862.18 feet to a ½” iron rod 
found for the southerly corner of said Lot 11 and the westerly corner of said Patricia Lou Wallace 
Luecke tract, said point being on the northeasterly right-of-way line of F.M. 3097 Horizon Road 
(a 100 foot width public right-of-way); 
 
THENCE North 45°05’54” West, along the line common with said northeasterly right-of-way 
line and the southwesterly line of said Lots 11 & 10, Rainbo Acres Subdivision and said Lots 
9R & 8R, Rainbo Acres Addition, 1099.06 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 
13.541 acres of land, more or less. 
 
Reference bearing basis being grid north, Texas state plane coordinates, north central zone, 
NAD83 (adjustment 2011, epoch date 2010), determined by GPS observations.

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

200



  

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

201



D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

202



D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

203



 
 
 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

204



All development occurring within the boundaries of the Subject Property shall conform to the 
development and land use standards contained in this Planned Development District ordinance.  
Development and land use standards not explicitly mentioned in this ordinance shall be governed by 
Ordinance No. 20-02 and be subject to all pertinent development and land use standards for a 
Commercial (C) District as specified by the Unified Development Code (UDC).  All sections of the 
Unified Development Code (UDC) referenced in this section of the Planned Development District 
Ordinance shall be as is and as amended in the future. 

 
E.1 PURPOSE. 
 

The purpose of this Planned Development District is to provide provisions that control 
the development of a Mini-Warehouse Facility and Office/Warehouse Buildings on the 
subject property.  
 

E.2 LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS. 
 

(1) Permitted Uses. Unless specifically provided for by this Planned Development 
District Ordinance, only those uses permitted within the Commercial (C) District, as 
stipulated by Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), 
as heretofore amended, as amended herein by granting this zoning change, and as 
may be amended in the future; however, the following conditions shall apply: 

 
(a) The following land uses shall be permitted By-Right: 

 

• Mini-Warehouse1 

• Warehouse2 
 

Notes: 
 
(1):  The following Conditional Land Use Standards are required with the establishment of 

this land use: 
 

(1) A caretakers quarters shall prohibited in conjunction with the Mini-Warehouse land 
use. 

(2) The front, side and rear building setback areas shall be landscaped.  Landscaping 
should be clustered, creating interesting relief from the large industrial nature of the 
buildings.  This will be reviewed at the time of site plan for conformance. 

(3) The commercial operation of rental trucks and trailers shall be prohibited. 
(4) Businesses shall be permitted to operate in the individual units; however, the 

business shall conform to the permitted uses as specified in this Planned 
Development District Ordinance. 

(5) No outside storage of any kind shall be allowed. 
(6) Lighting standards shall be limited to 20-feet. 

 

(2):  As an accessory use to an office. 
 

(b) The following land uses shall be expressly Prohibited: 
 

• Agricultural Uses on Unplatted Land 

• Animal Boarding/Kennel without Outside Pens 

• Animal Clinic for Small Animals without Outdoor Pens 

• Animal Hospital or Clinic 

• Community Garden 

• Urban Farm 

• Covenant, Monastery, or Temple 

• Limited Service Hotel 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

205



• Full-Service Hotel 

• Residence Hotel 

• Motel 

• Assisted Living Facility 

• Blood Plasma Donor Center 

• Cemetery/Mausoleum 

• Church/House of Worship 

• College, University, or Seminary 

• Convalescent Care Facility/Nursing Home 

• Congregate Care Facility/Elderly Housing 

• Daycare Facility 

• Emergency Ground Ambulance Services 

• Government Facility 

• Hospice 

• Hospital 

• Public Library 

• Mortuary or Funeral Chapel 

• Local Post Office 

• Regional Post Office 

• Public or Private School 

• Financial Institution with a Drive-Through 

• Temporary Carnival, Circus, or Amusement Ride 

• Indoor Commercial Amusement/Recreation 

• Outdoor Commercial Amusement/Recreation 

• Public or Private Community or Recreation Club as an Accessory Use 

• Private Country Club 

• Golf Driving Range 

• Temporary Fundraising Events by Non-Profit 

• Indoor Gun Club with Skeet or Target Range 

• Health Club or Gym 

• Private Club, Lodge or Fraternal Organization 

• Private Sports Arena, Stadium, and/or Track 

• Tennis Courts (i.e. Not Accessory to a Public or Private Country Club) 

• Theater 

• Antique/Collectible Store 

• Astrologer, Hypnotist, or Psychic 

• Banquet Facility/Event Hall 

• Portable Beverage Service Facility 

• Brew Pub 

• Business School 

• Catering Service 

• Temporary Christmas Tree Sales Lot and/or Similar 

• Copy Center 

• Craft/Micro Brewery, Distillery and/or Winery 

• Incidental Display 

• Food Trucks/Trailers 

• Garden Supply/Plant Nursery 

• General Personal Service 

• Hair Salon and/or Manicurist 

• Laundromat with Dropoff/Pickup Services 

• Self Service Laundromat 

• Massage Therapist 

• Private Museum or Art Gallery 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

206



• Night Club, Discotheque, or Dance Hall 

• Pawn Shop 

• Permanent Cosmetics 

• Pet Shop 

• Temporary Real Estate Sales Office 

• Rental Store without Outside Storage and/or Display 

• Restaurant with less than 2,000 SF with Drive-Through or Drive-In 

• Restaurant with less than 2,000 SF without Drive-Through or Drive-In 

• Restaurant with 2,000 SF or more with Drive-Through or Drive-In 

• Restaurant with 2,000 SF or more without Drive-Through or Drive-In 

• Retail Store with Gasoline Sales that has Two (2) or less Dispensers (i.e. a 
Maximum of Four [4] Vehicles) 

• Retail Store with Gasoline Sales that has more than Two (2) Dispensers 

• Secondhand Dealer 

• Tailor, Clothing, and/or Apparel Shop 

• Bail Bond Service 

• Building and Landscape Material with Outside Storage 

• Electrical, Watch, Clock, Jewelry and/or Similar Repair 

• Furniture Upholstery/Refinishing and Resale 

• Rental, Sales and Service of Heavy Machinery and Equipment 

• Locksmith 

• Shoe and Boot Repair and Sales 

• Trade School 

• Minor Automotive Repair Garage 

• Automobile Rental 

• New or Used Boat and Trailer Dealership 

• Full Service Car Wash and Auto Detail 

• Self Service Car Wash 

• New Motor Vehicle Dealership for Cars and Light Trucks 

• Used Motor Vehicle Dealership for Cars and Light Trucks 

• Commercial Parking 

• Recreational Vehicle (RV) Sales and Service 

• Service Station 

• Temporary Asphalt or Concrete Batch Plant 

• Mining and Extraction of Sand, Gravel, Oil and/or Other Materials 

• Commercial Antenna 

• Antenna for an Amateur Radio 

• Radio Broadcasting 
 

(2) Density and Dimensional Requirements. Unless specifically provided by this 
Planned Development District ordinance, the density and dimensional standards 
stipulated by the Commercial (C) District, as specified by Article 05, District 
Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) are applicable to 
all development of the Subject Property.  All development shall also conform to the 
following additional standards: 
 
(a) Building Height. The building height for all buildings shall be limited to a 

maximum height of 36-feet.  
 
(3) Architectural and Building Standards. Unless specifically provided by this Planned 

Development District ordinance, the development standards stipulated by the 
Commercial (C) District, as specified by Article 05, District Development Standards, 
of the Unified Development Code (UDC) are applicable to all development of the 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

207



Subject Property; however, the buildings shall generally adhere to the Concept 
Building Elevations contained in Exhibit ‘D’.  In addition, buildings fronting onto or 
that have visibility from Horizon Road (FM-3097) shall meet the General Overlay 
District Standards stipulated by Section 06, Overlay Districts, of Article 05, District 
Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC).  These 
standards shall only apply to the building façades front onto or that have visibility 
from Horizon Road (FM-3097).  
 

(4) Landscaping and Hardscape Standards.  Unless specifically provided by this 
Planned Development District ordinance, the landscape and hardscape standards 
stipulated by Article 05, District Development Standards, and Article 08, Landscape 
and Fence Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) are applicable to all 
development of the Subject Property.  In addition, the landscape buffer 
requirements for the development of the Subject Property shall be as follows: 

 
(a) Landscape Buffer and Sidewalk (Horizon Road). A minimum of a 20-foot 

landscape buffer shall be provided along Horizon Road (FM-3097) (outside of 
and beyond any required right-of-way dedication), and shall incorporate ground 
cover, a built-up undulating berm and shrubbery along the entire length of the 
frontage.  Berms and shrubbery shall have a minimum height of 30-inches. In 
addition, three (3) canopy trees and four (4) accent trees shall be planted per 
100-feet of linear frontage.  A meandering/curvilinear six (6) foot trail shall be 
constructed within the 20-foot landscape buffer.   

 
(b) Landscape Areas Adjacent to the Eastern Property Line. A minimum of a ten 

(10) foot landscape buffer shall be provided adjacent to the eastern boundary 
(i.e. adjacent to Tracts 44-01 & 45-5 of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80), 
and shall incorporate ground cover and a shrubbery along the entire length of 
the frontage.  Within this buffer the applicant shall provide canopy trees on 20-
foot centers along the entire adjacency.  

 
(5) Variances. The variance procedures and standards for approval that are set forth in 

the Unified Development Code (UDC) shall apply to any application for variances to 
this ordinance. D

R
A

FT
  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

208



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Z2022-020; ZONING CHANGE (AG TO LI) FOR 4649 SH-276

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
HOA Notification Map
Property Owner Notification Map
Property Owner Notification List
Applicant's Letter
Legal Description
Survey
Concept Plan
Southwest Residential District
Permitted Use Charts for the Light Industrial (LI) District
Draft Ordinance

Summary/Background Information
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Hellen Byrd on behalf of Donald
Valk for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to
a Light Industrial (LI) District for a 14.78-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 8 & 8-1 of the J.
H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural
(AG) District, situated within the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District, addressed as 4649 SH-
276, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Zoning Change.

209



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
DATE: May 16, 2022 
APPLICANT: Hellen Byrd 
CASE NUMBER: Z2022-020; Zoning Change (AG to LI) for 4649 SH-276 

SUMMARY 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Hellen Byrd on behalf of Donald Valk for the approval of a Zoning 
Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Light Industrial (LI) District for a 14.78-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 8 & 
8-1 of the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District,
situated within the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District, addressed as 4649 SH-276, and take any action necessary.

BACKGROUND 

The subject property was annexed on December 22, 2008 by Ordinance No. 08-65 [Case No. A2008-003].  At the time of 
annexation, the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District.  According to the Rockwall Central Appraisal District 
(RCAD), currently situated on the subject property are [1] a 2,607 SF single-family home constructed in 1988, [2] a 1,600 SF 
shop constructed in 1993, [3] a 576 SF and a 450 SF detached carport both constructed in 2005, [4] a 144 SF and a 216 SF 
accessory building both constructed in 1975.  Beyond this no additional improvements or changes to the zoning designation 
have been made on the subject property since it was annexed. 

PURPOSE 

On April 14, 2022, the applicant – Hellen Byrd -- submitted an application requesting to change the zoning of the subject 
property from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Light Industrial (LI) District. 

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS 

The subject property is addressed as 4649 SH-276.  The land uses adjacent to the subject property are as follows: 

North: Directly north of the subject property are the corporate limits of the City of Rockwall.  Beyond this is SH-276, 
which is identified as a TXDOT6D (i.e. a Texas Department of Transportation, six [6] lane, divided roadway] on 
the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan.  North of this 
thoroughfare are multiple properties situated within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) with residential and 
non-residential structures constructed on them. 

South: Directly south of the subject property is a 132.4354-acre tract of land (i.e. Tract 1 of the J. Lockhart Survey, 
Abstract No. 137).  This property is zoned Planned Development District 76 (PD-76) for Single-Family 1 (SF-1) 
District land uses.  Beyond this are the corporate limits of the City of Rockwall.  South of this are two (2) tracts of 
land (i.e. Tracts 17 & 17-01 of the J. Lockhart Survey, Abstract No. 137) situated within City’s Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) with residential structures constructed on them. 

East: Directly east of the subject property is a 9.916-acre tract of land (i.e. Tract 10 of the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract 
No. 34), which has a single-family home constructed on it.  East of this is a vacant ten (10) acre tract of land (i.e. 
Tract 9 of the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34), which is vacant.  Beyond this is a 11.53-acre tract of land (i.e. 
Tract 7 of the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34), which has non-residential structures constructed on it.  All of 
these properties are zoned Agricultural (AG) District. 

210



 
West: Directly west of the subject property is a 15-acre tract of land (i.e. Tract 6 of the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 

34), which has multiple non-residential structures situated on it.  West of this is a ten (10) acre tract of land (i.e. 
Tract 3 of the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34) with multiple non-residential structures situated on it.  Beyond 
this is a ten (10) acre tract of land (i.e. Tract 4 of the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34), which has an 
agricultural structure situated on it.  All of these properties are zoned Agricultural (AG) District. 

 
CONFORMANCE TO THE CITY’S CODES 
 
According to Subsection 05.02, Light Industrial (LI) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), “(t)he Light Industrial (LI) District is a zoning district intended to create a limited industrial zone that 
provides for modern types of industrial land uses … [and] is intended for industrial parks and larger, cleaner types of 
industries.”  The applicant has provided a concept plan showing an intent to establish a Mini-Warehouse Facility and Multiple 
Flex/Warehouse Buildings on the subject property.  According to the Permissible Use Charts contained in Article 04, 
Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), these land uses are permitted within the Light Industrial (LI) 
District; however, the Mini-Warehouse land use has Conditional Land Use Standards that are required to be meet in order to 
establish the land use in the Light Industrial (LI) District.  Section 05.02 of Article 05 of the Unified Development Code (UDC) 
goes on to state that “(t)he locations for these types of industrial land uses are typically a minimum of two (2) acres and 
average of five (5) to ten (10) acres … (s)ince this zoning designation accommodates limited industrial activities that require 
substantial screening and buffering requirements, the Light Industrial (LI) District is a suitable zoning designation for high 
visibility locations (e.g. IH-30 and SH-276) …”  In this case, the subject property is a 14.78-acre tract of land that has direct 
frontage along SH-276.  If rezoned, the property would be subject to the density and dimensional requirements for a property 
in a Light Industrial (LI) District as specified by Subsection 07.03, Non-Residential District Development Standards, of Article 
05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), and which are summarized as follows: 
 

TABLE 1: LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT STANDARDS 
 

Minimum Lot Area 12,500 SF 

Minimum Lot Width 100’ 

Minimum Lot Depth 125’ 

Minimum Front Yard Setback (1) 25’ 

Minimum Side Yard Setback (2) & (3) 15’ + ½ Height Over 36’  

Minimum Rear Yard Setback (2) & (3) 10’ 

Minimum Between Buildings (2) & (3) 15’ + ½ Height Over 36’ 

Maximum Building Height (4) 60’ 

Maximum Building Size  N/A 
Maximum Lot Coverage 60% 

Minimum Landscaping 15% 
 

General Notes: 
1:  From future right-of-way as shown on the adopted Master Thoroughfare Plan or as actually exists, whichever 

is greater. 
2:  Not to exceed 50-feet. 
3:  ½ Height Over 36-feet with a fire rated wall. 
4: Building height may be increased up to 120-feet if approved through a Specific Use Permit (SUP) by the 

Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council. 

 
Staff should note that while the applicant has submitted a concept plan showing the future of development of the subject 
property, nothing on this concept plan would exempt the applicant from the requirements of the Light Industrial (LI) District or 
the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District.  In addition, if this zoning change is approved and when the subject property is 
developed, the development will be required to conform to all the requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC), the 
International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, and any other applicable local, state or federal 
requirements. 
 
CONFORMANCE WITH OURHOMETOWN VISION 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
According to the Land Use Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan, the subject property is 
located within the South Central Estates District, which -- based on the District Description for the South Central Estates 

211



District -- “…has the potential to have a mixture of land uses, but is currently relatively undeveloped.”   This section goes on to 
make the observation that “(a)long SH-276, there are currently some transitional commercial land uses and residential homes 
situated on long narrow lots.”  The subject property is one (1) of the transitional properties being referenced in this statement, 
having a lot depth of 2,678.33-feet and an existing 2,607 SF single-family home situated on it.  The Land Use Plan for this 
district designates the subject property for Technology/Employment land uses, which is “…characterized by employment-
oriented businesses, which are generally situated in larger centers (i.e. Rockwall Technology Park) with access to key 
transportation networks.”  In addition, the Light Industrial (LI) District is one (1) of the two (2) zoning districts permitted under 
this Land Use Plan Designation.  Based on this, the applicant’s request to change the zoning of the subject property from 
Agricultural (AG) District to a Light Industrial (LI) District conforms to the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
 
Based on the proposed request, the following infrastructure is required to be constructed to provide adequate public services 
for any development of the subject property: 
 
(1) Roadways. At the time of development, the developer shall verify the right-of-way width of SH-276 to ensure that the 

right-of-way meets the Texas Department of Transportation’s (TXDOT’s) requirements. 
  

(2) Water.  The subject property is located within the Blackland Water Supply Corporation’s Certificate of Convenience and 
Necessity (CCN).  Based on this the City will need a Will Serve letter from the Blackland Water Supply Corporation stating 
that they have the ability to serve the subject property and provide the necessary fire flows required by the City of 
Rockwall. 

 
(3) Wastewater.  There is currently no wastewater infrastructure within 100-feet of the subject property.  The applicant has 

indicated to staff that this site will be utilizing an On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF) in accordance with Division 5, On-Site 
Sewage Facility, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances.  This will be required to be reviewed and permitted through 
Rockwall County. 

 
(4) Drainage.  Detention will be required and need to be sized per Manning’s C-Value for the zoning designation. The 

applicant will also be required to perform a Wetlands and Waters of the United States (WOTUS) study for the existing 
ponds on the subject property if this area is to be disturbed. 

 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
The proposed zoning change is consistent with the Unified Development Code (UDC), and conforms to the OURHometown 
Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. 
 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On April 25, 2022, staff mailed 12 notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property.  There are 
no Homeowner’s Associations (HOAs) or Neighborhood Organizations within 1,500-feet of the subject property participating in 
the Neighborhood Notification Program.  Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property, and advertised the public 
hearings in the Rockwall Herald Banner as required by the Unified Development Code (UDC).  At the time this report was 
drafted, staff had not received any responses concerning the applicant’s request. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property from an Agricultural (AG) District 
to a Light Industrial (LI) District, then staff would propose the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Zoning Change shall conform to the requirements set forth by the 

Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city 
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by 
the state and federal government. 

 

212



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On May 10, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the applicant’s request 
for a Zoning Change by a vote of 6-0, with Commissioner Womble absent.  

213



214



AG

AG

AG

PD-76

551

S
FM

55
1

")276

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 570 1,140 1,710 2,280285
Feet

Case Location Map =

Z2022-020: Zoning Change from AG to LI

215



550

BL
AC

KL
AN

D
 R

D

SU
N

 D
R

G
U

M
BO

 D
R

DO
W

ELL

RD

R
O

C
H

EL
L 

R
D

HOW

ELL RD

R
U

G
ER

 D
R

SPRINGERRD S
FM

55
1

E 
FM

 5
50

")276

Brushy Creek T
ribu

tary T

H
ackb

erry
C
reek

Trib
u
tary

5

551

S
FM

551

")276

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Saved:  4/14/2022

0 590 1,180 1,770 2,360295
Feet

Legend

Rockwall HOAs

Subject Property

1500' Buffer

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-020
Zoning Change from Ag to LI
Zoning
Agricultural (AG) District
4649 FM 3097

216



551

SU
N

 D
R

G
U

M
BO

 D
R

R
O

C
H

EL
L 

R
D

D
O

W
EL

L 
R

D
AM

AN
D

A 
LN

R
U

G
ER

 D
R

SU
N

N
Y 

C
IR

S
FM

551")276

")276

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

Date Saved:  4/14/2022
For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745

0 460 920 1,380 1,840230
Feet

Legend

Subject Property

500' Buffer

Notified Properties

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:
Case Address:

Z2022-020
Zoning Change from AG to LI
Zoning
Agricultural (AG) District
4649 FM 276

217



COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES LP 
10961 LAKESIDE DRIVE  

QUINLAN, TX 75474 

SARAGUSA MICHAEL G 
1113 CHIMNEYROCK TRL 

GARLAND, TX 75043 

COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES LP 
114 GUMBO  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

JOHNSON JAY LYNN 
2018 SUNNY CIR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HARLAN PROPERTIES INC 
2404 TEXAS DR STE 103 

IRVING, TX 75062 

TOMAINO PROPERTIES LP 
2626 COLE AVE STE 606 

DALLAS, TX 75204 

SARAGUSA MICHAEL G 
3290 HWY 276  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

BOBALIK STEVE A 
4521 STATE HIGHWAY 276 

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HAWKINS RONALD & JENIREE 
4571 HWY 276  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HEARD GEORGE R 
4649 HWY 276  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HAWKINS RONALD & JENIREE 
5005 BRIDGECREEK DR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HEARD GEORGE R 
PO BOX 56  

ATLANTA, TX 75551 

218



219



220



221



222



DATE PROJECT NO DRAWING SCALE SHEET

Cumulus Design Firm #14810

2080 N. Highway 360, Suite 240 Grand Prairie, Texas 75050

Tel. 214.235.0367

223



17 SOUTH CENTRAL ESTATES DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 TECHNOLOGY 
DISTRICT (PAGE 1-31) 

 EMPLOYMENT 
DISTRICT (PAGE 1-15) 

 SOUTH CENTRAL
RESIDENTIAL 

 DISTRICT (PAGE 1-28) 

 CITY OF McLENDON-CHISHOLM 

A

B

BUSINESS CENTER 106.13-ACRES 

COMMERCIAL/RETAIL (CR) 162.92-ACRES 

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (HDR) 38.71-ACRES 

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (LDR) 1,566.88-ACRES 

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MDR) 624.93-ACRES 

PARKS AND OPEN SPACE (OS) 414.30-ACRES 

QUASI-PUBLIC (QP) 7.79-ACRES 

TECHNOLOGY/EMPLOYMENT CENTER (TEC) 177.95-ACRES 

DISTRICT DESCRIPTION 
The South Central Estates District has the potential to have a 
mixture of land uses, but is currently relatively undeveloped. 
The district does have a low density (i.e. Equestrian 
Meadows) and a medium density (i.e. West View) subdivision 
situated within the southern portions of the district.  Along SH-
276, there are currently some transitional commercial land 
uses and residential homes situated on long narrow lots.  This 
district is projected to transition to more intense commercial 
land uses along SH-276, but still maintain estate and rural 
residential land uses south of SH-276.  Much of the areas 
along SH-276 will depend on the viability and alignment of the 
future Outer Loop.  

POINTS OF REFERENCE 
A. Equestrian Meadows Subdivision
B. Westhaven Subdivision

LAND USE PALETTES 
 Current Land Use  
 Future Land Use  

COMMERCIAL 16.69% 

RESIDENTIAL 83.31% 

MIXED USE 0.00% 

BU
ILD

 O
UT

 

3,868 
12,419 

CU
RR

EN
T 259 

49 
847 %

 O
F 

RO
CK

W
AL

L 1.30% 
2.70% 
1.42% 

MINOR COLLECTOR 
M4U 
OUTER LOOP 

DISTRICT STRATEGIES 
Taking into account that the South Central Estates District has a large amount of mostly vacant or 
raw land with limited access to infrastructure (i.e. water and wastewater facilities), the following 
are the recommended strategies for this district: 
❶ Opportunity Zone (Intersection of SH-276 & FM-548).  When constructed this intersection

will be a major land use node in the district and have the potential to provide employment
and professional campus land uses mixed with entertainment, restaurant and retail land
uses that can create an “18-Hour” environment (i.e. an environment that provides the ability
to live, work, shop and dine).

❷ Suburban Residential.  The district has several large tracts of land that can support highly
amenitized master planned communities.  Any new Suburban Residential developments
should include a mix of larger to mid-sized lots.  In addition, newer subdivisions adjacent to
existing larger lot subdivisions should provide a transition (e.g. larger lots or a large
landscape buffer) adjacent to the existing subdivision.  Due to the availability of
infrastructure residential in this area may also be suitable for 1½-acre lots with septic
systems.

❸ Commercial/Retail Centers.  Due to the anticipated alignment of the Outer Loop (i.e. current
alignment of FM-548), the commercial/retail centers along SH-276 are ideal for larger scale
retail businesses and restaurants that could support any office or residential development in
the area.  These areas could also provide neighborhood service uses intended to allow
smaller commercial uses that can support adjacent residential land uses.  All commercial
developments should incorporate appropriate screening (e.g. berms, landscaping and large
buffers) to transition uses.

❹ Business Center.  The areas designated as Business Center are intended to provide space
for larger office facilities and combination manufacturing/warehouse and office facilities (e.g.
corporate headquarters).  This area is also suitable for mixed office/commercial land uses.

05.26% 
 05.74% 

 

03.42% 
 

50.55% 
 

13.37% 
 

20.16% 
 

01.25% 
 

83.31% 
 

16.69% 
 

❷ Future Suburban
Residential

❹ Future Business Center

❷ Future Suburban
Residential

224



LEGEND: 

PERMITTED LAND USES IN AN 
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

Land Use NOT Permitted 

P Land Use Permitted By-Right 

P Land Use Permitted with Conditions 

S Land Use Permitted Specific Use Permit (SUP) 

X Land Use Prohibited by Overlay District 

A Land Use Permitted as an Accessory Use 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 
LAND USE DEFINITION 

REFERENCE 
[Reference Article 13, 

Definitions] 

CONDITIONAL USE 
REFERENCE 

Reference [Article 04, 
Permissible Uses] 

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

AGRICULTURAL AND ANIMAL RELATED LAND USES 2.02(A) 2.03(A) 

Agricultural Uses on Unplatted Land  (1) P 

Animal Boarding/Kennel without Outside Pens  (2) (2) P 

Animal Clinic for Small Animals without Outdoor Pens  (3) (3) P 

Animal Hospital or Clinic  (4) P 

Animal Shelter or Loafing Shed  (6) P 

Community Garden  (11) (7) S 

Urban Farm  (12) (8) S 

RESIDENTIAL AND LODGING LAND USES 2.02(B) 2.03(B) 

Caretakers Quarters/Domestic or Security Unit  (3) P 

Commercial Parking Garage  (6) A 

Limited-Service Hotel  (10) S 

Full-Service Hotel  (11) (8) S 

Residence Hotel (12) S 

Motel  (13) S 

INSTITUTIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE LAND USES 2.02(C) 2.03(C) 

Assisted Living Facility  (1) (1) S 

Blood Plasma Donor Center  (2) P 

Cemetery/Mausoleum  (3) P 

Church/House of Worship  (4) (2) S 

College, University, or Seminary  (5) P 

Convalescent Care Facility/Nursing Home  (6) S 

Congregate Care Facility/Elderly Housing  (7) (3) S 

Crematorium  (8) S 

Daycare with Seven (7) or More Children  (9) (4) S 

Emergency Ground Ambulance Services  (10) P 

Government Facility (12) P 

Hospice (14) S 

Hospital (15) P 

Public Library, Art Gallery or Museum  (16) P 

Mortuary or Funeral Chapel  (17) P 

Local Post Office  (18) P 

Regional Post Office  (19) P 

Prison/Custodial Institution  (20) P 

Public or Private Primary School  (21) (7) P 

Public or Private Secondary School  (22) (8) P 

Rescue Mission or Shelter for the Homeless  (24) P 

Social Service Provider (Except Rescue Mission or Homeless Shelter)  (25) P 

OFFICE AND PROFESSIONAL LAND USES 2.02(D) 2.03(D) 

Financial Institution with Drive-Through (1) (1) P 

225



LEGEND: 

PERMITTED LAND USES IN AN 
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

 Land Use NOT Permitted 

P Land Use Permitted By-Right 

P Land Use Permitted with Conditions 

S Land Use Permitted Specific Use Permit (SUP) 

X Land Use Prohibited by Overlay District 

A Land Use Permitted as an Accessory Use 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 
LAND USE DEFINITION 

REFERENCE 
[Reference Article 13, 

Definitions] 

CONDITIONAL USE 
REFERENCE 

Reference [Article 04, 
Permissible Uses] 

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

Financial Institution without Drive-Through  (1)  P 

Office Building less than 5,000 SF  (2)  P 

Office Building 5,000 SF or Greater  (2)  P 

RECREATION, ENTERTAINMENT AND AMUSEMENT LAND USES 2.02(E) 2.03(E)  

Temporary Carnival, Circus, or Amusement Ride  (1) (1) P 

Indoor Commercial Amusement/Recreation  (2) (2) P 

Outdoor Commercial Amusement/Recreation (3) (3) S 

Public or Private Community or Recreation Club as an Accessory Use (4)  P 

Private Country Club  (5)  P 

Golf Driving Range  (6)  P 

Temporary Fundraising Events by Non-Profit (7) (4) P 

Indoor Gun Club with Skeet or Target Range  (8) (5) P 

Health Club or Gym  (9)  P 

Private Club, Lodge or Fraternal Organization  (10) (6) P 

Private Sports Arena, Stadium, and/or Track  (11)  P 

Public Park or Playground  (12)  P 

Sexually Oriented Businesses [Art. XI; CH. 12; Municipal Code]  (13) (7) S 

Tennis Courts (i.e. Not Accessory to a Public or Private Country Club)  (14)  P 

Theater  (15)  P 

RETAIL AND PERSONAL SERVICES LAND USES 2.02(F) 2.03(F)  

Portable Beverage Service Facility  (4) (1) S 

Brew Pub  (5)  P 

Business School  (6)  P 

Catering Service  (7)  P 

Temporary Christmas Tree Sales Lot and/or Similar Uses  (8) (2) P 

Copy Center  (9)  P 

Craft/Micro Brewery, Distillery and/or Winery  (10) (3) P 

Incidental Display  (11) (4) P 

Food Trucks/Trailers  (12) (5) P 

Garden Supply/Plant Nursery  (13)  P 

General Personal Service  (14) (6) S 

General Retail Store (15)  S 

Hair Salon and/or Manicurist  (16)  S 

Laundromat with Dropoff/Pickup Services  (17)  P 

Self Service Laundromat  (18)  P 

Private Museum or Art Gallery  (20)  P 

Night Club, Discotheque, or Dance Hall  (21)  S 

Pawn Shop  (22)  P 

Permanent Cosmetics  (23) (7) A 

226

https://library.municode.com/tx/rockwall/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH12BUSA_ARTXISEORBU


LEGEND: 

PERMITTED LAND USES IN AN 
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

 Land Use NOT Permitted 

P Land Use Permitted By-Right 

P Land Use Permitted with Conditions 

S Land Use Permitted Specific Use Permit (SUP) 

X Land Use Prohibited by Overlay District 

A Land Use Permitted as an Accessory Use 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 
LAND USE DEFINITION 

REFERENCE 
[Reference Article 13, 

Definitions] 

CONDITIONAL USE 
REFERENCE 

Reference [Article 04, 
Permissible Uses] 

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

Temporary Real Estate Sales Office  (25)  P 

Rental Store without Outside Storage and/or Display  (26) (8) P 

Restaurant with less than 2,000 SF with Drive-Through or Drive-In  (27) (9) S 

Restaurant with less than 2,000 SF without Drive-Through or Drive-In (28)  P 

Restaurant with 2,000 SF or more with Drive-Through or Drive-In  (27) (10) P 

Restaurant with 2,000 SF or more without Drive-Through or Drive-In  (28)  P 

Retail Store with Gasoline Sales that has Two (2) or less Dispensers (i.e. a 
Maximum of Four [4] Vehicles) 

(29)  P 

Retail Store with Gasoline Sales that has more than Two (2) Dispensers  (29)  P 

Secondhand Dealer  (30)  P 

Art, Photography, or Music Studio  (31)  P 

Taxidermist Shop  (34)  P 

COMMERCIAL AND BUSINESS SERVICES LAND USES 2.02(G) 2.03(G)  

Bail Bond Service  (1)  P 

Building and Landscape Material with Outside Storage  (2) (1) P 

Building and Landscape Material with Limited Outside Storage  (2) (2) P 

Building Maintenance, Service, and Sales with Outside Storage  (3) (3) P 

Building Maintenance, Service, and Sales without Outside Storage  (3)  P 

Commercial Cleaners  (4)  P 

Custom and Craft Work  (5)  P 

Electrical, Watch, Clock, Jewelry and/or Similar Repair  (6)  P 

Feed Store or Ranch Supply  (7)  S 

Furniture Upholstery/Refinishing and Resale  (8) (4) P 

Gunsmith Repair and Sales  (9)  P 

Rental, Sales and Service of Heavy Machinery and Equipment   (10) (5) S 

Locksmith  (11)  P 

Machine Shop  (12)  P 

Medical or Scientific Research Lab  (13)  P 

Research and Technology or Light Assembly  (15)  P 

Trade School  (17)  P 

Temporary On-Site Construction Office  (18) (6) P 

AUTO AND MARINE RELATED LAND USES 2.02(H) 2.03(H)  

Major Auto Repair Garage  (1) (1) S  

Minor Auto repair garage  (2) (2) S  

Automobile Rental  (3)  S 

New or Used Boat and Trailer Dealership  (4) (3) S 

Full Service Car Wash and Auto Detail  (5) (4) P 

Self Service Car Wash  (5) (4) P 

New and/or Used Indoor Motor Vehicle Dealership/Showroom  (6) (5) S 

New Motor Vehicle Dealership for Cars and Light Trucks (7) (6) S 

227



LEGEND: 

PERMITTED LAND USES IN AN 
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

 Land Use NOT Permitted 

P Land Use Permitted By-Right 

P Land Use Permitted with Conditions 

S Land Use Permitted Specific Use Permit (SUP) 

X Land Use Prohibited by Overlay District 

A Land Use Permitted as an Accessory Use 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 
LAND USE DEFINITION 

REFERENCE 
[Reference Article 13, 

Definitions] 

CONDITIONAL USE 
REFERENCE 

Reference [Article 04, 
Permissible Uses] 

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

Used Motor Vehicle Dealership for Cars and Light Trucks) (7) (7) A 

Commercial Parking  (8)  P 

Non-Commercial Parking Lot (9)  P 

Recreational Vehicle (RV) Sales and Service  (10)  S 

Service Station  (11) (8) P 

Towing and Impound Yard  (12) (9) S 

Towing Service without Storage  (13) (10) P 

Truck Rental  (14)  S 

Truck Stop with Gasoline Sales and Accessory Services (15) (11) S 

INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURING LAND USES 2.02(I) 2.03(I)  

Asphalt or Concrete Batch Plant (1) (1) S 

Temporary Asphalt or Concrete Batch Plant (2) (2) P 

Bottle Works for Milk or Soft Drinks (3)  P 

Brewery or Distillery (4) (3) P 

Carpet and Rug Cleaning (5)  P 

Environmentally Hazardous Materials (6) (4) S 

Food Processing with No Animal Slaughtering (7)  P 

Light Assembly and Fabrication (8)  P 

Heavy Manufacturing (9)  S 

Light Manufacturing (10)  P 

Metal Plating or Electroplating (11)  S 

Mining and Extraction of (Sand, Gravel, Oil and/or Other Materials) (12) (5) S 

Printing and Publishing (13)  P 

Salvage or Reclamation of Products Indoors (14)  P 

Salvage or Reclamation of Products Outdoors (15)  S 

Sheet Metal Shop (16)  P 

Tool, Dye, Gauge and/or Machine Shop (17)  P 

Welding Repair (18)  P 

Winery (19) (6) P 

WHOLESALE, DISTRIBUTION AND STORAGE LAND USES 2.02(J) 2.03(J)  

Cold Storage Plant (1)  P 

Heavy Construction/Trade Yard (2)  P 

Mini-Warehouse (4) (1) P 

Outside Storage and/or Outside Display (5) (2) P 

Recycling Collection Center (6)  P 

Warehouse/Distribution Center (7)  P 

Wholesale Showroom Facility (8)  P 

UTILITIES, COMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSPORTATION LAND USES 2.02(K) 2.03(K)  

Airport, Heliport or Landing Field (1)  S 

Antenna, as an Accessory (2) (1) P 

228



LEGEND: 

PERMITTED LAND USES IN AN 
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

 Land Use NOT Permitted 

P Land Use Permitted By-Right 

P Land Use Permitted with Conditions 

S Land Use Permitted Specific Use Permit (SUP) 

X Land Use Prohibited by Overlay District 

A Land Use Permitted as an Accessory Use 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 
LAND USE DEFINITION 

REFERENCE 
[Reference Article 13, 

Definitions] 

CONDITIONAL USE 
REFERENCE 

Reference [Article 04, 
Permissible Uses] 

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT 

Commercial Antenna (3) (2) S 

Antenna, for an Amateur Radio  (4) (3) A 

Antenna Dish (5) (4) A 

Commercial Freestanding Antenna (6) (5) P 

Mounted Commercial Antenna (7) (6) P 

Bus Charter Service and Service Facility (8)  P 

Helipad (9)  S 

Utilities (Non-Municipally Owned or Controlled), Including Sanitary Landfill, 
Water Treatment, and Supply, and Wastewater Treatment 

(10)  S 

Municipally Owned or Controlled Facilities, Utilities and Uses (11)  P 

Private Streets (12)  S 

Radio Broadcasting (13)  P 

Railroad Yard or Shop (14)  S 

Recording Studio (15)  P 

Satellite Dish (16)  A 

Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems (17) (7) A 

Transit Passenger Facility (18)  S 

Trucking Company (19)  P 

TV Broadcasting and Other Communication Service (20)  P 

Utilities Holding a Franchise from the City of Rockwall (21)  P 

Utility Installation Other than Listed (22)  S 

Utility/Transmission Lines (23)  S 

Wireless Communication Tower (24)  S 

 

229



CITY OF ROCKWALL

ORDINANCE NO. 22-XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY
OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO
APPROVE A CHANGE IN ZONING FROM AN AGRICULTURAL
(AG) DISTRICT TO A LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT FOR A
14.78-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS TRACTS 8 & 8-1
OF THE J. H. BAILEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 34, CITY OF
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING
MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND
FURTHER DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘B’ OF THIS ORDINANCE;
PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE;
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR
A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Hellen Byrd on behalf of Donald Valk for the
approval of a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Light Industrial (LI) District for
a 14.78-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 8 & 8-1 of the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34,
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the SH-
276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District, addressed as 4649 SH-276, and more fully described in Exhibit 
‘A’ and depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance, which hereinafter shall be referred to as the
Subject Property and incorporated by reference herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body
of the City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of
the City of Rockwall have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held
public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to all
persons interested in and situated in the affected area, and in the vicinity thereof, and the
governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion, has concluded that the Unified
Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] should be amended as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of
Rockwall, Texas, as heretofore amended, be and the same are hereby amended by amending
the zoning map of the City of Rockwall so as to change the zoning of the Subject Property from
Agricultural (AG) District to a Light Industrial (LI) District;

SECTION 2. That the Subject Property shall be used only in the manner and for the purposes
provided for a Light Industrial (LI) District as stipulated in Section 01.01, Use of Land and 
Buildings, of Article 04, Permissible Uses and Section 05.01, General Industrial District 
Standards; Section 05.02, Light Industrial (LI) District; Section 06.02, General Overlay District 
Standards, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall as heretofore amended, as amended herein
by granting of this zoning change, and as maybe amended in the future;

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

230



 
SECTION 3. That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in the 
zoning described herein; 
 
SECTION 4. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of 
fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offence and each and 
every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense; 

 
SECTION 5. If any section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the application of that 
section, paragraph, or provision to any person, firm, corporation or situation is for any reason 
judged invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of this 
ordinance or the application of any other section, paragraph or provision to any other person, firm, 
corporation or situation, nor shall adjudication affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of 
the Unified Development Code (UDC) of the City of Rockwall, Texas, and the City Council 
declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the ordinance without 
the invalid parts and to this end the provisions for this ordinance are declared to be severable; 
and 
 
SECTION 6. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be and the same are hereby repealed, and all other ordinances of the City of Rockwall 
not in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect;  
 
SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 6TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 

 
      

 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

 
    
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

 
 

1st Reading:  May 16, 2022 
 
2nd Reading: June 6, 2022 
 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

231



BEING ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT, TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE J.H. BAILEY 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NOS. 34 & 44, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PART OF A 15.00-
ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN DEED TO GEORGE R. HEARD AND MITZI HEARD, AS 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 1202, PAGE 50 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, 
AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS; 
 
BEGINNING AT A 5/8” IRON ROD WITH RED CAP FOUND IN THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
STATE HIGHWAY NO. 276, SAID POINT BEING IN THE WEST LINE OF SAID 15.00-ACRE GEORGE R. 
HEARD TRACT AND THE EAST LINE OF A 15.00-ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN DEED 
TO COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES, LP, A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, AND 
RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 20190000023410 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID POINT BEING SOUTH AT A DISTANCE OF 18.28-FEET FROM 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 15.00-ACRE COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES, LP 
TRACT; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 72° 55' 54” EAST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
STATE HIGHWAY NO. 276 FOR A DISTANCE OF 86.96-FEET TO A 5/8” IRON ROD SET FOR CORNER; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 89° 20' 24” EAST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
STATE HIGHWAY NO. 276 FOR A DISTANCE OF 159.20-FEET TO A TXDOT MONUMENT FOUND FOR 
CORNER IN THE EAST LINE OF AFORESAID 15.00-ACRE GEORGE R. HEARD TRACT AND THE 
WEST LINE OF A 10.04-ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO MICHAEL G. SARAGUSA AS 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 4131, PAGE 153 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF ROCKWALL COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 00° 00' 00” EAST AND DEPARTING THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID 
STATE HIGHWAY NO. 276 AND FOLLOWING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 15.00-ACRE GEORGE R. 
HEARD TRACT, COMMON WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID 10.04-ACRE MICHAEL G. SARAGUSA 
TRACT FOR A DISTANCE OF 2650.60-FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SAID 15.00-ACRE GEORGE R. HEARD TRACT AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SAID 10.04-ACRE MICHAEL G. SARAGUSA TRACT; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 89° 54' 43” WEST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 15.00-ACRE 
GEORGE R. HEARD TRACT FOR A DISTANCE OF 242.32-FEET TO A POINT FOR CORNER, FROM 
WHICH 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND BEARS NORTH 62° 32' 19” WEST AT A DISTANCE OF 0.76-FEET, 
SAID POINT BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 15.00-ACRE GEORGE R. HEARD TRACT 
AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF AFORESAID 15.00-ACRE COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION 
SPECIALTIES, LP TRACT; 
 
THENCE NORTH 00° 00' 00” WEST AND FOLLOWING ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID 15.00-ACRE 
GEORGE R. HEARD TRACT AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID 15.00-ACRE COMMERCIAL 
CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES, LP TRACT, FOR A DISTANCE OF 2678.33-FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 14.7772-ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS. 

       
 
  

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

232



  
D

R
A

FT
  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

233



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Z2022-021; SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR A RESIDENTIAL INFILL
FOR 5405 RANGER DRIVE

Attachments
Case Memo
Development Application
Location Map
HOA Notification Map
Neighborhood Notification Email
Property Owner Notification Map
Property Owner Notification List
Public Notice
Property Owner Notifications
Residential Plot Plan
Building Elevations
Floor Plan
Housing Analysis
Draft Ordinance

Summary/Background Information
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Chapa for the approval of
a n ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established
Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single-family home on a 0.1214-acre parcel of
land identified as Lot 22, Block B, Chandler’s Landing, Phase 4 Addition, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) for single-family
residential land uses, addressed as 5405 Ranger Drive, and take any action necessary (1st
Reading).

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Specific Use Permit (SUP).

234



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

TO: Mayor and City Council  

DATE: May 16, 2022 

APPLICANT: Ruben Chapa  

CASE NUMBER: Z2022-021; Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residential Infill for 5405 Ranger Drive 

SUMMARY 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Chapa for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for 
Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single-family home on a 0.1214-acre parcel of 
land identified as Lot 22, Block B, Chandler’s Landing, Phase 4 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) for single-family residential land uses, addressed as 5405 Ranger Drive, and take any 
action necessary. 

BACKGROUND 

The subject property was annexed into the City of Rockwall on October 29, 1973 by Ordinance No. 73-42 (Case No. 1973-
004).  At the time of annexation, the property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District.  The subject property was rezoned to 
Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) by Ordinance No. 73-48 on November 12, 1973.  Phase 19 was later amended by 
Ordinance No. 85-43 on August 26, 1985.  A preliminary plat (Case No. PZ1985-045-01) and a final plat (Case No. PZ1985-
056-01) for Phase 19 of the Chandler’s Landing Subdivision were approved on July 2, 1985.  This established the subject
property as Lot 4, Block B, Chandler’s Landing, Phase 19.  The subject property remains zoned Planned Development District
8 (PD-8) and has been vacant since it was annexed.

PURPOSE 

The applicant, is requesting the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the purpose of constructing a single-family home 
on the subject property in accordance with Subsection 02.03(B)(11), Residential Infill in or Adjacent to an Established 
Subdivision, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC). 

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS 

The subject property is addressed as 5405 Ranger Drive.  The land uses adjacent to the subject property are as follows: 

North: Directly north of the subject property is the Chandler’s Landing Phase 18, which was established on October 1, 
1984 and consists of 17 residential lots. Beyond this is Chandler’s Landing Phase 17, which was platted on 
January 15, 1985 and consists of 57 residential lots. Both subdivisions are zoned Planned Development District 8 
(PD-8) for single-family land uses.   

South: Directly south of the subject property is Yacht Club Drive, which is identified as a Minor Collector on the Master 
Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. Beyond this is the 
Chandlers Landing Yacht Club zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8).  

East: Directly east of the subject property is Chandlers Landing Phase 2, which was established on July 9, 1973 and 
consists of 57 residential lots.  This phase of the Chandler’s Landing Subdivision is zoned Planned Development 
District 8 (PD-8) for single-family land uses. Beyond this is Columbia Drive, which is identified as R2 (i.e. 
residential, two (2) lane, undivided roadway) on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown 
Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan.  

235



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
West: Directly west of the subject property is Yacht Club Drive, which is identified as a Minor Collector on the Master 

Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan.  Beyond this is Chandlers 
Landing Phase 18, Section 2, which was established on January 23, 1985 and consists of 42 residential lots.  
This phase of the Chandler’s Landing Subdivision is zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) for single-
family land uses. 

 
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST AND CONFORMANCE TO THE CITY’S CODES 
 
Article 13, Definitions, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) defines Residential Infill in or Adjacent to an Established 
Subdivision as “(t)he new development of a single-family home or duplex on an existing vacant or undeveloped parcel of land 
or the redevelopment of a developed parcel of land for a new single-family home or duplex within an established subdivision 
that is mostly or entirely built-out.”  An established subdivision is further defined in Subsection 02.03(B)(11) of Article 04, 
Permissible Uses, of the UDC as “…a subdivision that consists of five (5) or more lots, that is 90% developed, and that has 
been in existence for more than ten (10) years.”  The subject property is part of the Phase 4 of the Chandler’s Landing 
Subdivision, which has been in existence since 1985 consists of 24 residential lots, and is considered to be more than 90% 
developed.  The Permissible Use Charts contained in Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the UDC, requires a Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) for Residential Infill in or Adjacent to an Established Subdivision in all single-family zoning districts, the Two-Family (2F) 
District, the Downtown (DT) District, and the Residential-Office (RO) District.  This property, being in a Planned Development 
District for single-family land uses, requires a Specific Use Permit (SUP). 
 
In addition, Subsection 02.03(B)(11) of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the UDC states that, “…the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and City Council shall consider the proposed size, location, and architecture of the home compared to the 
existing housing … [and] (a)ll housing proposed under this section [i.e. Residential Infill in or Adjacent to an Established 
Subdivision] shall be constructed to be architecturally and visually similar or complimentary to the existing housing …”  The 
following is a summary of observations concerning the housing on France Court and Yacht Club Drive compared to the house 
proposed by the applicant: 
 

Housing Design and 
Characteristics 

Existing Housing on Ranger Drive, Courageous 
Drive, and Yacht Club Drive 

Proposed Housing 

Building Height One (1) & Two (2) Story. Two (2) Story  
Building Orientation Most of the homes are oriented towards their front 

property line.  
The front elevation of the home will face onto Ranger 
Drive 

Year Built 1988-2000 N/A 
Building SF on Property 1,351 SF – 4,185 SF 3,594 SF 
Building Architecture Townhomes & Traditional Brick Suburban 

Residential 
Comparable Architecture to the Existing Homes 

Building Setbacks:   
Front The front yard setbacks appear to conform to the 

required 20-foot front yard setback. 
25-Feet 

Side The side yard setbacks appear to conform to the 
required five (6) foot side yard setback. 

5-Feet 

Rear The rear yard setbacks appear conform to the 
required ten (10) feet rear yard setback. 

20-Feet   

Building Materials Brick and HardiBoard/HardiePlank.  Combination of Brick, HardiBoard Siding, and Stone 
Paint and Color White, Cream, Red, Blue, and Brown White 
Roofs Composite Shingles Composite Shingle 
Driveways Driveways are all in the front with the orientations 

being flat front entry, side entry, and ‘J’ or traditional 
swing entry. 

The garage will be situated five (5) feet 5 ½ inches 
behind the front of the front façade of the home. 

 

According to Section 04, Residential Parking, of Article 06, Parking and Loading, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), 
“(i)n single-family or duplex districts, parking garages must be located at least 20-feet behind the front façade for front entry 
garages …”  In this case, the applicants proposed garage is oriented five (5) feet, 5½-inches behind the front façade of the 
home.  Staff should point out that since the construction range for housing in this area extends from 1988-2000, the houses 
already have several garage configurations that would be deemed to be legally non-conforming (i.e. they were conforming 
when they were constructed; however, due to changes in the code they are no longer conforming and would not be permitted 

236



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

to be built in this configuration today). A waiver to the garage orientation is a discretionary decision for the City Council 
pending a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission.  If approved as part of the Specific Use Permit (SUP) 
request, the City Council, upon recommendation by the Planning and Zoning Commission, will be waiving the garage 
orientation requirement.  With this being said, staff should point out -- that with the exception of the garage orientation -- the 
proposed single-family home meets all of the density and dimensional requirements stipulated by Planned Development 
District 8 [Ordinance No. 85-43] and the Unified Development Code (UDC).   
 
For the purpose of comparing the proposed home to the existing single-family housing located adjacent to or in the vicinity of 
the subject property, staff has provided photos of the properties along Ranger Drive, Courageous Drive, and Yacht Club Drive 
and the proposed building elevations in the attached packet. 
 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On April 25, 2022, staff mailed 134 notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property.  Staff 
also sent a notice to the Signal Ridge, Signal Ridge Phase 4, the Cabana’s at Chandler’s Landing, Match Point Townhomes, 
Cutter Hill Phases 1, 2, and 3, and Chandler’s Landing Homeowner’s Associations (HOAs), which are the only HOA’s or 
Neighborhood Organizations within 1,500-feet of the subject property participating in the Neighborhood Notification Program.  
Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property, and advertised the public hearings in the Rockwall Herald Banner as 
required by the Unified Development Code (UDC).  At the time this report was drafted, staff had received one (1) property 
owner notification opposed to the applicant’s request.  
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve of the applicant’s request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to construct a single-family 
home as a Residential Infill within an Established Subdivision, then staff would propose the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the operational conditions contained in the Specific 

Use Permit (SUP) ordinance and which are detailed as follows: 
 

(a) Development of the Subject Property shall generally conform to the Residential Plot Plan as depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of 
the draft ordinance. 
 

(b) Construction of a single-family home on the Subject Property shall generally conform to the Building Elevations 
depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of the draft ordinance; and,    
 

(c) Once construction of the single-family home has been completed, inspected, and accepted by the City, the Specific 
Use Permit (SUP) shall expire, and no further action by the property owner shall be required.  

 
(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall conform to the requirements set forth 

by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of 
Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered 
and/or enforced by the state and federal government. 

 

237



238



PD-8

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user. I

0 60 120 180 24030
Feet

Case Location Map =

Z2022-021: SUP for Residential Infill at 5405
Ranger Drive

239



740

R
ID

G
E 

R
D

Chandlers Creek

Ch an
dl

er
s

Cr
ee

k
Tr
ib
ut

ary
A

Chandler's
Landing

Signal
Ridge,
PH 4

Cutter
Hill, PH 2

Spyglass,
PH 1

The Cabana's
at Chandler's

Landing

Match Point
Townhomes

Signal Ridge

Spyglass,
PH 2 & 3

Cutter Hill,
PH 1 Cutter

Hill, PH 3

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Saved:  4/18/2022

0 380 760 1,140 1,520190
Feet

Legend

Rockwall HOAs

Subject Property

1500' Buffer

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:

Case Address:

Z2022-021
SUP for Residential Infill
Zoning
Planned Development District 8
(PD-8)
5405 Ranger Drive

240



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Gamez, Angelica
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:38 AM
Cc: 'todd@acclaimmgmt.com'; 'djarealestate@peoplescom.net'; 'HOAsignalridge1000@yahoo.com'; 

'tlamb@chandlerslanding.org'; 'jlghighlander@msn.com'; 'management77@verizon.net'; 
'hoa@chandlerslanding.org'

Subject: Neighborhood Notification Program [Z2022-021]
Attachments: Public Notice (04.20.2022).pdf; HOA Map (04.14.2022).pdf

HOA/Neighborhood Association Representative: 

Per your participation in the Neighborhood Notification Program, you are receiving this notice to inform your organization 
that a zoning case has been filed with the City of Rockwall that is located within 1,500‐feet of the boundaries of your 
neighborhood.  As the contact listed for your organization, you are encouraged to share this information with the 
residents of your subdivision.  Please find the attached map detailing the property requesting to be rezoned in relation to 
your subdivision boundaries.  Additionally, below is the summary of the zoning case that will be published in the Rockwall 
Herald Banner on April 22, 2022.  The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, May 10, 
2022 at 6:00 PM, and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday, May 16, 2022 at 6:00 PM.  Both hearings will 
take place at 6:00 PM at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad, Rockwall, TX 75087.  

All interested parties are encouraged to submit public comments via email to Planning@rockwall.com  at least 30 minutes 
in advance of the meeting.  Please include your name, address, and the case number your comments are referring 
to.  These comments will be read into the record during each of the public hearings. Additional information on all current 
development cases can be found on the City’s website: 
https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development‐cases. 

Z2022‐021 SUP for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision 
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Chapa for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for 
Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single‐family home on a 0.1214‐acre parcel 
of land identified as Lot 22, Block B, Chandler’s Landing, Phase 4 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Planned Development District 8 (PD‐8) for single‐family residential land uses, addressed as 5405 Ranger Drive, and take 
any action necessary. 

Thank you,  

Angelica Gamez  
Planning & Zoning Coordinator 
City of Rockwall 
972.771.7745 Office  
972.772.6438 Direct 
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/  

This email was scanned by Bitdefender  

241



5438

5710

18

610

5716

505

7

5569

433

413

609

506

514

5

411

5580

5602

5731

5610

427

6

417

5418

625

5441

5414

5576

8

421

5436

5713

5573

5401

440

432

5409

605

13

5405

436

14

5433

5572

5709

5577

5421

5419

16

508

5581

20

501

438

503

10

5427

419

409

5407

5413

5579

5735

5704

510

423

503

5422

5434

3

425

5457

5574

623

5606

430

407

512

5453

5411

604

415

442

5720

5571

11

5578

5416

5403

5705

5437

12

629

631

435

444

5570

600

5425

502

619

612

5440

701

5575

431

15

1

5420

2

5802

422

446

5412

615

429

505

4

5712

428

627

424

9

17

434

426

5445 5455

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

City of Rockwall

I

Date Saved:  4/18/2022
For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745

0 120 240 360 48060
Feet

Legend

Subject Property

500' Buffer

Notified Properties

Case Number:
Case Name:
Case Type:
Zoning:

Case Address:

Z2022-021
SUP for Residential Infill
Zoning
Planned Development District 8
(PD-8)
5405 Ranger Drive

242



LOVEJOY ROMA DIANE HUMPHREYS 
1 INTREPID CIRCLE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

PATON BRUCE R & 
DR DARIAH L MORGAN 

10 INTREPID CIR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

JACCK RESIDENTIAL HOLDINGS LLC 
1000 PULLEN ROAD  

MCLENDON CHISHOLM, TX 75087 

LEAHOVCENCO ALEXANDER 
107 INDEPENDENCE PLACE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

ELCHANAN DANIEL & NANCY B 
11 INTREPID CIR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

MILLER DIXIE 
111 SCEPTRE DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

SINISCALCHI JOSEPH W & KIMBERLY A 
116 OLD VINEYARD LN  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

MAYS JOHN 
12INTREPIDCIR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  

LUCKEY CAROL MALATICH 
13 INTREPID CIRCLE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

VISWANATH RABINDRANATH AND SHANNON 
14 INTREPID CIRCLE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

LEEDS JULIE 
1423 ROLLINS DR 
ALLEN, TX 75013 

DEVILL HOMES INC 
16 INTREPID CIR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  

DEVINE LORI AND GRAEME 
18491 MCCLELLAN CIRCLE  
EAST GARRISON, CA 75032 

5 TO 1 LIVING TRUST 
2 INTREPID CIRCLE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

RUBENSTEIN ALAN AND 
GINA STRICKLIN 

2880 LAGO VISTA LN  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

SPARKS PHILIP R 
3 INTREPID CIR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

PRESERVE CUSTOM HOMES LLC 
3021 RIDGE RD #205 
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

LAM PROPERTY 
3051 N GOLIAD ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

KUIPERS KATHY & ROY 
333 YACHT CLUB DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

FLEMING JOYCE MARIE 
4 INTREPID CIR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

BAKER JARROD J & HEATHER M 
409 YACHT CLUB DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

WATSON JARRETT A 
411 YACHT CLUB DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

MACGILVARY ERIN 
413 YACHT CLUB DRIVE 
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

JORDAN PAMELLA W 
419 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

THOMPSON FRED AND LINDA 
421 COLUMBIA DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

#23 INVESTMENTS LLC 
422 COLUMBIA DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  

BRIGHT CHRISTOPHER J JOHN 
423 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

HANKINS MICHAEL L & VICKI S 
425 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

DUDEK PROPERTIES LLC 
426-428COLUMBIADR ROCKWALL

TX, 75032  

YANGER MORRIS & DORIS 
427 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

243



ROLAND JAMES & DEBRA JAN 
429 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

KELLY DONNA 
431 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75160 
 

 

DUDEK PROPERTIES LLC 
432 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

DUDEK JOHN F AND JENNIFER H 
432 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

GESSNER JOHN B 
433 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

LAMBERTH ROBERT B & JENNIFER J 
435 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

MORRISON DEBRA 
436 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

BENSON CURT R 
438 COLUMBIA DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

KRISHNAN ASHOK AND 
SRIVASTAVA VARUNA 
440 COLUMBIA DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

STOUFFER JAMES MITCHELL AND AMY ALLEN 
442 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

PAYNE JOHN R 
444 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

ARMSTRONG D 
446 COLUMBIA DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

AURINGER JENNIFER & JONATHAN 
5 INTREPID CIR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

UDSTUEN ERIKA ANN 
501 COLUMBIA DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

CHANDLERS LANDING COMMUNITY ASSOC 
501 YACHT CLUB DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

VILLARREAL ANDRES II 
502 COLUMBIA DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

NORTHCUTT BENJAMIN CHARLES AND LEIGH 
ANN 

503 COLUMBIA DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

LEAHOVCENCO ALEXANDR 
503 MARINER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

TURSCHAK JAIME 
505 COLUMBIA DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

LEAHOVCENCO ALEXANDER 
505 MARINER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

IRWIN PATRICIA ANN 
506 COLUMBIA DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

LEAHOVCENCO ALEXANDER 
507 MARINER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

BLAKELY DENNIS DALE AND SARA ALLEN 
508 COLUMBIA DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

SUTTON KRISTINA 
510 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

DEBENDER RACHEL M AND 
MADELINE A GEARY 
512 COLUMBIA DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

VAN AMBURGH GORDON D JR & JEANNE M 
514COLUMBIADR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

LAYENDECKER TIMOTHY P & SHAHLA 
519 INTERSTATE 30 #629  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

HOLMGREN DENNIS M AND JO ANN 
5303 YACHT CLUB DRIVE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

VAN AMBURGH GORDON D JR & JEANNE M 
540 LOMA VIST  

HEATH, TX 75032 
 

 

DUNCAN HAL & EILEEN 
5401 RANGER DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

244



JANAK JUDY A AND MICHAEL K BOX 
5403 RANGER DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

DEVINE LORI AND GRAEME 
5405 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

MAYFIELD STEPHEN ANDREW 
5407 RANGER DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

RICH JEFFREY 
5409 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

RICH JEFFREY M 
5411 RANGER DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

THOMAS VICKI 
5412 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

BLAKELY SARA 
5413RANGERDR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

PIXLEY ENTERPRISES AND 
ANDREA PIXLEY 

5414 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 
TX, 75032  

 

 

COOK GREGORY 
5416 RANGER DRIVE  

ROCKWALL, TX  
 

KUIPERS KATHY & ROY 
5418 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

KOMP STEPHEN J 
5419 RANGER DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

OTTEN STEVEN E 
5420 RANDER DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

PRESERVE CUSTOM HOMES LLC 
5421 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

LEEDS JULIE 
5422 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

LUND MICHAEL J AKA 
MICHAEL LUND AND CHIZUKO T LUND AKA 

CHIZUKO LUND 
5425 RANGER DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

THOMAS VICKIE SUE 
5427 RANGER DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 
5433 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

RAINEY JOEL A & PAULA N 
5434 RANGER DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

DOVE JAMES & BARBARA 
5436 RANGER DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

LIKE JOHN MILES 
5437 RANGER DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

RUBENSTEIN ALAN AND 
GINA STRICKLIN 

5438 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 
TX, 75032  

 

HILL SAMUEL J 
5441 RANGER DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

HOLMGREN DENNIS M AND JO ANN 
5445 RANGER DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

MAYS JOHN 
5450 MERRIMAC AVENUE  

DALLAS, TX 75032 
 

PIXLEY SUZANNE AND ANDREA J 
5560 CANADA COURT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

PUSCH CHRISTA 
5569 CANADA CT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

MILLER DIXIE 
5571 CANADA CT ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

PIXLEY ANDREA 
5573 CANADA CT ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

SINISCALCHI JOSEPH W & KIMBERLY A 
5574CANADACT ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

MCCLOY STEPHANIE JOAN 
5575 CANADA CT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

245



HETTINGER HAYS V & MARGARET A 
5576 CANADA CT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

ARNAIZ REVOCABLE TRUST OF AUGUST 3, 2017 
ANTHONY GENE ARNAIZ AND LANA MICHELLE 

ARNAIZ- TRUSTEES 
5577CANADACT ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

PALMER TODD P AND NEELIE HUFF 
5579 CANADA CT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

HAWN LESLEE AND WILLIAM RUSSELL 
5580 CANADA CT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

AUBREY Q & YVONNE M PATTERSON 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 

AUBREY Q & YVONNE M PATTERSON TRUSTEES 
5581 CANADA COURT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

MARTIN GREGORY LAWRENCE AND CHRISTIN 
BRADLEY 

5583 CANADA CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

SPEED STEVEN C AND KAYLA MARIE 
SPEED STEVEN C AND KAYLA MARIE 

558YACHT CLUBDR ROCKWALL 
TX, 75032  

 

 

BLUM JENNIFER REBECCA 
560 YACHT CLUB DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

JACKSON DESHANNON 
5602 CANADA COURT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

FARIS CHARLES M AND DAWN M 
5604 CANADA  CT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

JACCK RESIDENTIAL HOLDINGS LLC 
5606CANADACT ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

BUTTLES HOLLI M LOVELESS 
5608 CANADA CT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

ROBISON AARON AND AMY M 
5610 CANADA CT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

OWEN DONALD H 
5702 SOUTHERN CROSS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

NOLAN STEPHEN 
5704 SOUTHERN CROSS DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

SORENSEN DEBORAH R & ROBERT S 
5705 SOUTHERN CROSS DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

FURBAY CHARLES EUGENE & ANN ELIZABETH 
5706 SOUTHERN CROSS DRIVE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

KING SHILA 
5707 SOUTHERN CROSS DRIVE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

LAM PROPERTY 
5708SOUTHERN CROSSDR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

PIXLEY SUZANNE AND ANDREA J 
5709SOUTHERN CROSSDR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

DEFRANCO JOHN 
5710 SOUTHERN CROSS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

POESCHEL MARK & AURORA 
5711 SOUTHERN CROSS DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

LEMASTER MARK & JILL 
5712 SOUTHERN CROSS DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

RUSHING ROGER D & DEBORAH C 
5713 SOUTHERN CROSS DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

JENNISON FAMILY HOMESTEAD TRUST 
JEROME R JENNISON AND NANCY E JENNISON- 

TRUSTEES 
5716 SOUTHERN CROSS DRIVE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CHESNA THOMAS E & 
VICTORIA D CHESNA LIVING TR 

5720 SOUTHERN CROSS DR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

BRANCO ANTHONY J 
5731 SOUTHERN CROSS DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

WITT CAROLINE L 
5735 SOUTHERN CROSS DRIVE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

BROWN DORLISKA WADSWORTH IV 
6 INTREPID CIRCLE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

RICHARDSON CHESTER AND SHELLEY 
604 COURAGEOUS DR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

246



LAYENDECKER TIMOTHY P & SHAHLA 
605 COURAGEOUS DR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

MARSHALL LISA AND WILLIAM C 
609 COURAGEOUS DR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

JOHNSON EARL & ERA WILLIAMS 
612 SEVERIGE COURT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

PATON FAMILY CHARITABLE TR 
615-619COURAGEOUSDR ROCKWALL 

TX, 75032  
 

 

ATASHIRANG GHASSEM 
623 COURAGEOUS DR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

DEFORD ERA JANE 
7 INTREPID CIRCLE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

JONES W GRIFFIN & BARBARA STEWART JONES 
701 YACHT CLUB DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

BOWSHER KATHERINE M 
8 INTREPID CIRCLE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

ARMSTRONG D 
804 EAGLE PASS  

HEATH, TX 75032 
 

SEIBERT PETE 
9 INTREPID CIR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

#23 INVESTMENTS LLC 
PO BOX 2292  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

ARNAIZ REVOCABLE TRUST OF AUGUST 3, 2017 
ANTHONY GENE ARNAIZ AND LANA MICHELLE 

ARNAIZ- TRUSTEES 
PO BOX 2309  

SANTA CRUZ, CA 95063 
 

CHANDLERS LANDING COMMUNITY ASSOC 
PO BOX 638  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

DEVILL HOMES INC 
PO BOX 764166  

DALLAS, TX 75376 
 

  

     

     

     

     

     

247



PUBLIC NOTICE 

CITY OF ROCKWALL ● PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT ● 385 S. GOLIAD STREET ● ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087 ● P: (972) 771 -7745 ● E: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

CITY OF ROCKWALL     
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 
EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

Property Owner and/or Resident of the City of Rockwall: 

You are hereby notified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will consider the following application: 

Case No. Z2022-021: SUP for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Chapa for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established 
Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single-family home on a 0.1214-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 22, Block B, Chandler’s Landing, Phase 4 Addition, 
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) for single-family residential land uses, addressed as 5405 Ranger Drive, 
and take any action necessary. 

For the purpose of considering the effects of such a request, the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 6:00 PM, 
and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday, May 16, 2022 at 6:00 PM.  These hearings will be held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. 
Goliad Street. 

As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings.  If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form to: 

Angelica Gamez 
Rockwall Planning and Zoning Dept. 

385 S. Goliad Street 
Rockwall, TX 75087 

You may also email your comments to the Planning Department at planning@rockwall.com.  If you choose to email the Planning Department please include your 
name and address for identification purposes.   

Your comments must be received by Monday, May 16, 2022 at 4:00 PM to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council. 

Sincerely, 

Ryan Miller, AICP 
Director of Planning & Zoning 

MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND AT: https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases 

PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM 

Case No. Z2022-021: SUP for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision 

Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:  

 I am in favor of the request for the reasons listed below. 

 I am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below. 

Name: 

Address: 

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d) If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive, in 
order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of all members of the governing body.  The protest must be written and signed by the owners of at least 20 
percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed 
change and extending 200 feet from that area. 

PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE 

248

mailto:planning@rockwall.com


249



R

 
=

 
1
6
5
.
5
0
'

L
 
=

 
3
4
.
8
5
'

S

 
1
1
°
 
1
4
'
 
0
2
"
 
W

 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0
'

S 70° 41' 59" E   109.02'

N
 
2
0
°
 
0
3
'
 
3
2
"
 
E

N
 67° 31' 22" W

   120.29'

7
.
3
1
'

W

W
A

T
E

R
 M

E
T

E
R

T
T

E
LE

. R
IS

E
R

1
.
2

'

1
.
4

'

1/2" IR
F

C
M

1/2" IR
F

1/2" IR
F

1/2" IR
F

497.54'
(R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

)

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E

V
A

C
A

N
T

 LO
T

5405 R
A

N
G

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

LO
T

 22, B
LO

C
K

 B
C

H
A

N
D

LE
R

S
 LA

N
D

IN
G

P
H

A
S

E
 4

LO
T

 21
LO

T
 23

G
R

E
E

N
B

E
LT

R
A

N
G

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

(31' R
.O

.W
.)

U
T

ILIT
Y

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

15' U
T

ILIT
Y

20' B
U

ILD
IN

G
 LIN

E
 &

C
M

0.9'

E
LE

V
. =

1/2" IR
F

C
M

-T
B

M
4
9
8

4

9

9

5

0

0

5
0
1

5
0
2

5
0
3

5
0
4

5

0

5

5

0

6

5

0

7

5
0
8 5

0
9

5
1
0

5
1
1

5
1
2

5
1
3

5
1
4

5
1
5

5
1
6

5
1
7

 SCALE : 1/8" = 1'-0"

SITE    PLAN

Project Address:

GENERAL NOTES

Date:

Plan Name:

Scale:

Sheet #:

SQUARE FOOTAGE

JAM
Drawn By:Project #:

Of:

1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR/BUILDER SHALL EXAMINE

AND VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND

CONDITIONS OF THESE PLANS/DOCUMENTS AND SHALL

NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES AND/OR

OMISSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. THESE PLANS ARE INTENDED FOR THE GENERAL

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE

NOT EXHAUSTIVELY DETAILED OR FULLY SPECIFIED.

3. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE

CONSTRUCTION AND IT SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY TO

SELECT, VERIFY, RESOLVE, AND INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT

AND MATERIALS AND TO CONTROL THE QUALITY THEREOF.

4. ALL WORK PERFORMED ON THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET

OR EXCEED THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE UNIFORM

BUILDING CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL

ORDINANCES, CODE, AND REGULATIONS.

5. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANY ENGINEERING NECESSARY

TO THE STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE(S) OF THE

PROJECT. FURTHERMORE IT RECOMMENDS THAT THESE

PLANS SHALL BE REVIEWED BY A QUALIFIED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND TOPOGRAPHIC SPECIALIST

Project Name:

1/8" = 1'-0"

SITE  PLAN

NEW  HOUSE

N

1 1

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
,
 
L
L
C

m
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
b
7
3
@

h
o
t
m

a
i
l
.
c
o
m

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
9
1
-
4
1
6
0

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
7
1
-
2
5
1
2

TERRACE

682.0 SQ.FT.

BALCONY

50.0 SQ.FT.

5405  RANGER  DRIVE

012022

01-20-2022

GARAGE AREA

50.0 SQ.FT.

2ND. FLOOR  AREA 1,547.0 SQ.FT.

1ST. FLOOR  AREA 738.0 SQ.FT.

PORCH

174.0 SQ.FT.COVERED PATIO

353.0 SQ.FT.

250



6 7

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
,
 
L
L
C

m
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
b
7
3
@

h
o
t
m

a
i
l
.
c
o
m

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
9
1
-
4
1
6
0

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
7
1
-
2
5
1
2

TERRACE

BALCONY

FRONT  ELEVATION

Project Address:

GENERAL NOTES

Date:

Plan Name:

Scale:

Sheet #:

SQUARE FOOTAGE

JAM
Drawn By:Project #:

Of:

1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR/BUILDER SHALL EXAMINE

AND VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND

CONDITIONS OF THESE PLANS/DOCUMENTS AND SHALL

NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES AND/OR

OMISSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. THESE PLANS ARE INTENDED FOR THE GENERAL

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE

NOT EXHAUSTIVELY DETAILED OR FULLY SPECIFIED.

3. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE

CONSTRUCTION AND IT SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY TO

SELECT, VERIFY, RESOLVE, AND INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT

AND MATERIALS AND TO CONTROL THE QUALITY THEREOF.

4. ALL WORK PERFORMED ON THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET

OR EXCEED THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE UNIFORM

BUILDING CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL

ORDINANCES, CODE, AND REGULATIONS.

5. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANY ENGINEERING NECESSARY

TO THE STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE(S) OF THE

PROJECT. FURTHERMORE IT RECOMMENDS THAT THESE

PLANS SHALL BE REVIEWED BY A QUALIFIED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND TOPOGRAPHIC SPECIALIST

Project Name:

3/16" = 1'-0"

ELEVATIONS

NEW  HOUSE

N

5405  RANGER  DRIVE

012022

01-20-2022

GARAGE AREA

2ND. FLOOR  AREA

1ST. FLOOR  AREA

PORCH

COVERED PATIO

682.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

1,547.0 SQ.FT.

738.0 SQ.FT.

174.0 SQ.FT.

353.0 SQ.FT.

 SCALE : 3/16" = 1'-0"

RIGHT  ELEVATION

 SCALE : 3/16" = 1'-0"

251

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD. FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND. FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST. FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" METAL CUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL  HANDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL FIBER CEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL FIBER CEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL FIBER CEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL FIBER CEMENT SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE : 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST. FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND. FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" METAL CUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITION SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL FIBER CEMENT SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITION SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LEVEL



7 7

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
,
 
L
L
C

m
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
b
7
3
@

h
o
t
m

a
i
l
.
c
o
m

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
9
1
-
4
1
6
0

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
7
1
-
2
5
1
2

TERRACE

BALCONY

Project Address:

GENERAL NOTES

Date:

Plan Name:

Scale:

Sheet #:

SQUARE FOOTAGE

JAM
Drawn By:Project #:

Of:

1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR/BUILDER SHALL EXAMINE

AND VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND

CONDITIONS OF THESE PLANS/DOCUMENTS AND SHALL

NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES AND/OR

OMISSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. THESE PLANS ARE INTENDED FOR THE GENERAL

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE

NOT EXHAUSTIVELY DETAILED OR FULLY SPECIFIED.

3. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE

CONSTRUCTION AND IT SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY TO

SELECT, VERIFY, RESOLVE, AND INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT

AND MATERIALS AND TO CONTROL THE QUALITY THEREOF.

4. ALL WORK PERFORMED ON THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET

OR EXCEED THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE UNIFORM

BUILDING CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL

ORDINANCES, CODE, AND REGULATIONS.

5. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANY ENGINEERING NECESSARY

TO THE STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE(S) OF THE

PROJECT. FURTHERMORE IT RECOMMENDS THAT THESE

PLANS SHALL BE REVIEWED BY A QUALIFIED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND TOPOGRAPHIC SPECIALIST

Project Name:

3/16" = 1'-0"

ELEVATIONS

NEW  HOUSE

N

5405  RANGER  DRIVE

012022

01-20-2022

GARAGE AREA

2ND. FLOOR  AREA

1ST. FLOOR  AREA

PORCH

COVERED PATIO

682.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

1,547.0 SQ.FT.

738.0 SQ.FT.

174.0 SQ.FT.

353.0 SQ.FT.

 SCALE : 3/16" = 1'-0"

LEFT  ELEVATION

252

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE : 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST. FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND. FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITION SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" METAL CUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL FIBER CEMENT SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
498.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
502.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
504.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
506.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
508.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
510.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
499.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
501.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
503.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
505.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
507.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
509.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
511.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
512.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
513.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
514.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
515.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
516.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR  PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE : 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST. FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND. FLOOR LEVEL



W.I.C.

W.I.C.

STORAGE

BEDROOM-2
BEDROOM-3

HALL

BATH

STUDY

TWO CAR GARAGE

PORCH

2 7

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
,
 
L
L
C

m
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
b
7
3
@

h
o
t
m

a
i
l
.
c
o
m

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
9
1
-
4
1
6
0

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
7
1
-
2
5
1
2

TERRACE

BALCONY

 SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

1ST.  FLOOR   PLAN

Project Address:

GENERAL NOTES

Date:

Plan Name:

Scale:

Sheet #:

SQUARE FOOTAGE

JAM
Drawn By:Project #:

Of:

1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR/BUILDER SHALL EXAMINE

AND VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND

CONDITIONS OF THESE PLANS/DOCUMENTS AND SHALL

NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES AND/OR

OMISSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. THESE PLANS ARE INTENDED FOR THE GENERAL

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE

NOT EXHAUSTIVELY DETAILED OR FULLY SPECIFIED.

3. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE

CONSTRUCTION AND IT SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY TO

SELECT, VERIFY, RESOLVE, AND INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT

AND MATERIALS AND TO CONTROL THE QUALITY THEREOF.

4. ALL WORK PERFORMED ON THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET

OR EXCEED THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE UNIFORM

BUILDING CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL

ORDINANCES, CODE, AND REGULATIONS.

5. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANY ENGINEERING NECESSARY

TO THE STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE(S) OF THE

PROJECT. FURTHERMORE IT RECOMMENDS THAT THESE

PLANS SHALL BE REVIEWED BY A QUALIFIED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND TOPOGRAPHIC SPECIALIST

Project Name:

1/4" = 1'-0"

1ST.  FLOOR  PLAN

NEW  HOUSE

N

5405  RANGER  DRIVE

012022

01-20-2022

GARAGE AREA

2ND. FLOOR  AREA

1ST. FLOOR  AREA

PORCH

COVERED PATIO

682.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

1,547.0 SQ.FT.

738.0 SQ.FT.

174.0 SQ.FT.

353.0 SQ.FT.

253

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toilet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tub

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Linen

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11



PATIO

LIVING

MASTER
BEDROOM

DINING
UTILITY

BALCONY KITCHEN

HALL

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BATH

3 7

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
,
 
L
L
C

m
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
b
7
3
@

h
o
t
m

a
i
l
.
c
o
m

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
9
1
-
4
1
6
0

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
7
1
-
2
5
1
2

TERRACE

BALCONY

 SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

2ND.  FLOOR   PLAN

Project Address:

GENERAL NOTES

Date:

Plan Name:

Scale:

Sheet #:

SQUARE FOOTAGE

JAM
Drawn By:Project #:

Of:

1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR/BUILDER SHALL EXAMINE

AND VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND

CONDITIONS OF THESE PLANS/DOCUMENTS AND SHALL

NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES AND/OR

OMISSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. THESE PLANS ARE INTENDED FOR THE GENERAL

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE

NOT EXHAUSTIVELY DETAILED OR FULLY SPECIFIED.

3. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE

CONSTRUCTION AND IT SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY TO

SELECT, VERIFY, RESOLVE, AND INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT

AND MATERIALS AND TO CONTROL THE QUALITY THEREOF.

4. ALL WORK PERFORMED ON THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET

OR EXCEED THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE UNIFORM

BUILDING CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL

ORDINANCES, CODE, AND REGULATIONS.

5. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANY ENGINEERING NECESSARY

TO THE STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE(S) OF THE

PROJECT. FURTHERMORE IT RECOMMENDS THAT THESE

PLANS SHALL BE REVIEWED BY A QUALIFIED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND TOPOGRAPHIC SPECIALIST

Project Name:

1/4" = 1'-0"

2ND.  FLOOR  PLAN

NEW  HOUSE

N

5405  RANGER  DRIVE

012022

01-20-2022

GARAGE AREA

2ND. FLOOR  AREA

1ST. FLOOR  AREA

PORCH

COVERED PATIO

682.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

1,547.0 SQ.FT.

738.0 SQ.FT.

174.0 SQ.FT.

353.0 SQ.FT.

254

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toilet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toilet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shower

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stove

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Breakfast

AutoCAD SHX Text
Island

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ref.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bar

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Linen

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C Ducts

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.=9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2"



ATTIC

TERRACE

4 7

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
,
 
L
L
C

m
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
b
7
3
@

h
o
t
m

a
i
l
.
c
o
m

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
9
1
-
4
1
6
0

T
e
l
.
 
:
 
9
7
2
-
8
7
1
-
2
5
1
2

TERRACE

BALCONY

 SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

TERRACE   PLAN

Project Address:

GENERAL NOTES

Date:

Plan Name:

Scale:

Sheet #:

SQUARE FOOTAGE

JAM
Drawn By:Project #:

Of:

1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR/BUILDER SHALL EXAMINE

AND VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND

CONDITIONS OF THESE PLANS/DOCUMENTS AND SHALL

NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES AND/OR

OMISSIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. THESE PLANS ARE INTENDED FOR THE GENERAL

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE

NOT EXHAUSTIVELY DETAILED OR FULLY SPECIFIED.

3. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE

CONSTRUCTION AND IT SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY TO

SELECT, VERIFY, RESOLVE, AND INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT

AND MATERIALS AND TO CONTROL THE QUALITY THEREOF.

4. ALL WORK PERFORMED ON THIS PROJECT SHALL MEET

OR EXCEED THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE UNIFORM

BUILDING CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL

ORDINANCES, CODE, AND REGULATIONS.

5. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANY ENGINEERING NECESSARY

TO THE STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE(S) OF THE

PROJECT. FURTHERMORE IT RECOMMENDS THAT THESE

PLANS SHALL BE REVIEWED BY A QUALIFIED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND TOPOGRAPHIC SPECIALIST

Project Name:

1/4" = 1'-0"

TERRACE  PLAN

NEW  HOUSE

N

5405  RANGER  DRIVE

012022

01-20-2022

GARAGE AREA

2ND. FLOOR  AREA

1ST. FLOOR  AREA

PORCH

COVERED PATIO

682.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

50.0 SQ.FT.

1,547.0 SQ.FT.

738.0 SQ.FT.

174.0 SQ.FT.

353.0 SQ.FT.

255

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-021 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

ADJACENT HOUSING ATTRIBUTES

ADDRESS HOUSING TYPE YEAR BUILT HOUSE SF ACCESSORY BUILDING EXTERIOR MATERIALS

5401 Ranger Drive Townhouse 1995 3,895 N/A Brick

5403 Ranger Drive Single-Family Home 1998 2,292 N/A Brick and Siding

5405 Ranger Drive Vacant N/A N/A N/A N/A

5407 Ranger Drive Single-Family Home 1996 2,014 N/A Brick and Siding

5409 Ranger Drive Vacant N/A N/A N/A N/A

5411 Ranger Drive Single-Family Home 2000 2,478 N/A Brick

5412 Ranger Drive Townhouse 1986 1,351 N/A Brick and Siding

701 Yacht Club Drive Single-Family Home 1997 4,185 N/A Brick

604 Courageous Drive Single-Family Home 1999 2,757 N/A Brick

5735 Southern Cross Drive Single-Family Home 1988 2,377 N/A Brick and Siding

609 Courageous Drive Single-Family Home 1988 3,064 N/A Brick and Siding

605 Courageous Drive Single-Family Home 2000 3,296 N/A Brick

1995 2,771 N/AAVERAGES:

256

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-021 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
5401 Ranger Drive 

 
5403 Ranger Drive 

257

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-021 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
5405 Ranger Drive 

 
5407 Ranger Drive 

258

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-021 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 4 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
5409 Ranger Drive 

 
5411 Ranger Drive 

259

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-021 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 5 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
5412 Ranger Drive 

 
701 Yacht Club Drive 

260

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-021 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 6 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
604 Courageous Drive 

 
5735 Southern Cross Drive 

261

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


CITY OF ROCKWALL 
HOUSING ANALYSIS FOR CASE NO. Z2022-021 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 7 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

  
609 Courageous Drive 

 
605 Courageous Drive 

262

mailto:PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM


Z2022-021: SUP for 5405 Ranger Drive Page | 1 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-XX 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-2XX 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 8 (PD-8) AND THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 
(UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, 
SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR 
RESIDENTIAL INFILL IN AN ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION TO 
ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-FAMILY HOME 
ON A 0.1214-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS LOT 
22, BLOCK B, CHANDLER’S LANDING, PHASE 4 ADDITION, 
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND 
MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN 
EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO 
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) 
FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Ruben Chapa for the approval of a Specific Use 
Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision to allow the construction of a 
single-family home on a 0.1214-acre parcel of land being described as Lot 22, Block B, Chandler’s 
Landing, Phase 4 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned 
Development District 8 (PD-8) for single-family residential land uses, addressed as 5405 Ranger 
Drive, and being more specifically described and depicted in Exhibit ‘A’ of  this ordinance, which 
herein after shall be referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by reference herein; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body of 
the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the 
City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held public 
hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally, and to all persons 
interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the governing body in the 
exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that the Unified Development Code (UDC) 
[Ordinance No. 20-02] and Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) of the City of Rockwall should 
be amended as follows: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas; 

SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] and Planned 
Development District 8 (PD-8) of the City of Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same 
is hereby amended so as to grant a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an 
Established Subdivision to allow for the construction of a single-family home in an established 
subdivision in accordance with Article 04, Permissible Uses, the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] on the Subject Property; and, 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

263



Z2022-021: SUP for 5405 Ranger Drive Page | 2 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

SECTION 2. That the Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be subject to the requirements set forth in 
Subsection 03.01, General Residential District Standards, and Subsection 03.07, Single-Family 
7 (SF-7) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] and to the requirements set forth in Planned Development District 
8 (PD-8) -- as heretofore amended and may be amended in the future -- and with the following 
conditions: 
 
2.1 OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 

The following conditions pertain to the construction of a single-family home on the Subject 
Property and conformance to these operational conditions are required: 
 

1) The development of the Subject Property shall generally conform to the Residential Plot Plan 
as depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance. 

 

2) The construction of a single-family home on the Subject Property shall generally conform to 
the Building Elevations depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of this ordinance. 

 

3) Once construction of the single-family home has been completed, inspected, and accepted 
by the City of Rockwall, this Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall expire, and no further action by 
the property owner shall be required. 

 
 
2.2 COMPLIANCE 
 

Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Subsection 02.02, Specific Use Permits (SUP) of 
Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code 
(UDC) will require the Subject Property to comply with the following: 
 

1) Upon obtaining a Building Permit, should the contractor operating under the guidelines of this 
ordinance fail to meet the minimum operational requirements set forth herein and outlined in 
the Unified Development Code (UDC), the City may (after proper notice) initiate proceedings 
to revoke the Specific Use Permit (SUP) in accordance with Subsection 02.02(F), Revocation, 
of Article 11, Development Applications and Revision Procedures, of the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02]. 

 
SECTION 3.  That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in zoning 
described herein. 
 
SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict. 

 
SECTION 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not 
to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and each and 
every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense. 

 
SECTION 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, and 
the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the 
ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

264



Z2022-021: SUP for 5405 Ranger Drive Page | 3 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

force and effect. 
 

SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 6TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 
 
 
 
     

 Kevin Fowler, Mayor 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Kristy Teague, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 
 

 
1st Reading:  May 16, 2022 
 

2nd Reading: June 6, 2022 
 
 D

R
A

FT
 

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

265



Exhibit ‘B’: 
Residential Plot Plan  

Z2022-021: SUP for 5405 Ranger Drive Page | 4 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

Address: 5405 Ranger Drive 
Legal Description: Lot 22, Block B, Chandler’s Landing, Phase 4 

 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

266



Exhibit ‘B’: 
Residential Plot Plan  

Z2022-021: SUP for 5405 Ranger Drive Page | 5 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

 
 
 
  

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

267



Exhibit ‘C’: 
Building Elevations   

Z2022-021: SUP for 5405 Ranger Drive Page | 6 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

  
D

R
A

FT
 

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

268



Exhibit ‘C’: 
Building Elevations   

Z2022-021: SUP for 5405 Ranger Drive Page | 7 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 22-XX; SUP # S-2XX 

 

 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 

05
.1

6.
20

22

269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager

CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Kristy Teague, City Sect./Asst. to the City Manager

DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: TWO NEW ART COMMISSION APPTS.

Attachments

Summary/Background Information
The Council will take action on the Monday, May 16 "Consent Agenda" to approve an ordinance
on 2nd reading that will expand the ART Commission from a five (5) to a seven (7) member
board. Regarding the two, new seats that will be added - one of the seats will have a term that
will end in an odd-numbered year (2023), and the other seat will need to expire in an even-
numbered year (2022 or 2024). Regarding the term of whomever is appointed to the even-
numbered year seat - the Council may wish to consider having that person serve thru Aug. of
2022 (initially) and then continue on to serve a full, two-year term thereafter that will ultimately
expire in Aug. of 2024.

Action Needed
Appointment of two, new ART Commission members

284


	05/16/22 Regular City Council Mtg
	 Swearing in of Newly Elected City Councilmembers - Judge David Rakow
- Mark Moeller, Place 2
- Trace Johannesen, Place 4
- Anna Campbell, Place 6
	 State Farm, Happy 100th Day
	 State Farm Proc

	 Public Works Week
	 Proclamation

	 Recognition of Rockwall Youth Advisory Council's Graduating Seniors
	 YAC graduating seniors memo

	 Consider approval of the minutes from the May 2, 2022, regular City Council meeting, and take any action necessary.
	 Minutes

	 Consider an ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances in Ch. 36, Article IV, Division 2. 'ART Review Team Commission' to increase the composition of the board from five to seven members, and take any action necessary. (2nd reading) 
	 Ordinance 2nd Reading

	 P2022-015 - Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike Peoples for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182 single-family residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-66, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Preliminary Plat
	 Preliminary Landscape Plan
	 Preliminary Treescape Plan
	 Preliminary Drainage Plan
	 Preliminary Utility Plan

	 P2022-016 - Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Mike Peoples for the approval of a Master Plat for the Vallis Greene Subdivision consisting of 182 single-family residential lots on a 93.97-acre tract of land identified as Tract 4 & 4-01 of the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and a portion of Tract 25-1 & 26 and all of Tract 13 & 25 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 93 (PD-93) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, addressed as 1936 SH-66, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Applicant's Letter
	 Open Space Master Plan
	 Concept Plan

	 P2022-017 - Consider a request by Humberto Johnson, Jr. of the Skorburg Co. on behalf of John Arnold of Falcon Place SF, LTD for the approval of a Final Plat for the Winding Creek Subdivision consisting of 132 single-family residential lots on a 78.831-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17, 17-01, 22, 22-04 & 22-05 of the W. M. Dalton Survey, Abstract No. 72, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 91 (PD-91) for Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District land uses, generally located at the southeast corner of the intersection of FM-1141 and Clem Road, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Final Plat

	 P2022-020 - Consider a request by Heather Cullins on behalf of Shirley Smith of Smith Family Acres, LLC for the approval of a Preliminary Plat for the Smith Family Acres Subdivision consisting of four (4) single-family residential lots on a 44.525-acre tract of land identified as Tract 7-1 of the J. Strickland Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 74 (PD-74) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, generally located on the west side of John King Boulevard north of the intersection of John King Boulevard and FM-552, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Preliminary Plat
	 Preliminary Drainage Plan
	 Preliminary Utility Plan

	 P2022-018 - Consider a request by Brian Jones for the approval of a Replat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, North Alamo Addition being a 2.1325-acre tract of land identified as Block 15, 15B, 15C & 16 of the Amick Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, addressed as 401, 405, 501 & 503 N. Alamo Road, and take any action necessary.
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 Replat

	 Appointment with the Rockwall Youth Advisory Council (YAC) to hear year-end presentation, and take any action necessary.
	 Appointment with Jim Rosenberg to discuss and consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a concession agreement between the City of Rockwall and Harbor Bay Marina Corporation, and take any action necessary.
	 Agreement

	 Z2022-016 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by John and Rita Canavan for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from a Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District to a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District for a five (5) acre tract of land identified as Lot 5 of the Mustang Acres Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District, addressed as 714 Clem Road, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 HOA Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification List
	 Northeast Residential District
	 Permitted Use Charts for the Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District
	 Draft Ordinance

	 Z2022-017 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kim Lemmond of Dallas Towboys for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Towing and Impound Yard on a 1.8040-acre tract of land identified as Tract 2-8 of the J. R. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 128, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) District, addressed as 227 National Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 HOA Notification Map
	 Neighborhood Notification Email
	 Property Owner Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification List
	 Public Notice
	 Property Owner Notifications
	 Applicant's Letter
	 Concept Plan
	 Applicant's Photo
	 Current Certificate of Occupancy (CO)
	 Notice of Code Violation
	 Draft Ordinance

	 Z2022-018 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Carlos and Crystal Solis for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building on a 3.02-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 7R of the Lofland Estates No. 2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District, addressed as 2914 FM-549, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 HOA Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification List
	 Public Notice
	 Property Owner Notifications
	 Applicant's Letter
	 Site Plan
	 Building Plans
	 Housing Analysis
	 Draft Ordinance

	 Z2022-019 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Fred Gans of CDC Equities, LLC for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District and Commercial (C) District to a Planned Development District for limited Commercial (C) District land uses on a 13.55-acre tract of land identified as Lots 8R, 9R & 10 of the Rainbow Acres Subdivision, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District and Commercial (C) District, addressed as 5879, 5917 & 5981 FM-3097 [Horizon Road], and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 HOA Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification List
	 Applicant's Letter
	 Legal Description
	 Survey
	 Concept Plan
	 Concept Rendering
	 Southwest Residential District
	 Draft Ordinance

	 Z2022-020 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Hellen Byrd on behalf of Donald Valk for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Light Industrial (LI) District for a 14.78-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 8 & 8-1 of the J. H. Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 34, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District, addressed as 4649 SH-276, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 HOA Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification List
	 Applicant's Letter
	 Legal Description
	 Survey
	 Concept Plan
	 Southwest Residential District
	 Permitted Use Charts for the Light Industrial (LI) District
	 Draft Ordinance

	 Z2022-021 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Chapa for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single-family home on a 0.1214-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 22, Block B, Chandler's Landing, Phase 4 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) for single-family residential land uses, addressed as 5405 Ranger Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	 Case Memo
	 Development Application
	 Location Map
	 HOA Notification Map
	 Neighborhood Notification Email
	 Property Owner Notification Map
	 Property Owner Notification List
	 Public Notice
	 Property Owner Notifications
	 Residential Plot Plan
	 Building Elevations
	 Floor Plan
	 Housing Analysis
	 Draft Ordinance

	 Discuss and consider an ordinance granting a franchise agreement to Atmos Energy Corporation, Mid-Tex Division to provide natural gas service in the City of Rockwall, and take any action necessary. (1st reading)
	 Atmos Franchise Agreement

	 Discuss and consider appointments to the city's ART Commission, and take any action necessary.



